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SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 
A-101, Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaoni, Katol Road, Nagpur-440 013 (MS) 

Ph.# 0712-2591072, 2591406 Fax # 0712-2591410 CIN: L18100TG2007PLC053831 

Mail: mail@suryaamba.com, Website: www.suryaamba.com 
September 06, 2024 

Department of Corporate Services-CRD 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400 001 

Scrip Code: 533101 

Sub: Annual General Meeting (AGM) - Notice of AGM and Annual Report of the Company for the Financial 

Year 2023-24 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 30, 34, 42 and 44 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), we hereby notify as under: 

1. The 17% Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company will be held on Saturday, September 28, 

2024 at 12 noon (IST) through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means in accordance with 

relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board 

’ of India (“Circulars”). 

2. In terms of the said Circulars, the AGM notice including e-voting instructions and Annual Report 

2023-24 have been sent to’all the members of the Company whose email addresses are registered 

with the Company / Depository Participants / Registrar and Transfer Agent. AGM Notice may be 

referred for detailed instructions on registering email addresses(s) and voting /attendance for the 

AGM. 

3. The Company has provided the facility to vote by electronic means (remote e-voting as well as e-voting 

at the AGM) on all resolutions as set out in the AGM notice to those members, who are holding shares 

either in physical or in electronic form as on the cut-off date. 

4. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is enclosed and is also being sent to all 

the members of the Company whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository 

Participants / Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

The Annual Report and AGM Notice is also being uploaded on the website of the Company, i.e. 

You are requested to take note of the same. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

KR ITI LA D H Digitally signed by KRITI LADHA 

Date: 2024.09.06 22:48:42 +05'30' 

Kriti Ladha 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No.: ACS 61729 

Encl.: As above 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

EVERY YARN 

‘AN ARTFUL STORY SPUN WITH PRECISION’ 

20+ Countries wego 

150 9001:2015 certified 

Disclaimer im this-snnual-report, we have disclosed forward-looking 

information to enable inyestors to comprehend our prospect snd 

tebe informed investment decisions, Thic reportand other stetement= 

~ Written and‘oral -that we periodically make, comtzin forward- 

lonkine stetement=: thatsetout-anticipsted resulte besed-on the 

MaNasements plans and assumptions: We have med wherever 

possible to identify such statement: by wing words such as 

"anticipates’, ‘ssomates’, ‘expects’, ‘project’. ‘intends’ ‘plans’, 

"‘belleves'} amc word: of similar sebstance in commection with any 

discussen- of future performance: We: cannot: fuaranmtee. that-these 

forward-lacking: ststements will be realized. although we believe we 

Should know-orunkesown risk or uncerteinties materislize or should 

winderlyine assumption: prove inecourate; actual results-could vary 

should kindly “beer this in mind, We undertake no oblisstion, to 

KICR 

About Us 

SURYAAMBA 

SPINNING MILLS 

LIMITED, a 

manufacturer of 

synthetic spun yarn, 

offering wide range of 

fancy, synthetic yarns 

in grey, dyed and 

mélange single and 
multifold, suiting, 

knitwear, chenille 

fabrics, sewing 

threads, sweater 

knitting and shawls 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § |; 

CORPORATE SNAP SHOT 

Moving Ahead with Agility and Stability 

Suryzamba Spinning Mills Limited (Suryaamba), isa 

leading. manufacturer of speciality synthetic spun 

§ yarns, offering wide product range, from 10055 

polyester and viscose spun yarns as wellas blended 

syuthetic ‘yarns, used: for weaving. We have 

capitalized on-growine opportunities strengthening 

our market presence at domestic and in aver 20 

countries across the globe. We continuously stride 

and ‘offers innovative product range, spetifically 

tailer-made-for the-customers: We believe the right 

strategic: imsights: complemented with technical 

advancetient and superior quality is the foundation 

af our products. 

4 Qur rooted values enable us + Provide superior quality 4A (Customer 

i to'envisionto grow better. prodicts at competitive prices centricity 

“4 Remain at the forefront in and establish .a brand value in * Integrity 
hi ‘ : ' ‘ i *& Excellence: 

gfh-qualty textile: products the international-area. de Euan 

manufacturing. 4+ Excéed indusiry standards with a Ethics 

4 Create value for.shareholders exceptional customer ‘and 

and allied industries, technical service. 

4& -Remain‘efficient & positive in + Maintain our competitive 

developing new markets and ‘Strategic. position. through 

prodiicts. leading edge technology. 

4 Endeavour for the ultimate + To be the most reliable supplier 

customer satisfaction. across textile value chain. 

4 Satisfy + Provide a safe. fulfilling and 

requirement with rewarding work. énvironment 

right use af for employees 
technology and 

right Attitude 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 

Dear Shareholders, 

Suryaamba is happy fo present to you its 17" Annual Report pertaining fo financial vear 2023-24. On behalf of the Board of 

Directors and the Company, it is my pleasure to extend a warm welcome to you all to the 17" Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. The Company focused to play on tts strengths and posted a stable financial performance. We take this opportunity 

to acknowledge the support, expertise and faith in us, demonstrated by you all. 

I hope this message finds you-in good health and high spirits. I ami writing to provide you the performance of Suryaamba 

Spinning Mills Limited in the fiscal year 7023-24. 

The Financial year 2024 was vet ancther year of significant challenges across the globe. Deteriorated global geopolitical 

situation and economic uncertainty, including higher energy and food prices, mounting inflation rates and volatile markets 

prevailed. Almost all nations felt its impacts. However, India withstood the challenges by leaning on high demand, moderate 

inflation, stable interest rate and strong foreign exchange reserves. 

Tt was-a challenging year for the Textile Industry also asa whole. The fluctuation in raw material prices resulting in lower 

yarn realization: reduced demand from downstream: apparel companies: increase in energy cost, piling up of inventories, 

severe competition from competing countries, étc. were somie of the contributing factors. Embracing the challenges and 

opportunities, Suryaamba once again demonstrated its msk-bearing prowess by achieving considerable revenue and 

profitability with the support of its integral strengths, aggressive competitiveness, ability to meet the changing market trend 

and the supportive garment segment: 

Recognizing its importance in steering the Nation’s growth path we have been contributing to theze values ever since we 

commented our business. Good corporate governance, for us; does not mean just compliance with regulatory requirements, 

because the spirit of governance goes beyond the statutory form protecting the interests of all stakeholders im a just and 

equitable manrer. 

I wish to thank all our stakeholders who are standing by us through this difficult tme and express my sincere gratitude to our 

shareholders, bankers, customers, Board of Directors and our committed employees. These are challenging and uncertain 

times. asa company and community. we can get through this and rise together. 

With best wishes 

Virender Kumar Agarwal. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Shn Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Smt. Seema Agarwal 

Jowmt Managing Director 

Shri Mayank Agarwal 

Whole-time Director 

Shri Amit Goela 

Independent Director 

Shri Sushil Kapadia 

Independent Director (upto 

10.11.2023) 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya 

Independent Director 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik 

Independent Director (w-e-f 

12.08.2023) 

KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

Shn Gajanan N. Chhawsaria 

Chief Financial Officer 

Kriti Ladha 

Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Shri Amit Goela Chairman 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upto 10.11 2023) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Member 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliva Member (weet 11.11.2023) 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP 

COMMATEE 

Shri Amit Goela Chairman 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upte 10.11.2073) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Member 

Smt. Neeraya Kartik Member (wee 11.11.2025) 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 

COMMITTEE 

Shri Amit Goela Chairman 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upto 10.11.2023) 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliva Member 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik Member (w-et 11.11.2025) 

CORPORATE SOCIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY COMMITEE 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Chairperson 

Shri Mayank Agarwal Member 

Shri Amit Goela Member 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER 

AGENTS 

KFin Technologies Limited 

(Formerly known as “KF in Technologies Pvt. 

Limited”) 

Karvy Selenmm Tower B. Plot 

SAS AS PARRA RSE # aes SAS wa 
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REGISTERED OFFICE No 31 & 32 Financial District, 

1* Floor. Surya Towers, Nanakrameuda Senlingampally. Mandal, 

105.8 P Read, Secunderabad (T.G)— Hyderabad (TG)— 500032 | 

500.003 
Ph. No_ 040-6716 2222, 3321 1000 

Tel. No. 040-27813360 melas : 
E-mail emward_ris@kfintech com 

CIN: L18100TG2007PLC053831 
kfinkart support(@kiintech com / 

Website: woww-.survaamba com reachus @kfintech.com 5 

Email samb.ngp@ gmail.com. Website: hitps://www_kfintech com 
csi@suryaamba.com 

CORPORATE OFFICE 
FACTORY 

A-101, Kanha Apartment, 

128. Chhaoni. Katol Road. 

Nagpur (M_H.)—440 013 

Survey No. 300, Nayakaind. Parsecon 

Road, Dist. Nagpur (M_H.) — 441 105 

BANKERS | 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

State Banko ings M/s Aarju Agrawal & Associates, N as Hc Li = Ooclates, Wa Lil 

lnidusteial Finance Beawich, a > NAEP 
B N; N Lip Practicing Company Secretanes 

— vide —sanih inte da Flat No. 402, Sai Aadhar Apartment, Om Sai Nagar: 

: Karodi Naka. Nagpur (M/H_) — 440 030 
STATUTORY AUDITORS | 

—— : COST AUDITORS 
Manish N. Jain & Co: 

G.R. Paliwal & Co., Nagpur 
Chartered Accountants, 

Cost-Accountants 

507. 6@ Floor Madhu Tower 
408A, Lokmat Bhawan, .L.N.'Mare 

Laxmi Bhawan Square 
Ramdaspeth. Wardha Road 

Dhar ih NW. WEE) —H40 
“ = ay Nagpur (MH) —440 012 

LISTED on BSE Limited. 
INTERNAL AUDITORS “ — 

Z Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers. 
Wadhwani Sherke & Co 

Dalal Street, Mumba: (M_H _)— 400 001 
Chartered Accountants, 

BSE Senp Code: 533101 
24- Durga Layout, Pandhurna Road. 

Saoner .Nagpur (M_H_)— 441 107 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 17 (SEVENTEENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (CIN-L18100TG200TPLOCO53831) WILL BE HELD 

ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 AT 12 NOON THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) OR OTHER 

AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM} FOR WHICH PURPOSE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

SITUATED AT 18T FLOOR, SURYA TOWERS 105. 3P ROAD, SECUNDERABAD (T.G) — 300003 SHALL BE 

DEEMED AS THE VENUE FOR THE MEETING AND THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEFTING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE MADE THEREAT, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

E ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To recerve. consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31,2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors-and Auditors thereon and in this regard. to consider and 

#f thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s}, the following resolution az an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the andited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 

2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as circulated to the Members, be and are 

hereby considered and adopted.” 

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND 

To declare dridend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 31.2024 and, in this regard: to 

consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as. an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT dividend at the rate of 21/- (Rupees one only) per equity share of 10+ (Rupees ten onby) 

each fully paid-up of the Company, as recommended by the Board of Directors, be and is hereby declared for the 

financial year ended: March 31_ 2024 and the same:-be paid out of the profits of the Company.” 

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL (DEN:00013314) MANAGING 

DIRETOR OF THE COMPANY, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION 

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Virender Kumar Aganval (DIN: 00013314) Manscing Director of the 

Company, who retires by rotation and. beme eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, to 

consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s). the following resolution zs an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act. 2015, (“the Act") Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 00013314) Managing Director of the 

Company. who retires. by rotation. at this meeting. be and iz hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, 

hable-to-retire by rotation” 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY 

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2025 and, in this 

regard. to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectionl48(5) and all other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act 2013( the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules,2014 { 

including any statutory modification(s) orre-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost 

Auditors M/s. G. KR. Paliwal & Co., Cost Accountants, Nagpur, (FRN: 100059) appointed by the Board 

to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March 31.2025. ata 

remuneration of 756.000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) (plus applicable tax and remmbursement of out of 

pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit). be and is hereby ratified.~ 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board: of Directors of the Company and the Company Secretary of 

the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as 

May be necessary, proper.or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

APPOINTMENT OF DR. NEENA PARIKHA (DIN: 10764347) AS ANINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF 

THE COMPANY 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following Resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant io the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule TV and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appomtment 

arid Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-ecmactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the 

Company, Dr. Neena Parikh (DIN:10764347), who was appointed at an Additional Director (Category: 

Non-Executive Independent Director) of the Company with effect from September 06, 2024 under Section 

161 of the Act and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and who has submitted a 

declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who ts 

eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under 

Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 

rotation, to hold office for atenm of 3(five) consecutive years commencing from September 06, 20274 upto 

September 03. 2029" 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ithe Board of Director: and/or the Company Secretary be and are 

hereby severally authorized to setile any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this 

resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 

purpose of giving effect to this resolotion™ 

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI NILESH PANPALIYVA (DIN: 08499844) AS AN INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A SECOND TERM OF 5 CONSECUTIVE YEARS 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationfs). the following Resolution az a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149. 152 read with Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions, if any;of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the-Act™) and the Companies (Appomtment 

and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 20 14:and the applicable provisions of the Securities-and Exchange 

Board of India: (Listing Obligahdns and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time ‘being in force) and based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the 

Company, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya- (DEV-08499844). Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company 

who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for mdependence as provided im Section 149(6) 

of the Act and wha is eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Non- 

Executive. Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a-second term of 

3(five) comsecutive years commencing from July 03,2024 upto July 02, 2029;" 

| “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary be and are 

hereby severally authorized to settle -any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in giving effect to this 1 

F | resolution and to-do all-such-acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 

purpose of giving effect to this resolntion™. 

By the Order of Board of Directors 

For Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Kriti Ladha 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No: ACS 61729 

Date: May 28.2024 

Place: Nagpur 

Registered Office: 

1* Floor. Surya towers, 105, 
& P Road: Secunderabad. TG 300003 

Phone: (040) 27815560 

F-matl: csifisurysamba:com 

a Website: www.suryaamba. com 

CIN: LIS1MOTGIOO7PLCOS3531 

ISIN: INES60I01011 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Notes: 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) setting out material 

facts concerming the busines: under Item Nos.4 and 3 of the accompanying Notice,.is annexed hereto.. The 

Explanatory Statement also contains the relevant details of the Director as required by Regulation 36(3) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2013 

(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard—2("35-2") on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI"). 

ca
 
w
f
 

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (“MCA™) vide General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 

17/2020, 202020022021 21/2021 02/2022 102027 and 09/2023 dated April §. 2020.April 13.2020, May 3.2020, 

January 15; 2021; December I4, 202], May 5, 2022, December 28. 2022 and 

September? 5.2023. respectively (“MCA Circulars”) has allowed conduct of Annual General Meetings ("AGM") 

by Companie: through Video Conferencing/Other Audio- Visual Means (VC! OAVM™) facility up to 

September 30, 2024.in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the MCA General 

Circular Wo, 20/2020. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) also vide it: Circular No. 

SEBPHO/CED/CMD1L! CIP 2020/79 dated Mayl2, 2020_ Circular No. SEBLHO! CFD/CMD2/CIRP/2022/62 

dated May 13_.2022, Circular No. SEBLHO/CFD /PoD-2-P/CIR/2023/4 dated Janvary 3, 2023 and Circular No. 

SEBLHO/CFD/CFDPoD-2'P) CIR2023/167 dated October 7,.2023 (SEBI Circulars”) have provided certain 

relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations. In comphance with these 

Circulars. provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the iv AGM of the Company is being 

conducted through VC!’ OAVM facthty. which does not require physical presence of members at a common venue. 
i 

The deemed venue for thel7 AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 

la
a Tn terms of the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with and therefore. there is 

no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies by members 

under Section 105 of the Act will not be available for the 17" AGM. However, pursuant to Section 112 and Section 

113 ofthe Act. representatives of the members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e- 

Voting. for participation in the 177 AGM through VC/OAVM facility and e-Voting during the | T"AGM. 

a
i
n
 

» In terms of the MCA Circulars and relevant circulars issued by SEBL the Notice of the 17" AGM and Annual 

Report for the financial year ended March 31,2024 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company! Depository Participants (“DPs") and will also be available 

on the website of the Company at woow.suryaamba com.on the website of ESE Limited at wow. bseindia.com and 

also on the website of National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") at wow.evoting nedl.com . Simce the 

17AGM will be held through VC/OAVM facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

at
i Pursuant to: the provisions of Section 108.o0f the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 as amended, 35-2 issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations tead with MCA Circulars, the Company ie providmig remote e-Voting facility to ite members in 
wh ih 

respect of the business to be transacted at the 17 AGM and facility for those members participating m the 17 

AGM to cast vote through e-Voting system. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL to provide e-Voting 

and VC'OAWVM facility. 

tt 
6 Members may joi‘ the 17 AGM through VC/OAVM facility by following the procedure as mentioned below 

which shall be kept open for the members from 11:50 AM IST Le. 30 minutes before the time scheduled to start 
th 

the 17 AGM and the Company may close the window for joie the VO'/OAVM facility 30 minutes after the 

scheduled time to start the 17"AGM. 

Members may note that the VC) OAVM facility provided by NSDL, allows participation of at least one 
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thousand members on 2 first-come-first-served basis. The large members (1e. members holding 2% of more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Rey Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the 

Audit Commurttee... Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, 

Auditors, etc. can attend the] 7“ AGM without any restrichon on account of first-come-first-served basis. 

§ Attendance of the members participating in the 17" AGM through VO/OAVM facility shall be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quormm under Section 103 of the Act. ca
 
w
f
 

9 General instructions for accessing and participatme in the 17#aGMo through VC) OAVM facility and vote 

through electronic means including remote e-Voting: - 

A. Instructions for Remote e-Voting: 

« The remote ¢Voting period will commence from Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 09:00 A.ML (IST) and 

end on Friday, September 27, 2024 at $:00 P.M. (IST). During this period, members of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Le.. September 20, 

2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of members shall be in proportion to their share 

in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut- off date. Once the vote on a resolution 

is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

e A person who is nota member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice of the 17 AGM for information 

purpose ontby. 

e The details of the process and manner for remote e-Voting are explained herein below: 

e Stepl-Log-intoNSDLe-Votingsystemat hitps:/wunow.evoting nedlcom 

e Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

a
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Stepl: How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

I. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual Members holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SERI circular dated December 09, 2020 on “e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”, e- 

Voting process has been enabled to all the individual demat account holders, by way of single login credential, 

through their demat account(s) websites of Depositorie:/ Depository Participantis)(“DPs") im order to imcrease 

the efficiency of the voting process. Individual demat account holders would be able to cast thei vote without 

having to register again with the e-Voting service provider (“ESP”) thereby not only facilitating seamless 

authentication but also ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. 

Members are advised to update ther mobile number and e-mail address with their DPs in order to access e- 

Voting facility. 

i Login method for Individual members holding securities in demat mode given below: 

Type of Members Login Method 

Individual ember:  “halding Users registered for NSDL [DeAS facility: 

securities in demat mode with 
NSDL. aj. Visit the 2-Servyices website of NSDL Wiz. 

hitps://eservices msdl com either‘on. a Personal Compoter or‘on. a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page. click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “TDeAS* 
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b) You will be prompted to enter your existing User ID and Password. 

After successful authentication, you vill be able to see e-Voting 

services under Value added seraces: Click on “Access to e-Voting™ 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

ec) Click on the Company name ore-Voting service provider ie. WSDL 

and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote ‘e-Voting period or joimime virtual 

meeting& yotme during the meeting. 

Users not registered for NSDL [DeAS facility: 

Option to -register-is available at https:/esenucesinsdlicom Select 

“Register Oalme for De AS Portal or click at 

https: //esencices ned com-’Secure Web Ideasiirecthes isn. 

é-Voting website of NSDL 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https.//www-evoting n3dl.com either‘on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system 18 

launched. click on the icom “Login” which is available under 

*Shareholder/ Member" section. 

A new screen will open You will have te enter-your User ID (Le. your 

sixteen digits demat account number held with NSDL), Patsword/OTP 

and a Vertfication Code as shown on the screen. After ‘successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

YOU can see €- Voting page 

Click on the Company name or e-Voting service providerie NSDL and 

you will be redirected to 6-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Vottme period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

é-Voting mobile application of NSDL 

Shareholders’ Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mentioned below for 

seamless voting éxperience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

fA 
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Type of Members Login Method 

taaeatuad bars holding Existing users who have opted for Easi/Easiest 

securities in demat mode with 

Central Depository Seraces: (India) a) 

Limited (CDSE) 

Users: who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility. can logis 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication 

The users to login Easi/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

wrw.cdslindia.com and click on login icond New System My easi 

Tab and then use your existing my eas username & password. 

b) After successful login the East/Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 2-Voting is in 

progress as per the information provided by the company. On clicking 

the e-Voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 

e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joming virtual meeting &. voting durime the 

meeting. Additionally, there are-also links provided to-accezs the 

system ofall e-Voting Service Providers_so that the user:can visit the 

e-Voting service providers” website directly. 

o
h
n
 

c} If the user is not registered for Easi‘Easiest, option to register 1s 

available-at CDSL website: waor cdslindia.com Click on login & 

New System My east Tab-and then click om registration option: 

d) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN from ¢-Voting link 

available on woowrtdslindia.com home page... The system wall 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile C Email as 

j recorded in the Demat Account: After successful authentication; user 

will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-Votimg is-in 

progress and also able to. directly access the system of all e-Votnge 

Service Providers: 

a): Mentbers can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

Individual members (holding account through your Depository Participant registered with 
securities im demat mode) login = WEDT/CDSL for ¢-Voting facility. 
through there depository by Upon logging in. you will be able to see e-Votine option. 

= c) Click-on'e-Voting option, you will be-redirected to WSDL’ CDSL 

Depository site-after successful authentication; where m you can-see 

e-Voting feature: 

t.4-1-51.0.1 1.44.4 21.8.4. 6-1-tot at tft SPREE ee ae tite 1k tt Ft FREE 

SA 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 

Re
po
rt
 

20
23
-2
4 



Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

a) Click on the Company name or e-Voting service provider re. NSDL and 

you will-beredirected toe-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e- Voting period or joinmeg virtual meeting and voting 

during the meeting: 

Important note: Members who are unable to-retrieve User ID/Password-are advised to-use Forget User ID and 

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Members holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login. through Depository Le. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual members holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

MembersfacinganytechnicalissueimlogincancontactNSDL helpdeskbysendi 

fgarequestat evoting@nsdl com or call at.: 022-48867000 

Individual members holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSsL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 

by sending -a request-at helpdesk-evotine icdslindia:com or contact. 1800: 

2235-53 

I. Login method for ¢-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual Members holding securities in 

demat mode and members holding securities in physical form 

a. Viet. the e-Voeting website of MSDL: Open web browser by typing the 

URL-https: wanw_eroting nsdl com either ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

b. ‘Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched. click on the icom “Login” which is available 

under “Shareholder! Member" section. 

c -Acmew screen will open You will have to enter. your User ID, your: Password/OTP and a 

Vertitcation Code-as:shown-on the screen: 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ic, IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https:/'eservices.nsdl.com with your existing IDEAS losm 

Ouce you loz-in to NSDL e-servites after using your log-in credentials. click one-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 ie., Cast your vote electronically. 

a. Your User ID details are given below 

Manner of holding shares Le. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

Your User ID &: 

i, For members who hold 

shares in demat account 

with NSDL 

§ Character DP ID followed by: $ Digit Client ID 

For examile if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

TD ts INS ** 1248445" 

ti For members who hold 

shares in demat account 

with CDSL 

16DigitBeneficiaryID 

Forexample.ifyourBeneficiaryIDis12**************thenyouruser|Dis 12******* 
Sets ee 
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ii For members holding | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the Company 

shares in Physical Form =| Foy example. if folio number ig 001***and EVEN is 128717 then user ID is 
128717001 *** 

r
e
n
t
 

e. Password details for members other than Individual members are given below: 

tii. 

If you are already registered fore-Voting_ then you can use your existing password to login and 

cast your vote: 

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the *inttial 

password’ which was communicated to: you. Once you retrieve: your “initial password’, you 

need to enter the “imitial-password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

How to tetieve your “inital password’? 

« «6: [f- your email address is resistered in your demat account or with the Company, your “initial 

password’ & communicated to you on your email address. Trace the email sent to you from 

NSDL from your mail box. Open the email and open the attachment ie, a pdf file Open the 

pdf file The password to open the pdf file is your $-digut client ID for NSDL account. last 

Sdisits of client ID for CDSL account of folio number for shares held in physical form. The 

pat file contains your “User ID” and your “inttial password’. 

« Ffyour-email address is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in ‘Process for 

those members whose email addresses are not registered’. 

f If you are unable to‘retrieve or have not received the “initial password’ or have forgotten your 

password: 

L 

i: 

fa
 

Click on “Forgot User Details'Password?” (If you are holding shares. in your demat account 

“Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical form) ophon available on 

wiw.evotme nsdl comcom. 

Tf you are‘ still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options: you can send a request.at 

evotineined| com mentionmy: your demat account number folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address etc. 

Members:can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the ¢- 

Voting system of NSDL. 

After enterine your password..tick.on Agree to “Terms.and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box. 

bh. Now, you will have to-click on “Laogin™ button. 

i «After you click on the “Login” bution, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2:Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system 

inc
ite
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

a) 

b) 

c) 
d) 

e) 
f 

z 

z) 
F4 

2) 

5 

t) 

a) 

b) 

How to cast your vote electronically? 

After successful login at Step1,.you will be able to see all the companies. “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is inactive status. 

Select “EVEN” of the Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Votine penod and 

casting your vote dung the General Meeting. For jomine virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VOC/OAVAE link placed under “Tom Meeting”. 

Now you ace ready for e-Voting as.the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options Le, assent or dissent, verify’modify the numberof 

shares: for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and-also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You ¢an also ‘take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

Oace you confirm your vote on the resolution(s), you will not be allowed to: modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for Members for-e-V oting 

Institutional Members (1¢., other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolotion’ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatorny{ies} who-are authorized to. vote, to the Scrutimzer by e-mail 

to caaanussrawalismail com with a copy marked to evotingfinedlicom: Institutional Members 

(Le.. other than individuals: HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload the Board Resolution Power -of 

Attomey/Anthority Letter etc. Ey clicking on “Upload Board Resolution Authority Letter” displayed 

under “e-Voting™ tab in their login. 

Tt i2:strongly recommended not to share -vour password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential Login to’ the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

nisuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event. you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

Tivw.evotine nsdlcom to reset the password, 

In case of amy queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of woww.evotine medl com-or 

eall-on 0227-48567000 of send a-+request to Shri Sanjeev Yadav, Assistant Manager or Ms. Pallavi 

Mhatre, Senior Manager. NSDL at the designated email address: evoting@nsdl.com who will also 

address-the erievances connected with the voting by electronic-means: Members may alsowrite to the 

Company Secretary at the Company "s email address csisuryaamba com 

Process for those Members whose email address ‘are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of email address for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

In case:shares- are held in physical form, please provide Folio No. Name of Member, scanned copy 

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN ecard), and 

AADHAAR (selfattested scanned copy of Asdhaar Card) to the Company's email addres: at 

cs@suryaamba.com. 

Tn case shares are held in-demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (l6-higit DPID + CLID or 16- 

digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account Statement, PAN(self- 

attested scannéd copy of PAN card), AADHAAR(self-attested Scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) to the 

Company’ 2 email address at co@suryaamba com ic 
i 
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Tf you are an individual member holding securities in demat mode. -you are requested to refer to the 

login method explained at Step] (7) -e.. Login method for e-Voting and joiming virtual meeting for 

Individual members holding securities in demat mode 

Alternatrvely, shareholders’ members may send a request. to NSDL at evotimedinsdl com’ for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

Tn terme -of SEBI Circular dated December 9. 2020, one-Votine facility provided by listed 

companies: individual members holding securities in demiat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participant (s).Merbers are required to 

update their mobile number and email address correctly in their demat account in order to access e- 

foting facility. 

Instructions for Membersforparticipatinginthel7 “AGM through VC/OAVM areas under: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

The: members. will be provided with a facility to attend the iThaGM through VC! OAVM through 

the NSDL -e-Voting systent: Members may access the same by following the steps mentioned above 

for‘Access to NSDL ¢-Voting system” The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

“Shareholder Member login™ where the EVEN (“E-voting Event Number") of the Company will be 

displayed. After succezsful login, the members will be able to see the link of “WC) GAVM™ placed 

uider the tab “Join Meetine™ against the name of the Company. On clicking this link. the members 

will be able to attend the17'BAGM. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID/Password may retrieve the same by following 

the femote e-Voting instructions mentioned above in the notice. to avoid last minute rush. 

Members fiay join the Meeting through Laptops. Smart phones and Tablets: Further, members will 

be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 

Meeting. Members will need the latest versian of Chrome, Safan, MS Edge or Firefox. Please note 

that participants connecting from Smart phones of Tablets or through Laptops connecting via mobile 

hotspot may experience Audio! Video loss due to fluctiation im thew respective network It is 

therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fior LAN connection to mitigate any glitches. 

Members can submit questions in advance with regard to the financial statements of any other matter 

to be placed at the 17aGM. from their reaustered email address, mentioning their name, DP ID and 

Client ID mumber! folio aumber-and mobile number, to reach the Company's email address at 

cn@isurvaamba com atléast4Shours-in advance before the start of the meeting. Such questions by the 

members shall be taken up during the meeting and seplied by the Company suitably. 

Members, who would like to express their view ask questions during the ITRAGM with fegard:to 

the financial statements or any other matter ta be placed at the THAGM, need to pre-register 

themselves a: a speaker by sending -a request from their registered: email address mentioning their 

name, DP ID and Chent I number’ folio number-and mobile number, to reach the Company's 

Those members who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their 

view) ask questionsdurinethe1 72 AGM, depending upon the availability of time. 

When @ pre-registered speaker is invited to. speak at the meeting; but he'she does not respond, the 

next speaker will be invited to speak: Accordingly, all speakers: are requested to get commected to a 

device with a video/camera along with pood internet peed. 

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions..and sumber -of speakers, -as 

appropriate, to ensure the smooth conduct of the 177 AGM. 

Institttional lvvestors. who are members of the Company, are encouraged to. attend and vote in the 

17thAGM throngh VC! OAVM facility. 
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Instructionsfor Membersfore-Votingduringthe]7#4GM are a5 under: 

2) 

b) 

® 

2) 

b) 

d) 

Members may follow the same procedure for e-Voting dung the 178 AGM as mentioned above for 

remote e-Votng. 

Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the 17" AGM through VO'OAVM facility 

and have mot cast their vote on the Resolution(s) through remote ¢-Votme and are otherwise not barred 

from doing so. shall be eligible te vote through e-Voting system in the i7H#aGM. 

Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Votme prior to the 17" AGM may also participate in the 

7" AGM through VE(OAVM facility. However, they-shall not been titled to: cast their vote again. 

The helpline details of the person who may be contacted by the member needing assistance with the use 

of technology, before or during the 17) AGM shall be the same persons mentioned for remote &- 

Voting and reproduced here for convenience: 

Shri: Sanjeev Yadav, Assistant Manager or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre. Senior’ Manager NSDL, Trade World, 

“A Wing, S2E jor, Kamala Mille Compound. Senapati Bapat Mare. Lower Parel.Mumbai- 

400013.at the designated email address: evotineiinsdlcom or-at telephone no.: 022-48567000- 

Members: may alo write to the Company Secretary .at the Company's email address 

ceeuryaamba-com: 

Other Guidelines:for Members 

The voting nights of members shall be.in-proportion to-their share in the paid-up equity share capital 

ofthe Company as on the cut-off date of September 20, 2024. 

Any person holding shares of the Company in-physical form and son-individual shareholders. who 

acquires shares. of the Company and becomes member after the Notice is-sent through e-mail and 

holds shares as onthe cut-off date 12 September?0_ 2024 may obtain, the UserID and password by 

sending a request to NSDL sat evotinersdlcom or the Companys email address at 

cs iisuryaambacom. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting then 

yOu can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. Ifyou forget your password.. 

you cai weset your password by using “Forgot User Details’ Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on wouevotine nsdlcom or call on O22-48807000. In case of 

Individual shareholders who acquires shares of the Company in demat mode and becomes a Member 

of the Company after sending of the Notice and holds shares.as.on the cut-off date ie. September 

20, 2024.may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under: “Log-into NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

A person, whose fanmie is recorded in the Register of Members or ov the Register of Beneficial 

Owners: maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 
ih 

facility of remote e-Voting or-casting vate through e-Voting system during the 17 AGM 

During the 17=AGM, the Chairman shall, after response to the questions raised by the members in 

advance or as a-speaker-at the 17" AGM: formally propose to the members participating through 

VC! OAVM facility to vote onthe resolutions asset out in the Notice of the 17° AGM and 

announce the start of the casting of vote through the e-Voting system. After the members 

participating through VC! OAVM facility. eligible and interested to cast votes, has cast the votes, the 

e-Voting will be closed with the formal announcement of closure of the 17" AGM 

Smt. Aarju Agrawal Practicing Company Secretary, Partner of M/s Aarju Agrawal & 

Associates, Nagpur. have been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the remote e-Voting 

process and casting yote through the e-Voting zystem during the meeting in a fair and transparent 
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11. 

14. 

manner 

f) The Senstinizer shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at thel7"AGM, first download the votes cast 

at the7=AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall make a 

consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any, and 

whether the resolution has been carried or not, and such Report shall then be sent to the Chairman or 

a person authorized by him. who shall then countersign and declare the result of the votme forthwith. 

g) The Results declared along with the report of the Scrstinizer shall be placed on the website of the 

immediately after the declaration of Result: by the Chairman or ‘a person authorized by him The 

Results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of 

India Limited. 

Electronic copy of the Annual Report forthe financial year ended March 31, 2024 along with the Notice 

of the 17"AGM of the Company, inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent to 

all the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company! Depository Participant(s) for 

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same: In case any 

member is desirous of obtaining hard copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March31, 

2024 and Notice of the 17" AGM of the Company, may send request to the Company's email address at 

csG@suryaamba com mentioning Folio No.! DPID and Client ID. Members, whose email address is not 

registered with the Company or with their respective Depository Participant(s)}, and who wish to receive 

the Notice of the 17"4GM and the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31_ 2024 and all 

other communication sent by the Company. from time to time, can get their email address registered by 

following the steps as given below: 

a) Members holding shares in physical form may send scan copy of a signed request letter mentioning 

the folio number, complete address, email address to be registered along with scanned self-attested 

eopy of the PAN and any document (euch as Driving License, Passport, Bank Statement. 

AADHAAR) supporting the registered address of the Member, by email to the Company's email 

address at ca@suryaamba com. 

hb) Afembers holding share: in demat mode may update the email address through their respective 

Depository Participant(s) ("DP"). 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday, 

September 21, 2024 to Saturday. September 29, 2024, both days inclusive, for payment of dividend, if 

any, declared! approved_at the ensuing AGM. 

. Final dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, as recommended by the Board of 

Directors, if approved by the members at the AGM, will be paid on or after September 25, 2024, to 

these members whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company or Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories in accordance with the book closure schedule. 

. Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with 

their respective DPs. with whom they maintain their demat accounts: will be used by the Company for 

payment of dividend. 

SEBI vide its Curcular No. SEBLDHOMIRSD MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2071/653 dated November 3, 2021 

(subsequently amended by Circular Nos. SEBVHO/MIRSD MIRSD RIAMB/PICIR202 1/687 dated 

December 14. 2021, SEBDHO/MIRSDMIRSD-PoD-LPCIR2023/37 March 16, 2023 and 

SEBLHO/MIRSD/POD-1 PCiR/?023/181 November 17, 2023) has mandated that with effect from April 

1, 2024, dividend to security holders (holding securities in physical form), shall be paid only through 

SASSRSAS BARS ESAS AAR ERAS ERE EAR RARER RARER RRR AERA ERASER ARS ARE ERS ERE A PAR AAR RES RRR ERR 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 

Re
po
rt
 

20
23
-2
4 

20 



PURSE RS ARERR PARRA FARR RAPPER AAPA P EEA CARR ESA RA RRA A SP PARR PSR RRS ARR 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

e
r
r
 

18. 

1}. 

18. 

19. 

electronic mode. Such payment shall be made only after furnishing the PAN. choice of nomination, 

contact details including mobile number, bank account details. and specimen signature. 

. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register complete bank account 

details with the DPs and shareholders holding shares in physical mode are requested to update the details 

mentioned in pont no. 14 above with the Company's RTA, KFin Technologies Limited. 

As per the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act"), dividends paid or distributed by the Company after April 

01. 2020, shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders and the Company shall be required to deduct 

tax at source (TDS) at the prescribed rates from the dividend to be paid to the shareholders. subject ta 

approval of shareholders in the ensuing AGM. For the prescribed rates for various categories, please 

refer to the Finance Act 2020 and the amendments thereof 

A separate email communication was sent to the shareholders informing the relevant procedure to be 

adopted by them ‘documents to be submitted for availing the applicable tax rate. The said communication 

and draft of the exemphon forms and other documents are available on the Company's webatte at 

Wow.suryazembacom The resident and non-resident should upload the scanned copie: of the requisite 

documents at https: kfintech com/ before September 15, 2024 to enable the Company to determine 

the appropriate TDS withholding tax rate, as. may be applicable. 

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend Amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (TEPF)- 

a. Pursuant to the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting. 

Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“TEPF Rules”), dividends that are unpaid of unclaimed for 

a period of 7(seven) years from the date of their transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account are 

required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF_ administered by the Central Government 

Further. according to the said TEPF Rules, shares in respect of which dividend has not been claimed by 

the shareholders for 7 (seven) consecutive years. or more shall also be transferred to the demat account 

ofthe IEPF Authority, 

b. During Financial Year 2023-24. the Company has transferred to TEPF, the following unclaimed 

ividends and corresponding shares thereto: 

Particulars Dividend (7) No. of Shares 

Final Dividend 2015-16 102,148.50 604 

c.. The dividend amount and shares transferred to the IEPF can be claimed by the concerned member: 

from the TEPF Authority after complying with the procedure prescribed under the IEPF Rules. The 

details of the unclaimed dividends are also available om the Companys website at 

SEBI has mandated the updation of PAN, contact details, Bank account, specimen signature and 

nomination details, against folio/demat account. PAN 1s also required to be updated for participating in 

the secursties market, deletion of name of deceased holder and transmission | transposition of shares. As 

per applicable SEBI Circular, PAWN details are to be compulsorily linked to Aadhar details by the date 

specified by Central Board of Direct Taxes. Shareholders are requested to submit PAN. of intimate all 

changes pertaining to thei bank details, mandates, nominations. power of attomey, change of address, 

change of name, e-mail address, comtact numbers, specimen signature (as applicable) etc_, to then DP in 

case of holding in dematerialised form or to Company's RTA, KFin Technologies Limited through Form 

ISE-1, Form ISR-2 and Form ISR-3 (a2 applicable) available on the Company's website at 

werwsuryaamba com and on the website of KFin Technologies Limited at 
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https: wow. kfintech.com/‘in case of holdings in physical form. 

. SEBI vide tts notification dated January 24. 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securittes 

aicluding transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialised form: In view 

of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of 

dematerialization, the members are advised to dematerialise thei holdings. 

. Shareholders may note that SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBL/ HOUMIRSD MIRED RTAMB P/CIR2022/8 

dated Jammary 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematertalised form only 

while processing certain prescribed service requests. Further SEBI vide its cucular’ No. SEBI 

AOMIRSDMIRSD RTAMB/PACih2022'63 dated May 18. 2022 has: simplified the procedure and 

standardized the format of documents for transmission of securities. Accordingly, members are requested 

to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 and ISR-3, as the case may 

be, the formats of which are available on the Company's website at wovw.suryaamba comand on the 

website of KFin Technologies Limited at https:/wwov.kcatech.com’. Members are requested to note 

that any service request would only be processed after the folio is RYC Compliant. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 72 of the Act.and SEBI circulars, the facility for nomination 

is available for the members of the Company in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have 

not yet registered thei nomination are requested to register the same by submitting the Form SH-13.ifa 

Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier: nomination and record a fresh nomination, he'she may 

submit the same in Form ISR-3orFormmSH-i4. az the case may be. The said forms are available on the 

Company's website at wreow_suryaamba com Members are requested to submit the said details to their 

respective DP, in case the shares are held by them in dematerialised form and to the Company’ KFin 

Technologies Limited, in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

. Members may note that, in terms of the SEEBI Listing Regulations, equity shares of the Company can 

only be transferred in dematerialised form. 

. Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 17thaAGM and the Explanatory Statement shall 

be made available at the commencement of the meeting and shall remain open and accessible to the 

members: during the continuance of thelT "AGM. During the iTHAGM. Members. may-accezs the 

scanned copy of these documents: upon Log-in to NSDL e-Votme system at tips: wwwevoting medi com 

. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and thei shareholding maintained under Section 

170 of the: Act and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are: interested 

maintained under Section 189 of the Act shall be made available at the commencement of the meeting 

and shall remain open and accessible to the members during the continuance of the17“AGM_ During the 

ITHAGM. Members may access the scanned copy of these documents, upon Log-inte NSDL e-Voting 

system at bttps)/wenw_evotineg nsdlcom 

» Details-as required under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and 55-2 issued by ICSI, in respect of 
th 

the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 17° AGM forms an integral part of this Notice. Requisite 

declarations have been received from the Director seeking re-appointment. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

As required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act 2015, this Explanatory Statement contains relevant-and material information, az detailed herein, to enable the 

Members to consider for approval of the Resolution Nos. 4_5 & 6. 

Ttemo.4 

The Board of Directors:at its Meeting held on May 28) 2024, upon the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. G. R. Palnwal & Co., Cost Accountants, Nagpur, (FRN: 

100058), as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct ihe audit of the cost records of the Company on‘a 

remuneration of 50,000/- plus reimbursement of ont of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit) 

for the financial year ending March 31, 2025. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), the remuneration as mentioned above, 

payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the 

Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 

March 31.2025 as set out inthe Ordinary Resolution for the aforesaid services to be rendered by them. 

None of the Directors:and‘or- Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thei relatives are in any way 

concerned of interested. financially of otherwise, in the proposed Resolntion. 

The Board recommends. the Ordinary Rezolsiion set ont at tem No: 4:0f the Notice for approval by the 

Menibers. 
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Ttem No. 5 

The Board of Directors upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed 

Dr. Neena Parikh (DIW:10764347) as an Additional Director with effect from September 06, 2024 pursuant 

to Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") and as an Independent Director pursuant to Section 

149 of the Act. In terms ofthe provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Neena Parikh will 

hold office only up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Company has received consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 and intimation in Form DIR-8 

to the effect that she is not disqualified ns 164(2) of the Act to act as Director. The Company has also received 

declaration from her that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed w’s 149(6) of the Act. In the 

opinion of the Board, Dr. Neena Parikh fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and miles made thereunder 

for her appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is mdependent of the management. 

Dr: Neena Parikh. being eligible and offering herself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an 

Independent Director for a First Term of 5 (Five) years commencing from September 06,2074. 

The Board upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, in its Meeting held on 

September (Hi, 2024 has approved the appointment of Dr. Neena Parikh as an Independent Director and 

recommends the same for the approval by the Shareholders of the Company. 

Except Dr. Neena Parikh. no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thei relatives 

12 comcemed or interested, financial or otherwise. in the Resolotion set out at Item Wo. 3 of this Notice. 

Other information about Dr. Neena Parikh. pursuant to Regulation 36/3) of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Secretarial Standard-2 

on General Meetings issued by ICS] are attached as Annexure to the Notice. 
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Item No. 6 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya (DIN: 08499844) ts an Independent Non- Executive Director of the Company. He is 

also a member of the Andit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors of the Company. 

Pursuant to the requirement of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of erstwhile Listing Agreement, Shri j 

Nilesh Panpaliya was appointed as an Independent Director at the 12“Annual General Meeting of the 

Company held on Aneust 12,2019 for a consecutive term of five (5) year’s upto July 02, 2024_ 

As per Section 149(10) of the Act..an Independent Director:-can hold office for a term upto five (5) consecutive 

years on the Board of a Company and may be re-appointed for another term upto five (3) consecutive years, 

with the approval of Members of the Company by way of Special Resolution. 

Based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and in terms of the provisions of 

Sections. 149.152 read with Schedule TV and any other applicable provisions of the Act and Regulation 16 of 

SEBI (Listine Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya, being 

eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director and offering himself for re-appointment, is proposed to 

be re-appointed as an Independent Director for second term of five comsecutive years from July 03, 2024 upta 

July 02, 2029: 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya has given a declaration that he meet: the criteria of independence as provided in Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 27015. He has also confirmed that he is mot debarred from holding the office of 

Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority and is not disqualified from being appointed as 

Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. 

Tn the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya fulfils the conditions for 

appointment of Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and is independent of 

the management. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the re-appointment of Shri Nilesh 

Panpaliya as Independent Director is. now being placed before the Members for their approval. The terms and 

conditions of his appointment shall be open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the 
Company during the normal business hours on any working day (except Saturday) and will also be kept open 

at the venue of the AGM till the conclusion of the AGM The details of Shri Nilesh Panpaliya as required 

under the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation: and other applicable provisions are 

provided in Annexure —I to this Notice. 
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The Board recommends-the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the 

Members. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Shri Nilesh 

Panpalva 18, inany way, concerned or mterested, in the special resolution set out at Item No.6 of the Notice. 

By the Order of Board of Directors 

For Suryaamba Spinning Miils Limited 

Kriti Ladha 
Date: May 28,2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Place: Nagpur M. No.: ACS 61729 
Registered Office: 

{9 Floor, Surya towers, 105, 

SP Road, Secunderabad, TG 500005 

Phone: (040) 27813360 

E-mail: caf@suryaamba.com 

Website: wiww.surysamba.com 

CIN: L1§100TG2007PLC053531 

ISIN: INE360I01011 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
{Pursuoco Regulation 303) efthe SEBI Licane Obligations and Dicclosure Regutremeny) Resulations, 2013 and Jecretarial Gtamdards] 

Dr. Neena Parikh 

"Resume Expertise in 

specific Tanctional areas 

Relationships between 

directors - 

imter-se 

“Number of Meetings of 
the Board. attended 

during the year 

No. of equity shares 

held in the Company 
Directorship in other 

public or listed 
Companies as.on March 

31,2024 
Chairmanship. 

Membership of 

Committees of other 

Board 

"An industrialist with over 30 

years of experience im the 

Textile Industry, Charman & 

Managing Director of the 

Company. He has rich and 

Vatied experience in terms. of 
manufacturing. sales, 

matketing. ‘strategy and 

general manapement. 

Spouse of Smt. Seema 

Aganwal and Father of Shri 

| Mayank Agarwal 
‘Four out of Four 

' 4206191 

SIL 

ese 

communication disorders 

from San Francisco State 

University Califormia, USA 

She is Speech Pathologist | 

and Audiologist She -has 

worked in Indira Gandhi 

Medical College Nagpur for 

30 years. and presently 

having her own clinic in 
Dhantol, Nagpur where she 

‘specializes mainkr im 

diagnosis. of deafness in 

children and adult, and 

treat them with Hearing 

ais: Cochlear Implants and 

| Speech therapy. 

Wot related to any of the 

Directors: or RMP of the 

Company. 

| NIL 

NIL 

Name of the Shri Virender Kumar ‘Shri Nilesh Panpaliya 

Date of Birth May 05,1967 February 09, 1957 October 01, 1970 

Nationality | Indian "Indian ‘Indian 

Director Identification | 00013314 | 10764347 | 08499844 
Number 

Date of first \ May 05, 2007 | September 06, 2024 July 03. 2019 
appointment on the 
Board 

Qualifications | Bachelor of Engineering | Graduate in audiolozy and ‘BE. (Electronics) and 

(Textiles) speech pathology and MS in | MMS in Finance 

He has over 20 years of 

experience in the field of 

Finance and also: dealt with 

industrial finance, 

merchant. banking and 

Management consultancy 
‘SETVICES, 

‘Not related to any of the 

Directors. or KMP of the 

| NIL 

NIL 

Z 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Seventeenth Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 71, 2024 (“year under 

review). 

I. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 

A summary of your Company's financial results for the Financial Year 2023-24 is as under: 

=~
 

(tin Lakhs) 

Particulars Asatyearended | As at year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

3 Revenue from operations 21-857.43 24.8535.46 

Other income £0.19 191.79 

i Total Revenue 21,937.62 25,025.25 

Earnings Before Interest. Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization 1,448.52 2,243.61 

Less : Finance Cost 572.98 336.81 

Less : Depreciation and Amortization Expense 634.75 628.37 

H Profit before Tax 240.79 1,055.43 

Less. :Tax Expenses 65.72 267 35 

Profit for the period 175.07 790.38 

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (20.25) (6.09) 

Total Comprehensive Income 154.82 784.80 

Earnings per share 5:97 26.97 

Retained Earnings - Opening Balance 4,124.14 3,398.65 

Add- Profit for the year 154.32 784.80 

Dividend 29:32 29:32 

Transfer to (General Reserves - - 

Retained Earnings - Closing Balance 4,279.63 4,154.14 

2. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the financial statements have been prepared as 

per the Indian Accounting Standard Rules, 2015_a: prescribed under Section (133) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with relevant Roles issued thereunder and the other Accounting Prncipies generally accepted in India 

3. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The year under review was stressful. Because of adverse market conditions, there is decrease in the performance of 

the Company. During the year under review your company has earned the revenue from operations $21,857.43 lakhs 
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which was #24,833_46 lakhs during the financial year 2022-23. 

The operating profit (EBIDTA) of the Company has decreased from #2,243.6llakhs in the previous year to 

21,448.52 lakhs in the current year, resulted inte decrease of 35.44 0. 

Your Company recorded a net profit. of £154.82 lakhs im the current year as compared to 7784.80 lakhs in the 

previous year, registering a significant decrease of 80.27 %o. The Company has reported Earnings per Share of 25.97 

during the current year against $26.97 in the previous year. 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

The Company has transferred: Nil to the general reserve out of the amount available for appropriations. for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

tt
 

DIVIDEND 

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of @1/- per share for the year ended March 31. 2024. subject to 

shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming 17" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The total outgo on 

account of dividend to the shareholders will be £29.32 Lakhs (subject to deduction of TDS as per Section 194 of the 
Income Tax Act 1961}, 

~ CAPITAL STRUCTURE i)
 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is now 720,00,00,000/- divided into 2,00.00,000 (Two crores) 

number of equity shares of = 10/- each - 

During the year under review the authonzed share capital of the Company comprising of 220,00,00,000(Rupees Twenty 

erores) divided into 50.00,000 (Fitty lakhs) Equity Shares of $10 each and 15,00,000 (Fifteen lalhs’) Preference Shares of 

2100 each which ts now by passing reselution and amending MOA of the Company reclassified into 2,00,00,000 (Twa 

crores) equity shares of $10 each aggrecating to 420,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty crores} Equity Share Capital. 

Now the amended Authorized Share Caprtal of the Company 1: €20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crores) divided into 

2,00,00,000 (Two cores) Equity Shares of $170/. (Rupees Ten Only) each” 

6. MATERTAL CHANGES AND COMMTIMENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial postion of the Company which have 

occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report: 

There haz been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

7. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a. Retirement by Rotation and subsequent re-appointment: 

In terms of Articles of Association of the Company and as per Section 1526) of the Companies Act, 2013. 2/3rd of 

the Board of Directors is considered to be Directors liable to retire by rotation, of which 1/3rd shall retire at every 

Annual General Meeting and the Company shall have an option to re-appoimt the retiring Director or appoint 

someone else in his place 

Consequently. Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal. Managing Director (DIN: 00013314), tettres by rotation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting and bem eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment. The Board 
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recommended his appointment at Item No.3 of the Notice calling 17° Annual General Meeting for consideration of 

the shareholders. 

b. Independent Directors: 

Appointment: 

During the year, on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Smt. Neeraja Kartik (DEW: 

08945443) was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent Director. subject 

to approval of the shareholders; fora term of 3 (five) consecutive vears wef August 12, 2025_ 

Pursuant to Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, at the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 

September 09, 2023 her appointment was regularized and approved by shareholders for a term of five (3) 

consecutive years wet August 12,2023 upto August 11, 2028. 

Re-appointment: 

There was no reappointment during the period. 

Cessation of Tenure: 

During the year Shri Sushil Kapadia (DEN: 01730944) Non- Executive Independent Director successfully 

completed his secand term of five {3) years on November 10, 2023. Under the Companies Act, 2013, an 

Independent director can serve a maximum of two terms of five years each, consequently he ceased to be director of 

the Company. 

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

The Independent Director: have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as 

stipulated in Section 149/76) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with mules. framed there under and Regulation 

16(1\(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. There has-been no charge in the circumstances affecting their status as 

independent directors of the Company. 

e
r
r
 

d. Key Managerial personnel: 

Pursuant to the Section 203 of the Compamies Act, 2015 read with the Companies (Appomtment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as. on March 31, 2024 are: 

Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal, Chairman and Managing Director, 

Smt. Seema Agarwal, Joint Managing Director, 

Shri Mayank Agarwal, Whole tume Director, 

Shri Gajanan Chhawzaria, Chief Financial Officer and 

Smt. Eriti Ladha, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer. 

§. BOARD MEETINGS 

¥ 
¥ 

¥ 
Ww
 

Y¥
 

During the year, four (4) Board Meetings were held. The details of Board Meetings with regard to their dates and 

attendance of each of the Directors thereat have been set out im the Corporate Governance Report which forme part 

of this Annual Report. 

9. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2015 and Regulation 17 and Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) read with SEBI Guidance Note 
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dated January 5, 2017, the Board of Directors have carried ovt an annual evaluation of ite own performance, Board 

Committees and individual Directors. 

The performance of the Board and tts Commuttees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the 

Directors and Commiuttee Members. Evaluation of Board is based om various aspects such as Board composition and 

structure, effectiveness of Board processes, Board's focus, contribution in the long term strategic planning, 

information and functioning, etc. Similarly, evaluation of committee is ‘based on criteria such as structure and 

composition of Committees, their functioning: effectiveness of Committee meetings, etc. 

The parameters for the performance evaluation of the Directors depend upon thei roles and responsibilities, 

Director's profile and include attendance, effective participation and contribution in meetings of the Board and 

Committee meetings, domain knowledge, vision, strategy, execution and performance of specific duties, etc. Ata 

separate meeting. Independent Directors-evaltated the performance of Non-Independent Directors; Chairman and 

performance of the Board as a whole: 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director 

bemg evaluated. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explaimed in the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

10. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 1534/5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 

thereof for the time being in force} the Directors of the Company confirm that: 

| i inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 the applicable accounting standards 

and Schedule ID of the Companies Act, 2015 have been followed and there are no material departures; 

it. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so az to pive atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the financial year March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for that period; 

iil. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records im accordance 

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

fraud and other inregzularities: 

ie: the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,2024 have been prepared on a going concer basis: 

4; proper internal financial control laid down by the Directors to be followed by the Company and that suck 

internal financial control are adequate and operating ‘effectively: and 

VL proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such 

systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

i 1L. BOARD COMMITTEES 

During the year, the Board of the Company had total three Committees namely Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

The details of composition and committee meetings during the year are given in the Corporate Governance Report 

which is a part of tis Annual Report. 

Iz. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

Your Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Rey Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management employees. pursuant to the requirement of Section 178.of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
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Listing Regulations. The salient features of the Policy are set ont in the Corporate Governance Report which forms 

part of this Annual Report. 

The said Policy of the Company. inter alia, provides that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 

formulate the criteria for appointment of Directors.:on the Board of the Company and persons holding Senior 

Management positions in the Company, including ther remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 

178 of the Act and Listing Regulations. The Policy i: also available on the website of the Company 

hitp:'/wynw.suryaamba.com/investors policies. 

13. VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to: the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act. 2013, the Company has established a “Vigil 

Mechanism” incorporating whistle blower policy in terms of Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation: -and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for employee: and Directors of the Company, for expressing the 

genuine concems of unethical behavior actual or suspected frand_.leak or suspected leak of unpublished price 

sensitive information or violation of the codes of conduct by way of direct access to the Chairman’ Chairman of the 

Audit Committee. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and 

Directors who express their concerns: 

The Policy on Vigil Mechanism and whistle blower policy as approved by the Board may be accessed on the 

Company's website.at the link: http:/woow.suryaamba.com/investors policies. 

14. AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT 

e
r
r
 

a. Statutory Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014. M/s Manish NW Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 

138430W), Nagpur were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 

the 13 Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of 18" AGM. 

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of this Report. There has been 

no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors.in thea Report. The Auditor's 

Report to the Shareholders for the year under review doez not contain any qualification or adverse remark. 

The observations made in the Auditor's Report of M/s Manish N Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, read 

together with relevant motes thereon, are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any comments. There iz no 

qualification, reservation, adverse mark or disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors in their Report. 

b. Cost Auditor: 

The Company 1: maintaining the Cost Records, as specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Cost Audit of the Cost and 

related records of the Company for the year 2023-24 was undertaken by Shri Ghanshyam Palwal, Proprietorof M's. 

GR. Paliwal & Co., Nagpur the Cost Auditor of the Company. 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations made by the Audit Committee have re-appointed Mis. G RB. 

Paliwal & Co.. Cost Accountants (Firm Reg. Wo.100038), Nagpur as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial 

year 2024-25 to conduct cost audit of the accounts maintained by the Company. 
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The remuneration of Cost Auditors has been approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit 

Committee. The requisite resolution for-satification of remuneration of Cost Auditors by members .of the Company 

has been set out in the Notice of ensuing annual general meeting: The Cost Auditors have certified that their 

appoittment is within the limits of Section 141(3)(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified 

from appointment qithin the meaning of the said Act. 

ce. Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mis. 

Aaru Agrawal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Nagpur: as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company 

for the financial year 2023-24 

The ‘Secretarial Audit Report submitted by Smit. Aarj Agrawal in the preseribed form ME- 3 i: attached as 

‘Annexure IT" to this report. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor annexed to this Report is self- explanatory and 

does mot call for any further clarification In addition to the above and pursuant to SEBI circular dated June 29, 

2621, a report on Secretarial Compliance for FY. 2023-24 has been submitted to stock exchanges: There are no 

observations, reservations or qualifications in the said report: 

d. Internal Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the of the Companies Act, 2013 andthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company ha: appoited Mis 

Wadhwant Sherke & Co, Chartered Accountant having Membership Number: 191285 to conduct the Internal Audit 

of the Company as per Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Roles, 2014 for the financial year 2023-24. 

During the year under review the Internal Audit Report do not contain amy adverse remarks or qualification on the 

functions and activities of the Company. e
r
r
 

-_
 

or
 . REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not reported any 

instances of frauds committed by the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 

143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report. 

16. DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public filling within the ambit 

of Section 73. of the Companies Act, 20135 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 

{including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactments) thereof for the time being in Torce)- 

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 2019-20 were on an arm”: length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of business. The Company had not entered into any contracts’ arrangements / 

transactions with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 

23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015_ Accordingly. the disclosure of 

Related Party Transactions.as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 15 not 

applicable. 

All transactions with related parties were reviewed and approved by the Andit Committee and are in accordance 

with the Policy on dealing with and Materiality of Related Party Transactions, formulated by the Company_ 
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18. 

19. 

For the details of the related party transactions, please refer Note Nao: 30 of Notes to-Accounts te the financial 

Statements. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 196 0F COMPANIES 

ACT, 2052 

During the year under review, the Company ‘has not siven ‘any loans, neither provided guarantees nor made-any 

investments covered under the provision: of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The information required under Section 197(12} of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companie: (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Manaperial Personnel) Rules. 2014, are given below: 

Remuneration to Directors: 

Name of the Director, Designation | Remuneration | Ratio of Ratio of Remuneration 
in FY 2023-24 | Remuneration | Revenue Net Profit 

Zin Lakhs of Director to 

the Median 
remuneration 

Shri Virender Kumar (Managing Director AT SE 32:62 times 0.0015 times 0.19 times 

Aganwval 

Simt. Seema Agarwal Joint Managing Direct 44 16 30.4 times 0.0014 times O.17 tumes 

Shri Mayank Agarwal Whole-time Directoy 34.94 24.06 times 0.0011 times 0.14 times 

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel (RMP): 

Name of the Director Designation Remunera Ratio of Ratio of Remuneration 

2023-24 % | of Director to 
in Lakhs | the Median 

remuneration 

Shri Gajanan Chhawsaria | Chief Financial Officer 19.29 15-28 times | 0_0006times 0.08 times 

Kriti Ladha Company Secretary and 3.45 2:38 tumes | 0.0001 times 0201 tues 

Compliance Officer 

* Median Remuneration Employee 

**: Based on annualized salary .and rounded-off to hwo decimals 

Pa
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receive femuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the vear —N_A. and 

a
A
 

Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

The Median Remuneration of Employees (MRE) excluding Whole-time Directors (W1Ds) was. = 143.246. 

In the financial year, there was a increase of (10.17%) in the median remuneration employees. 
There are $49 permanent Employees on the Roils of the Company a5 on 31st March, 2024. 

The fatto of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the emplovees who are not directors but 

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 
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Details of employee remuneration az required under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2015 

and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 

2614 forms an integral part of this annual report. The above Annexure is-not being sent alongwith this annual 

report to the members of the Company in line with the provisions of the Act. Members who are interested in 

obtaining these particulars may write to the Company Secretary at caisunyaamba.com 

20. HUMAN RESOURCES 

Suryaamba considers human resource: to be tts most valuable asset and continues to put due emphasis on 

appropriate human resource development for its business. Your Company constantly endeavours to invest in people 

and processes to improve human capital for the organization and service delivery to its customers. The employees of 

your Company fully identify with the Company's vision and business goals. Your Company strives to provide a 

healthy, conducive and competirve work environment to enable the employees excel and create new benchmarks of 

productivity. efficiency and customer delight. 

Suryaamba abways believes in maintaining mutually beneficial industrial relations and hence the industrial relations 

have always been smooth. cordial and trusting. 

21, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OLTGO 

Energy conservation continues to be an area of major emphasis in our Company. Efforts are made to optimize the 

energy cost while carrying out the manufacturing operations. Pursuant to Section 134(3}(m) of the Compantes Act, 

2013 read with the Rule § of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information on conservation of energy. 

technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and ovtgo are stipulated below: e
r
r
 

a, Conservation of energy: 

Enersy Conservation is an ongoing process im the Company..The thrust i: to measure the existing system parameters 

and then implement improvements: Emphasis is-also piven to optimize the operation of various equipments which 

also lead to enerzy conservation. The Company makes continuous effort: on monitoring and effective control on 

utilization of enersy consumption and takes immediate steps to curtail power consumption. Machine maintenance: 

energy efficient equipment’s. replacement of energy consuming equipment’: 1 thoroughly carried out 

The company looks to explore the possibility of solar power as -a green energy. There was mo major capital 

investment on enerzy conservation equipment’ during the year. 

b. Technology absorption: 

The Company is continuously making efforts for adaptation of latest technology at its unit to improve the 

performance. quality and cost effectiveness: of its products, upgrading its plant and Machinery. The Company 

focuses to pioneer the launch of new products that have been successful in the market to adapt at its wait 

The Company has been continuoush improving the quality of its existing products and entered into new products 

arid also to reduce the cost of production and optimum energy utilization. 

The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of this 

financial year 2023-24. Therefore, no such disclosure on details of technology imported, year of import and 

absorption of technology are applicable. 
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During the year the company has not made any expenditure on research & development. 

c. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

The information with respect to Conservation of energy. technolozy absorption, foreign exchange earings and 

outgo pursuant to Section 134{3}(m) of the Act read with Rule § of Companies.(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are 

provided in the Annexure [I] to this Report. 

ba
 

id
 . RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk Management is a basic key ta ensure sustained profitability and stability and also form: an integral and 

important component of Corporate Governance. The Company ‘hat the Risk Management Policy in place which 

identifies elements of risk, if any. which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. The 

objective.of the Policy is to develop a ‘risk intelligent” culture which drives informed decision making and builds 

resilience to adverse development: while ensuring that opportunities are exploited to create value for all 

stakeholders. 

The Board | Management putz in place adequate and effective system amd resources for the purposes of risk 

management. The Board periodically reviews the risks and sugpest: steps to be taken to control and mitigate the 

same through a properly defined Tramework, Suryaamba believes that a robust risk management system ensures 

adequate control and monitoring mechanism for a smooth and efficient running of the business. A risk-aware 

organization is better equipped to maximize the shareholder's value. The Company's firture growth is linked to 

general economic conditions prevailing in the market. 

e
r
r
 

The details of the Financial Risk Management, its objectives and policies are set out in Note 29C to the Fimancial 

Statements of the Company: 

ba
i 

Fa
e . INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company's internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive internal audit program conducted by an 

independent professional agency. The internal control system 1s designed and exercised te ensure that all financial 

and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements. maintaining accountability of assetzand in 

compliance with various policies, practices and statutes, and that all assets-are safeenarded and protected against 

loss from unauthorized use of disposition and that those transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly 

The Company has sound infernal financial-controls commensurate to the size and nature of its business: 

Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board for 

their review and during the year no material weaknesses in controls were observed. 

24. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4(3)(vi) of the 

Companies-(Accounts) Rutes.2014, it is confirmed that during FY 2023-24 there were no significant or material 

orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concem status and your Company's 

Operations in firture. 

23. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
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Your Directors stated that the Company follows an Anti- Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 also an intemal 

complaints committee has been set-up to. redress complaints recerved regarding sexual harassment. All employees 

(permanent, contractual. temporary and trainees} are covered under this policy. No complaints pertaining to sexual 

harassment were tecetved during FY 2023-24. 

26. ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY 

The Company considers it is essential to protect the Earth and limited natural resources as well as the health and 

wellbeing of every person. The Company strives to achieve safety, health and environmental excellence im all 

aspects of its business activities. Acting responsibly with a focus on safety, health and the environment ts part of the 

Company's DNA. 

27. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND CORPORATEGOVERNANCE REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report.and the Report on Corporate Governance..as required under the 

Listing Regulations. forms part-of the Annual Report. 

28. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on 

Meetings of the Board of Director: (35-1}-and General Meetings (55-2). 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with miles made there under, the details / due dates for transfer of unclaimed / unpaid dividend to the 

Investors Education d Protection Fuad (IEPF} by the Company are given in General Shareholder: Information 

Section of Corporate Governance Report, forming part of this Annual Report 

The details of unclaimed dividend ( shares are available on the website of the Company viz. 

WW suryaamba-com investors 

During the vear under review, India Ratings & Research have affirmed the Company Credit Rating IND 

BBE Negative, specified in detail in the Corporate Governance Report. 

The Company neither has-any subsidiary, joint venture nor any associate company- 

The Company dogs not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of its-own shares by employees: 

Directors or by trustees for the benefit of employees’ Directors; and 

i During the year under review, the Company has not aseued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 

voting of otherwise 

29. APPRECIATION & ACENOWLEDGMENT 

The Board of Directors place on record sincere gratitude and appreciation for all the employees at all levels for their 

hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year. The hard work and unstinting efforts of the 

employees have enabled the Company to sustain and further consolidate its position in the industry. 

They also take this opportunity to express their deep appreciation for sincere assistance and.co-operation recerved 

from its customers, shareholders, suppliers as well az vendors, bankers, business associates, regulatory: and 
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ee we ey 

government authorities for their continued support It will be the Company's endeavours to build and nurture these 

strong links: with its stakeholders: 

Your Directors regret the loss due to COVID-19 pandemic and hope for your good health and safety and are deeply 

grateful and have immense respect for every person who-neked their life and safety to fight this pandemic. 

Place: 

Date 

Nagpur 

: May 28, 2024 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Virender Kumar Agarwal Seema Agarwal 

Managing Director Joint Managing Director 

DIN : 00013314 DIN : G1430206 : 
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ANNEXURBE -I 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY 

[Rule $ of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014] 

Ll. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 155 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the CSR-Committee framed the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 

(CSE Policy) and the same was adopted by the Board of Directors on June 29, 2020. 

The CSR policy of the Company encompasses tis philosophy towards Corporate Social Responsibility and 

lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking Corporate Social Responsibility Projects for welfare 

& sustainable development of the community at large. The CSR policy is also available on the Company's 

website at the link: http: novw.suryeamba com CSRpdt 

The Company has identified health, education, environment protection. social development, women 3 
empowerment as the areas where assistance is provided ona need-based and case-to-case basis. Your q 

5 Company persisted with participation in such activities at the local grass root level during the year. 

The Company's (CSR Policy seeks to touch and transform people's lrves by promoting education, health care 

and employment opportunities. Indeed, it seeks to evaluate the quality of people especially the disadvantaged 

sections of the society. 

Identified Areas of Engagement: 

‘ 1. Promoting education, including special education and.employment enhancing vocational skills. among 
2 

éhildren and women. 

bh
 Eradicating hunger and poverty and malnutrition and sanitation and making available safe drinking water 

and 

3. Animal Welfare. 

4. Promoting health care including preventive health care: 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

The CSR Committes comprises of the followime: 

5. Name of Director Designation f Number of | Number of meetings of 

Na. Nature ‘of meetings of CSR CSR. Committee 

Directorship Committee held attended during the 

during the year year a 

ne 
el 

1 Smt. Seema Chairman 1 1 a 
Agarwal _ 

= 
2 Shri Mayank Member 1 1 by 

jn 
Agarwal 

= 
= 
= 

— 
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Shin Amit Goela Member 

The web-link where Composition of CSE committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by 

the Board are disclosed om the website of the company - https://www.survaamba.com./policies/J 

The details: of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responzibility Policy}. Rules, 2014: Not Applicable 

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial 

year, if any: Not Applicable 

Average Net profits of the Company of the three Financial Years as per section 13345}: 

(7ia Lakhs} 

Net Profit forthe preceding three Financial | 2020-21 (%) FO21-27 () 227-23 (F) 

year 

40865 1843.19 1058-45 

Average 1133.42 

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of Average | 22.67 

Net Profits) 

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section]35(5) of the Act—72267 Laths 

(b} Surplus arising ont of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous fitiancial years: — Nil 

{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year — Nil 

{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (Ta-7b- 7c). — $22.67 Lakhs 

The Company has spent 722.67 Lakhs on the identified areas as approved by the Board for the Financial 

Year ended March 31, 2024. The details are as below: - 

(in Lakhs} 

& | CSR Sector in Projectsor | Amount | Amount Cumulativ | Amount 

| Project programs spent é€ 
i: which the (1) outlay Spent: 

or-activity projects or | expenditur | Direct 

project is Localarea | (budget) = 
identified or other (2) ; programs or through 

covered project’ | Subheads up to the 
Specify the | °F implementi 

State and (1) Direct reporting ag 
program 

aisvrizt 5 expenditure | period lst | agency 

eee Wise on projects | April, 

or 2022 to 

= 
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programs programs. Slst 

Was: March, 

undertaken (2) 
Overheads. | 2024 

| | Healthcare |* Seaeaiaes Nayakund, | 2.70 270 2.70 Suryaamba 
i ees ; 

checkups af Dust. Nagpur ia 

villagers Nagpur 

2. | Promotion | * a Nayakund, | 14.58 14.58 14.58 Direct 
: of boo = 

of Education other Dist: Nagpur 

stationery 

items to poor 
children 

3. | Retigions | * Domation for | yovatund | 20.00 20.00 20:00 Iskcon: 
gaushalas wruiede: z : 
wad andieal Dust. Nagpur Nagpur 

facelities for 

old and sick 

cows 

Total 37,28 37.28 37.28 

fa) CSR amount spent or unspent forthe financial year: 

The Contpany has made the-commitment for spendiig: the: 722.67 Lakhs towards Corporate Social 

Responsibilities to make the ageregate spending equivalents to at least two percent (2%) of the average met 

profit of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial year 

During the year 237.278 Lakhs has been paid towards Corporate Social Responsibility. Outof which 714.58 

Lakhs are the spent as result of commitments made during the previous reportine period spent during the 

cuirent reporting period: 

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the Tinancial-year:-Not Applicable 

{ce} Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable 

fd) Amount spentin Administrative Overheads: NIL 

fe) Amount spent on Impact Assessment if applicable: NIL 

(f) Excess amount for-set off if any: NIL 

fa} Details of Unepent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s) — 

Nal 

Tn case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so-created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year — No capital asset was created or acquired during the financial vear 

2022-23 through CSR spend, (Asset-wise details — Not applicable) 

(a) Date of création or acquisition of the capital agset(s}. —NA 
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(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. _NA 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, 

thei: address ete. —NA 

{d) Provide details of the capital azset(s) created or acquired (including complete address. and location of the 

capital asset).— NWA 

11. Specify-the reason(s), if the company ‘has-failed tospend two percent of the average net profit ad per section 

135{5) of the Act Not Applicable 

All the legal compliance relating to CSR has been duly made by the Company in respect of committee, policy 

etc. New Form CSR-2 specified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MICA) has been duly filed by the 

Company. 

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is mn compliance 

3 with the CSR Objectives and Policy of the Company. 

MAYANK AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 

a 
3 Place: Nagpur Member of CSR Committee Chairman of CSR Committee H 

Date : May 23, 2024 DEN : 02749089 DIN : 01430206 
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ANNEXURE -U 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT j 

5 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024 

[Pursuanr te Section J04(1) of the Compames Act, 2013 and Rulz Ne) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managenal!l Personnel) Rules, 3014] 

Ta; 

The Members, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 

CIN; - LIS100TG2007PLC633831 

Surva Towers, 1" Floor, 

105, Sardar Patel Road, 

Secunderabad-300 003 (T.G.), India 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable: statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited bearng CIN: - LISOOTG2007PLC053831 (heremafter 

refered to as “the Company"). Secretanal Audit waz conducted im a manner that-provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts statuten compliance: and-expressme my opmuion thereon. 

Auditor's responsibility 

iy responaibility is to express an opimion-on the compliance of the applicable law: and maintenance of records based on 

audit. [ have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Auditing Standards issued by The Inatitute of Company 

Secretaries of India: The Audie Standards requires that the Auditor zhall- comply wath statutory and -regulstory 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about comphance with applicable laws and 

maintenance of records. 

Based.on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forme and retums filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and alse the formation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

Tepresentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opimion, the Company has, during 
the Audit Penod from Apnl 01, 2025 to: March 31, 2024("the Audit Period”) peneralhy complied with the statutory 

provisions. listed hereunder and also that the Company haz proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in 

place to the extent, m the manner and subject te the reporting made hereinafter: 

T have examined the books. papers, mmute books, forts and returns filed and other records made available to me and 

maintained by the Company forthe Fmancial Year ended on March 31,2023 accordimg to the applicable provisions 

of 

) The Compames Act, 2013 (the Act)and the miles made thereunder; 

(ul) The Securtties Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 (SCRA‘) and the rules made thereunder; 

Gar) The Depozttomes Act 1996 and the Reenlstions and Bye-laws framed thereunder: 

(iv) Foreien Exchange Manapement Act, 1999 and the mles and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreien 

Direct Invesiment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings: 
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(vy The followimg regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Secuntties:and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(SEBI Act": 

(a) The Seconties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations. 

2011; : 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015: 

(c) The Securtties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capttal and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations. 2018 

and amendments from time to time- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(dq) The Secuntes and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat equity) Regulations: 

2021- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

fe) The Secuntie: and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Secunties) Regulations. 

2021- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(f) The Securities. and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Tramefer Agents) Regulations. 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with the Clrent: 

(g) The Secunties and Exchanges Board of India (Delistme of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021- (Not applicable to 

the Company during the audit period): 

(nh) The Secuntie: and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- (Not applicable to the 

s Company during the audit period); 

(i) The Secures and Exchanse Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 

(vt) The following are other-lawe specifically applicable to the Company, namely: - 

- The Emplovee’s Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 

- Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appomted by the Company either on tts 

payroll or on comtractual basis-as related to wages, gratuity, provident fimd, ESIC; compensation etc: 

- Indusines (Development & Regulation) Act 1931 

- The Water (Prevention & Control of Polhition) Act, 1974 

- The Aur (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

- Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

-  Endustries Disputes Act, 1947 

- The Emplovees.Compensation Act, 1948 

- Equal Remumeraton Act, 1976 

- The Nowe Pollation (Rezulation & Control) miles, 2000 

- Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 

- Enformation Technology Act, 2000 

- Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 valid tll Sept 30°".2022 fora further period:of six months, wef October 1*, 2022 

-. The Matemity Benefit Act, 196! 

-. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

-. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 

-. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1963 

-. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

-. The Factories Act, 1948 
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- ‘The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 

- The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959 

- The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

- The Water (Preventoon and Control of Pollution) Cess Aci 1977 

-  Mshatrashirs Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 j 

- Maharashtra Labour Welfare Act, 1948 

- Land Revenue Lens ofthe State of Telangana 

-  Acts-a: prescribed under Direct tax and Indirect Tax 

- Income Tax Act, 1961 

- Goods and Senoce Tax Act 2017 

-  Mshatrashiva Fire Prevention and Life Safety Measures Act. 2008 

- Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Proubition & Redressali Act, 2015 

- The ‘National and Festival Holidays Act 1965 (Relevant State Acts) 

T report that the applicable financial laws, such atthe Direct‘and Indirect Tax Laws, have not been reviewed under'my audit 

as the same falls under the review of statuton: audit and by other designated professionals. 

Thave alee exammed compliance with the applicable clauses and regulations of the followime: 

fi) Secretarial Standards issued by the Instetute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) pertamine to Board and 

General Meetings. 

(1) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblgations. and Disclosures Requirements) 

Regulations, 2013 (hereinatter referred to az “the listing regulation”) and Uniform Listing Agreemeni(s) 

entered with BSE Limited: 

e
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Dunng the audit period under review, to the best of my Imowledge and belief and accordme to the imformation and 

explansiions given to me, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Acts. Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, ete: mentioned above, to the extent appheable except mentioned below: 

= Ageper Section 36 of the Companies Act, 2015 the company was required to transmutted the ehares-of Shn 

Ravinder Agrawal who has passed away on-6" October, 2018 and whose shareholding is: still reflecting under 

Promoter category the Shareholding Pattem of the Company holdmg 100 Equity Shares in physical mode and 

whose transnussion of shares-could have already been processed earlier but could not have been dome so far and it 

13 sll under process: 

Please expedite the process of tramenussion of chares and rectify the same m Shareholdme Patiem of the 

Company at the earliest. 

- Tbe Company has duly filed fonme with Mimetry of Comorate Atfams. (MICA) vaithin the strpulated time allowed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 except some forms required pursuant to provisions. of Companies Act, 2013 and 

; rules made thereunder. 

I further report that; 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executve 

Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that tock place 

during the period under review. The re-appomtment-of Shr Virender-Kumer Agrawal as Managimg Director and Smt 

Seema Agrawal-az Jomt Managmea Director were cared out im compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing 

Regulations. 

Adequate nottce was given to all directors to-schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes om agenda were sent 

at leget seven days in advance for meeting: other than these held at shorter notice and a system exits for seeking and 

obtamme fither information and clarifications.on the agenda items before the meeting and for meanmeful participation at 

the meeting. 
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5 = ae 

All decisions at Boatd meetings and Committee mestings are carned ont unanimously as recorded im the mutes of the 

meetings ofthe Board of Directors and Committes(s} of the Board. as the case may be. 

I further report that, there are adequate systems anil processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operation: of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations-and suidelimes ete: 

[further report that, dung the-andit period there were no 2pecific events/actiome occurred which had bearme on the 

company s.affairs m pursnance of the-above referred laws, mules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 
CS Aarju Agrawal 

Proprietor 

ACS No: A42507 

CP No: 13770 

i Place: Nagpur UDEN: A042507F 000750258 
PR No. T87L/2023 1 

Date: July 16,2024 

Encl. Annexure-I 

Note: This-report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNENURE-I and forms an intepral part 
of this report 
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ANNEXURE -I 

To, 

The Mentbers. 

al
 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 

CIN: - LISi0eTG2007PLC053331 

Surya Towers, 1" Floor: 105. Sardar Patel Road. 

Secunderabad-500 G03 (T.G.), India 

Dear Sir’Madam, 

Sub.: My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Matmteiance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility 

is texpress an opinion'on these secretarial records based on my audet. 

ba
 Lhave followed the audit practices and processes.as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done:on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide 

aréeasonable basis for my opinion. 

r
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3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company and- I rely on Auditors Independent Assessment.on the same. 

4. Where ever required, I have-obtained the Management representation about the comphance of laws, rules-and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 

3. The compliance-of the provisions-of Corporate and-other applicable laws; rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of ‘Management My examination was limited to the verification of process followed by 

Company to ensure adequate Compliance. 

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis-neither.an assurance as to the fisture viability of the. Company nor of the 

5 efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has. conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Thave- relied upon-the information provided by the Management with respect to related party transactions for 

its compliance. 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates: 

Company Secretaries 

C&S Aarju Agrawal 

Proprietor 

ACS No.: A42507 

CP Nao: 13770 
Place: Nagpur UDIN: AD42507F 000750258 
Date: July 16,2024 P/R Naw: T87 1/2023 
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ANNEXURE -D1 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE ERNINGS AND OUTGO F 

Information as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule § (3) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31. 2024, is given below and forms 

part of the Board's Report. 

The information as per Section 154 of the Companies Act, 2013 has te be presented: 

A. Conservation of energy 

i, The steps taken or impact on conservation of Energy: 

Synchronized Maintenance schedules. mstalled horizon series, screw, and compressor, conducted regular 

energy audit and taken immediate steps to curtail power consumption 

ii. The Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of Energy: 

The company looks to explore the possibility of solar power as.a green energy. There was no major capital 

investment on enersy conservation equipment’: during the year 

iii. The Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil 

B.. Technology absorption: 

The Company is continuously making efforts for adaptation of latest technolosy at its unit to improve the 

performance, quality and cost effectiveness of its products, uperading ite plant and Machinery. The Company 

focuses to pioneer the launch-of new products that have been successful in the market to adapt at its unit. 

e
r
r
 

The Company hat been continvously improving the quality of its existing products and entered into mew 

products and also to reduce the cost of production and optimum energy utilization. 

The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of this 

financial year 2023-24. Therefore, no such disclosure on details of technolozy imported, year of umport.and 

absorption of technology-are applicable. 

During the vear the company has not made any expenditure on research & development. 

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

The details of foreign exchange earnings in terms if actual inflow and outflows during the year are detailed in 

Note No. 34 of the Financial Statements. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Nagpur VIRESDER KUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 

Date : May 28, 2024 Managing Director Joint Managing Director 

DIN : 00013314 DIN : 01430206 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF 
DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant co Reguleson 34/3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i}af che SEBI (Listing Obliganons and Disclosure 
Requirement|Reguiacans, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 

Surraamba Spinning Mills Limited 

1* Floor, Survatowerz. 103,5:P Road, 

Secunderabad-300 003 T.G.IN 

I have examimed the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors. (as enlisted im Table A}of Survaamba Spinning Mills 

Limited bearmge CIN L1ISIN0TGI007PLC053831, bavine registered office at 1“ Floor, Surya towers, 105, 5 P Road, 

Secumderabad-300.003 T.G (hereinafter referred to a3 “the Company”), produced before me by the Company for the purpose 

of issumg this Cerhficate, m accordance with Regulation 34(3iead with Schedule V Para-C Sub clamse 10f1) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 
3 

In my opinion and to the best of my Knowledge and based on the following: q 

H 1) Documents available on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: 

i) Venficaions of Directors. Identification Number (DIN) status on the website of the. Mimstry of Corporate 

Affairs: 

it} Disclosures provided by the Directors (az.enlisted m Table A) ofthe Company; and 

iv} Debarment list of the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Steck Exchange - 

Thereby certified that‘none of the Directors on the Board of the Company (az enlisted in Table A) have been debarred or 

disqualified fom bemg appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Securities Exchange Board of India, 

P| Ministry: of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority as on March 31, 2024. 

Sr. Name of the Directors DIN *Date of appointment in the Company 

Na. 

1 | Virender Kumar Agarwal | 00013314 | May 3, 2067 
2 | Seema Agarveal / 01430206 | January 1, 2008 
3) Mayank Agarwal | o2749089 | August 1, 2009 
4 | Amit Goela | 01754804 | July 18, 2011 

3 | Nilesh Panpaliva | 08499844 | Tuly 3, 2019 
6 | Neergja Kartik 08945443 August 12, 2023 

*the date of appoimtment is as per the MICA Portal. 

Ensuring the elisibilty of for the appointment / contmutty of every Director on the Board is the responsibilty of the 
management of the Company. My responeibility is to expres: an opinion on these based on my verfication. This 
certificate is netther an aisurance a: to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness vath 
which the management haz conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

€S Aarju Agrawal 

Proprietor 

ACS No.: A42507 

Place: Nagpur CP No.: 15770 

Date: May 14, 2024 UDIN: AQ42507FOO03 68778 

: PIR No.: 2971/2023 
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SAAMEAA RASA RSA ER CRA RE ET EEA RR 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

This report on corporate governance forms part of the Annual Report Corporate governance refers to a combination 

of laws, regulations; procedures, implicit miles and good corporate practices that ensure that a Company meets its 

obligations to optimize shareholders’ value and fulfill ite responsibilities to the community, customers, employees. 

Government and other segments of society. Your Company is commutted on adopting the best practices of 

Corporate Governance as manifested in the Company's functioning to achieve the business.excellence by enhancing 

long-tenm shareholders’ value. Efficient conduct of the business: of the Company through commitment to 

transparency and business ethics in discharging its corporate responsibilities is hallmark of the best practices 

foliowed by the Company. This report on Corporate Governance, besides being in compliance of the mandatory 

SEBI (Listings Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015_ e1ves an imsight into the functioning of 

the Company. 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY: 

Faith in bught firture of Indian textiles and hence continued expansion in are as “which we know best’. 

© Total customer focus in all operational areas. 

+ Products to be of best available quality for premium market segments through TOM. 

Zero defect implementation 

* Global orentation targeting—atleast2 oproduction for exports. 

® Inteprated diversification | product range expansion. 

“& World class manufacturing facilities with most moder BR O& D and process technology. 

© Fath m individual potential and respect for human values: 

© Encouraging innovation for constant improvements to achieve excellence in all fenctional areas. 

* Accepting change as a way of life. 

2 Appreciating our role as-a responsible corporate citizen. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors: 

The Board of Directors is entrusted with an ultumate responsibility of the management and along with its Committees 

provides leadership and guidance to the Company and directs, supervises ‘and controls the performance of the Company. 

Further. the Board of Directors of the Company is totalhy committed to the best practices for effective Corporate 

Governance, thus ensuring that the Company adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures. 

The Board comprises of an optimum combination of three executive and three non-executive directors including a 

woman director, which is in conformity with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) 

Restlations, 7015 (“LODE of Listing Regulations’). 

The composition and category of the Board of Directors of the Company mentioned as under: 

"Executive Directors: Non-Executive Directors: 

a. Promoter Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal. a NonPromoter | Shri Amit. Goela, 

Group Chairman & Managing Director Group | Independent Director 

Smt. Seema Agarwal, | Shri Sushil Kapadia. 
| Joint Managing Director Independent Darector 
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| Shri Mayank Agarwal, | Shri Nilesh Panpaliya 
Whole Time Director Independent Director 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik 4 

| Independent Director 

2.2 Board Procedures and Information Supplied to the Board: 

Your Company holds generally at least four Board Meeting: ina year, one in each quarter to review the financial results 

and other ttems of the agenda and the gap between the two Hoard Meetings do mot exceed four calendar months. Apart 

from the four scheduled Board meetings, additional Board meetings are also convened to address the specific 

requirements of the Company. Urgent matiers are also approved by the Board by passing resolutions through circulation. 

Every Director on the Board is free to suggest any item: for inclusion in the agenda for the consideration of the Board. 

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board meetings are governed by a steoctored 

agenda piven well in advance. The minute: of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting are recorded and 3 
entered in the minutes’ book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting. F 

H The information pertaining to mandatory items as specified in the Listing Regulations. Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable laws, along with other business issues, is placed before the Board. The Members of the Board have complete 

freedom to express their opinion and decisions.are taken after detailed discussion. 

Board Meetings held during the year: 

H During the financial year 2023-24, the Board met four (4) times on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, November 11,2023 

and February 10, 2024. The maximum time gap between the two Board Meeting: was not more than one hundred twenty 

(120) davs as preseribed under the Compantes Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations: 

2.3 Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the year and at last Annual General Meeting of the 

Company and also the number of other Directorship/Chairmanship in Indian Public Limited Companies and 

names of other Listed Entities where the person is director-and category of directorship therein are as follows:- 

FARRAR REPRE ee 

Name of No.of | Attendance | Total No.of| Namesof | Category of (Total No. of committee 
the Director Board |at last AGM Directorships| other Listed | Directorship | positions in other 

meetings| held on in other Entities. in other listed entities 

attended | 09.09.2024 | Listed where the | listed entities (Chairperson Member 
Companies person 

is director 

Shri Virender Kumar 4 Present ~ = = = = 

Agarwal a 

Smt. Seema Agarwal 4 Present - - - - - - 

Shri Mayank Agarwal 4 Present = = = & E on 

ta | 
Shri Amit Goela 4 Present 1 VATECH | Non-Executive Z 4 a 

WWABAG LTD. Non = 
Independent ae 

Director ad 

Shri Sushil Kapadia 2 Present s = = = = = 

= 
a 
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Shri Nilesh Panpaliva 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik 

Present = - “ = = 4 
la
a i i i i 

Notes: 4 

‘al
i 

te Directorship does not melide Directorships’ Chaipersonships in Associations, Private Limited Commanies which are mot 
subzidianes to Public Companies, Foreign Companies, Government Bodies, Companies registered under Section § of the Act and 
Alternste Directorships. 

& Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Indian Public Compamies have been considered for 
committee positions. 

None ofthe Directors on the Board holds directorships im more than ten public companies. 

None of the directors were members m more than 10 committees and had not held Chairmanship m more than five commuttess 
across all compantes mm which he'she was a director. az om March 31, 2024. 

2.4 Relationship between Directors inter-se: 

The Promoter Executive Directors. are relatives of each other in terms of Section-2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

disclosure of relationships-between Directors inter-ze is as given below: 

SNe, | Executive Directors Relationship with other Directors 

i. Shri Virender Eumar Agarwal Husband of Smt: Seema Agarwal / 

Father of Shri Mayank Agarwal 

P| 2. Smt. Seema Agarwal Wife of Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Mother of Shri Mayank Agarwal 

3. Shri Mayank Agarwal Son of Shn Virender Kumar Agarwal and Smt. Seema Agarwal 

No unter-se relationship with any of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company 

2.6 Non-executive Directors shareholding: 

None of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company hold any shares in the Company during the financial 

year ended March 31. 2024. The Company has noi issued any convertible instruments. 

2.6 Independent Directors: 

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence laid down under the Section 

149(6) Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 

As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company do mot serve as Independent 

; Director in more than seven listed companies. Further, the Managing Director and Whole Time Director of the Company 

does not serve a an Independent Director in any other listed entity: 

Terms and conditions of appoimtment of Independent Directors: 

The terme -and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company- 

hitp:/www.suryaamba.com/inveztors appointment-resignation-of bmps 

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 

Independent Directors of the Company met separately on Febmmoary 24, 20274 withowt the presence of Non-Independent 

Directors and members of Management. In accordance with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, inter alia, 

reviewed and discussed in the meeting: 
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- Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Hoard of Directors as:a whole. 

- Performance of the Chairman of the Company taking into consideration the views of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors. 

- Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

Familiarization program for Independent Directors: 

The Company familtarizes Independent Directors through various programs to enable them fo be familiar with the 

Company, its Management and its operations so as to gain.a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities 

for the purpose of contributing significantly towards the growth of the Company. 

Any new Director-who joins the Board is presented with a brief background of the Company, its operations and is 

informed of the important codes ‘and policies of the Company. The Directors are provided with necessary 

documents brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to familiarize themselves with the Company's 

procedures and practices. 

The details of the familiarization program of the Independent Directors are available om the website of the Company at 

the link: bttpc//wwnw.suryaamba.com/ investors policies! 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Independent 

Director bemg evaluated. 

The criteria for performance evaluation are as follows: 

Role & Accountability: 

e
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®» Understanding the nature and role of Independent Directors” position. 

» Understanding of risks-associated with the business. 

» Application of knowledge for rendering advice to management for resolution of busines: issues. 

® = Actrre engagement with the management and attentiveness to progress of decisions taken. 

Objectivity: 

®» Addressing the relevant issues of Company and impartial appraisal of issnes. 

® Own recommendations given professionally without tending to majority of popular views. 

Leadership & Initiative: 

® Heading Board Sub-comimiitees. 

>» Drrving amy fonction or identified initiative based on domain knowledge and experience. 

Personal Attributes: 

Commitment to role & fiduciary responsibilities asa Board member. 

Attendance and actrve participation. 

Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking 

Relevant Knowledge, Expertise and Experience. 

Professional Conduct, Ethics-and Integrity. ¥
¥
 

¥
 

¥ 
¥ 

2.7 Core Shills/ Expertise! Competence of the Board of Directors: 

Given below is the chart setting out the skills’ expertise’ competence of the Board of Directors that allow them to make 

effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. 
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$.  - Name of the Director Key Skill Area / Expertise 
No. 

1. Shri Virender Agarwal An industrialist with expertise of over three decades im business 

Management for textile industry. He ts actively involved in strategic 

planning amd possess mstimctive knowledge of market trends of textile 

industry. 

2 Smt Seema Agarwal She possess deep knowledge and understanding of business 

Manazement and supervises the administrative, mternal management 

affairs of the Company. 

3: shri Mayank Aganwval An entrepreneur with stromg leadership. communication -and 

management skills. His understanding of market. planning and 

stratesizins decisions for the company. have helped elevating business 

opportunities. He also provides his intellect an corporate compliances, 

financial and technical matters. 

4. Shri Amit Goela Possess extensive cross-functional expertise in Corporate Stratesy and 

Planning. Finance. Research. Stock & Share Market 

5. Shri Sushil Kapadia An entrepreneur with years of experience im business management. He 

also possess knowledge in marketing and commercial matters. 

6. Shri Nilesh Panpaltya A financial expert with vast knowledge in finance Merchant Banking 

and Management Consultancy Services. 

F Smt. Neeraja Kartik Qualified: Chartered Accountant, Registered Insolvency Professional 

(IP), holding Bachelor's: Degree in Commence 

e
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2.8 Confirmation from the Beard: 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 

The Board of Directors be and hereby confirm that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the 

conditions specified by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and they are 

independent of the management. 

2.9 None of the Independent Director has resigned from the Directorship of the Company before the expiry of their term 

of appointment during the financial year ended March 31,2024. 

3, BOARD COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with epecific areas and activities which concer the 

Company and requires.a closer review. The Board Commitiees are. formed with approval of the Board-and function 

under their respective Charters: These Committees play an important role in the overall Management of day-to-day 

affhirs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take necessary steps to 

perform it: duttes entrusted by the Board. During the year, the Company has 4 Board Level Committees: 

1. <Andit Committee 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Stakeholders” Relationship Committee 

Corporate Social Responsibility w
b
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3.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas ds contemplated under Regulation 18 of 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013, as applicable along with other terms a8 referred by the Board of Directors. 3 

Terms of reference: 

a. Oversight of the listed entity's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement 1s correct, sufficient and credible: 

b. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and term: of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 

¢. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors: 

d. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submussion to 

the board for approval, with particular reference to- 

* matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included im the board’: report in 

terms of clause (c} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

# changes. if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same: 

* major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management: 

® sipnificant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings: 

* compliance with listing and-other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

* disclosure of any related party transactions: 

® modified opinion(s} m the draft audit report: 

e. Reviewing, with fie management. the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval; 

Reviewing, with the manavement, the statement of uses / application of finds raised through an issue (public issue, 

rights izsue. preferential issue, etc.), the statement of fonds utilized for purpoges other than those stated in the offer 

document / prozpectus./ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the uiilization of 

e
r
r
 

proceeds of a public of rights issue. and makings appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps im this 

matter. 

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, -and effectiveness of audit process: 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; Fr 
ua 

Scmtiny-of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

j. Valuation of undertakings or-assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 

k Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems: 

Ll Reviewing, with the management. performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control 

Systems: 

m. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department. 

i staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal 

audit: 

fo Discussion with internal auditor: of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

o. Reviewing the finding: of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected 

fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board: 

p. Discussion with statutery auditors before the audit commences; about the nature and scope of audit as well as post- 

audit discussion to ascertain any area of concem; 

gq. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in 

cage of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors: 

rt Toreview the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism: 
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s. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and backeround, etc. 

of the candidate: 

t. Authority to review! investigate into any matter covered by Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and matters 

specified in Part C of Schedule I of the Listing Regulations. 

Further. the Audit committee is empowered to investigate any activity within its terms of reference, seek information it 

requires from any employee, obtain outside legal or other Independent professional advice and secure attendance of 

outsiders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary_Apart from the above; the Audit Committee also exercises the 

role and powers entrusted upon it by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the year: 

As on March-31, 2024 the Audit Committee comprises of members. as stated below in the table: The composition of the 

Committee is in conformity with the Listing Regulations and provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met four (4) tomes on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, 

November 11_ 2023 and February 10, 2024. The time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and 

twenty days. 

The details of attendance of members and composition are as under: 

Name of the Member Category Designation No. of Meetings” 

Held | Attended 

Shri Amit Goela Non-Execative, Independent Director Chairman | 4 4 

F Smt Seema Agarwal Executive Director Member | 4 4 

2 Shri Sushil Kapacdia* Non-Execative, Independent Director Member | 4 2 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya= Non-Execative, Independent Director Member | 4 2 
*Cened tv be member of he Committee wie,f November 11 2023. 

= dpnointed a: a Member of the Connnittes wef from November 1. 223. 

Remuneration of Directors: 

The members of the Committee are financially literate and possess relevant accounting expertise and exposure..The 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

3.2 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 

19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act 2013. 

Terms of reference: 

The roles-and responsibilities of the Committee include the following: 

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. 

b. Identifying persoms who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior’ Management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. 

ce. Specify methodology or criteria for evaluation of Director / Board / Committees performance and to carry out the 

evalustion of every Director’: performance. 

d. Devising a policy on Board diversity: 

Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees. 
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f£ Deciding whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director. on the basis of the 

report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

g. Recommend to the board. the remuneration of the Directors: Rey Managerial Personnel and other employees and in 

whatever form payable to senior management. 

h. Undertake any other matters as the Board may decide from time io time. 

The remuneration Policy is directed towards rewarding performance. based on review of achievements periodically 

and is in consonance with the existing indusiry practice. The key factors considered in formulating the remuneration 

under Policy are as: under: 

i. The level and composttion of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors 

to sun the Company successfully: 

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks: and 

iii Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel -and Senior Management imvolves a balance between 

fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the 

= 

Company and its goals. 

_ 0s Sach other terms as may be required under the Companies Act, 2013 of the Listing Regulations. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the year: 

As on March 31, 2024 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of members as stated below in the table. 

The composition of the Committee is in conformity with the Listing Regulations, with all Directors being Non- 

Executives and Independent Directors. Chairman of the Committee isan Independent Director. The Company Secretary 

ofthe Company acts:as the Secretary to the Committee. 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met three (3) tinves'‘on June 22, 2023, 

August 11, 2023 and November 10, 2023- 

e
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The detail of attendance of the members is as under: 

Name of the Member Category Designation No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 
Shri Amit Goela Non-Executive, Independent Director Charman 3 3 

Shri Sushil Rapadia* Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 3 2 

Shri Nilesh Panpalrya= Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 3 3 

Sint. Neeraja Kartik** Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 3 1 

"Ceosed to be member of he Conoites wef November 10 2023. 

= Appointed os a Jdenber of the Comnnittes w.ef from November LL 2023. 

#2 domointed aco Member of the Conemities wef from November 1], 2025. 

F Remuneration of Directors: 

{i) Executive Directors: 

The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors Le. Chairman and Managing Director, Joint Managing Director 

and Whole Time Director as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board 

of Directors and the Members of the Company in the General Meeting. The remuneration package comprises of salary, 

perquisites and allowances, commission, contributions to Provident and other Retirement Benefit Funds. 

The tenure of office of the Managing Director, Joint Managing Directors and Whole Time Director is for 3 years from 

their respective dates of appointment with three months’ notice period. There is no separate provision for payment of 

severance fees. 
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Presently, the Company does not have a stock options scheme for its Directors. 

(ii) Non-Executive Directors: 

Non-Executive Independent Directors were only paid sitting fees for attending Board and Board Committee meetings for 

the FY 2023-24. 

None of the Non-Executive Directors held any shares in the Company. 

No stock options were issued by the Company dunng the year under report 

Further apart from sitting fee, non-executive directors are entitled to claim reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 

incurred for the purpose of attending various meetings and no- remuneration is paid to the non-executive directors. 

A detail of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2023-24 is as given below: 

2 in lakhs) 
Name of the Director Salary & | Contribution Sitting | Commission | Total Re of shares 

Perquisi to PF Fees® held 

Shri Virender Agarwal 45.00 2.376 : -| 47376 12,06,191 
Smt. Seema Agarwal 42.00 2.160 - - | 44.160 6,42,250 
Shri Mayank Agarwal 33.00 1.944 - -| 34.944 2.70997 
Sha Amit Goela _ wg 0.15 : 0.15 NIL 
Shri Sushil Kapadia* - -| 9.075 : 0.075 NIL 
Shri Nilesh Panpaliva : s 0.15 : 0.15 NIL 
Smt: Neeraya Kartik ** . - 1175 é O.2125 NIL 

“The sbore excludes conveyance and cut of pocket expanses. 

*Csared to be member of the Conmitites wie November 10, 2023. 

** donointed asa Member of the Camntittee wef fram Navenmer 1], 2025: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company can be accessed at the Company's webstte at the link 

hitp://wwow.suryaaraba.com investors policies; 

334 STARFHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiretients) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 172 of the Companies Act. 

2013. 

Terms of Reference: 

The role of the Committee has been enhanced in accordance with amendments in the Listing Regulations. The 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investor complaints and 

recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services and performs the following functions: 

a. Monitor and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transferitransmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 

newjduplicate certificates, general meetings etc: 

& Review of meazures taken for effective exercize of voting rights by shareholders. 
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= | 

ce. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services beme 

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transter Agent. 

ad. Review of the various measures and inttiatives:taken by the listed entity for reducing: the quantum of noclaimed 

dividends and ensnring timely receipt of dividend warrants‘annual reports’statutory notices by the shareholders of 

the company. 

Perform such other functions as may be required under the Companies. Act, 2013 or Listing Regulations or as may 

be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties. 

ai m 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the year: 

As-on March 31. 2024 the Stakeholders” Relationship Committee consists of members named in the table below which 

comprise of 2 Independent Directors and 1 Executive Director, with Shri Amit Goela, Non-Executive and Independent 

Director heading the committee. Kritt Ladha, Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer: 

During the financial year 2025-24. the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee met one (1) times on November 10, 2023. 

The time gap between ‘any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. 

The detail of attendance of members and composition 1s as under: 3 

3 

Name of the Member Category Designation No. of Meetings 
Held | Attended 

Shri Amit Goela Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 1 1 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Executive Director Member 1 1 

Shri Sushil Kapadia* Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 1 0 

_Smt Neeraja Kartik** Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 1 I 
= *Csared to be member of the Commuter wie November [0 2905. 

** domeinred asa Member of the Conmnittse wie ffom November 1], 2023: 

Investor Grievance Redressal: 

Details of complaints received and resolved by the Company during the financial year 2023-14 are given below: 

Particulars Complaint Status 

Number of pending complaints at the beginning of the financial year NIL 

Number of complaints received during the financial year NIL 

Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year : NIL 

Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders ; NIL 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

4.1 Information of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held: 
= 

el 
Meeting Day, Date and Time of Venue ‘No. of Special eh 

= the Meeting Resolution Passed = ©! 
16° AGM for the Saturday, Through Video Conferencing ‘Other Audio Ps a 

Financial year ended September 09: 2025 Visual Means = 

March 31; 2023. at 1230 PM = 
= 

15 AGM for the Saturday, Through Video Conferencing ‘Other Audio 4 = 

Financial year ended August 19,2002 at 12 Visual Means = 

March 31,2027. Noon = | 

4 
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14" AGM for the Saturday, Juby 24,2021 | Through Video Conferencing ‘Other Audio None 

Financial year ended at 12 Noon Visual Means 
March 21. 2071. 

4.2 Postal Ballot: 

During the year under review, no. resolutions were put through by Postal Ballot. Further, no special resolution 12 being 

proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot 

Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: WA 

Procedure for postal ballot - Does not arise. 

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

5.1 Financial Results: 

The quarterly and annual financial results are forthwith uploaded on the designated portals of the Stock Exchanges where 

the Companys. shares are listed wiz, BSE Online Portal of BSE Limited (BSE). The results are published within 48 

hours of declaration in Business Standard (English Daily Newspaper) and Nava Telangana (Telugu Daily Newspaper) 

and also displayed on the Company's website wivw.suryaamba.com 

5.2 Annual Report: Annual reports with audited financial statements are sent to the shareholders through permitted 

mode. 

Full version of the Annual Report for FY 2022-25 was sent via emarl to all shareholders who have provided their email 

ids and is also available at the Company's website at hitp:/www.suryaamba com investors annual-reports'- 

5.3 Website: 

The Company's website wow. suryasmiba com contains a separate section “Investor and displays various information 

and communications for the use of investors. 

5.4 BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre‘): 

BSE‘s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like 

shareholding pattern. corporate govermmance report, media releases, among others are also filed electronically on the 

Listing Centre. Material events or information as detailed in Regvlation 30 of the Listing Regulations are uploaded on 

portal of BSE Limited. 

5.5 Reminders to Shareholders: 

Reminders for claiming unclaimed shares lying with the Company which are liable to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund Authority are sent to the Sharehoiders as per Company records. 

The Company proposes to send documents like shareholders meeting notice’ other notices, audited financial statements, 

Directors’ report, auditor's report or any other document, to tts members in electronic form at the email address provided 

by them andor made available to the company by their depositories. Members who have not yet registered their email id 

{including these who wish to. change their already registered email id) may get the same registered’ updated either with 

their depositories or by writing to the. Company at csifisuryaamba com. 

§.6 SCORES (SEBI complaints redressal system): 

SEBI processes investor complaints ina centralized web based complaint: redresaal system ie. SCORES. Through this 

system a shareholder can lodge complaint against a Company for his grievance. The Company uploads the action taken 

on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The Company and shareholder cam seek and provide 

clarifications online through SEBL. 
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5.7 Exclusive email: 1D for Investors: 

The Company has dezignated the email-id cs @suryaamba.com exclusively for investor servicing. : 

2.8 Presentations to Institutional Investors or Analysts: 

During the year under review, no presentations were made to the investors or analyst and no official news releases were 

made. 

Further, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of this Report. 

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

6.1 Annual General Meeting: 

Saturday, September 28,2024 
Day & Date 

Time : 12 Noon 

3 
Venue : The Company 18 conducting meeting through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Cirentar q 

H and as such there is no requirement to have avenue forthe AGM. For details please refer to 

the Notice of this AGM 

6.2 Financial Calendar 

Financial Year: Apml 01 to March 31. 

i Por the financial year ended March 31; 2024 results were: announced on: 

2 
* First Quarter— August 12,2025 

« Half Yeahy— November 11,2023 

Third Quarter — Febmary 10, 2024 

Fourth Quarter and Annnal —May 28, 2024 

. 

For the financial year ending March 31, 2025, results will be announced tentatively (subject to change) by: 

First Quarter —(On of before Aneust 14. 2024 

« Half Yearly — On or before November 14, 2024 

® Third Quarter — On of before February 14,2025 

« Fourth Quarter and Annual — On or before May 30,2025 

® Annual General meeting for the year ending March 31, 2025 — On or before September 30. 2023. 

6.3 Dividend: | 

(i) Book Closure: 

The Register of Members and the share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday. September 

21, 2024 oll, September 23, 2024 (both days inclustve) for payment of Final Dividend and Annual General Meeting. 

{il) Dividend Payment: 

The payment of dividend: upen declaration by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting: wall be 

made within the statutory time dimit-of thirty days, subject to any extension of amendment. 

(iit) Transfer of unpaid‘unclaimed amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund: 

| 
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During the year under review, there was oo unpaid / unclaimed dividend amount bmg with the Company which 

remained unpaid ‘unclaimed for a period of seven years and to be transferred to Investor Education. and Protection Fund. 

(iv) Unclaimed Dividend: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to transfer unclaimed 

dividends, matured deposits and interest accrued thereon remaiming unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years 

from the due date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set by the Central Government. 

ca
 
w
f
 

The Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend amounts lying with the Company on the 

Company's website (wwwsuryaamba.com). Given below are the due dates fortransfer of unclaimed and unpaid 

dividend to the Investors Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) by the Company: 

Financial Year Type of Dividend | Date of Declaration of Due date for transfer to 
Dividend IEPF 

2016-2017 Final September 02, 2017 October 07, 2024 
2017-2018 Final August 24, 2018 September 28, 2025 
2018-2019 Final August 19, 2019 September 23, 1026 
2019-2020 Final August 13, 2020 | September 17, 2027 
2020-2021 Final July 24, 2021 August 28. 2028 
2021-2022 Final August 13, 2022 September 17, 2029 
2022-2023 Final September 09, 2023 "October 14, 2030 — 

Shareholders who have not encashed ther dividend warrants relating to the dividends specified above are requested to 

a
i
n
 

immediately send their request for issue of duplicate warrants. Once unclaimed dividend is transferred to IEPF_ no claim 

shall lie in respect thereof with the Company. However, shareholders may claim thei unclaimed amount from IEPF 

Authonty az per the procedures/guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MICA). For details. Investors can 

visit the website of IEPF Authority viz. wow iepfgovin oralso available on Company's website. 

{v) Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demat Account of Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority 

(TEPF A) in case of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend on shares for a consecutive period of seven vears- 

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Authority (Accounting, Audit. Transfer and Refund) Rules. 2016, (as amended from time to time) (IEPF Roles) shares 

on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by a shareholder fora period of seven comsecutive years or more shall be 

credited to the Demat Account of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (TEPFA) within a period of thirty 

days of such shares becoming due-to be so transferred. Upon transfer of such shares, all benefits (like bonus, etc.), if any, 

accruing on such shares shall also be credited to such Demat Account and the voting nghts on such shares shall remain 

‘ frozen till the nightfol owner: claims the shares. Shares which are transferred to the Demat Account of IEPFA can be 

claimed back by the chareholders from IEPFA by following the procedure prescribed under the aforesaid rules. 

Consequent to the above. during the financial year 604 equity shares of the Company were transferred to the IEPFA. A 

relevant detail of such shares is available on the website of the Company hitp:/www-suryaamba.com/investors/unpaid- 

dividend-detaiis:. 

The Company will be transferring the final dividend and corresponding shares for the financial year 2016-17 within 30 

days of due date az mentioned in the above table. Therefore. it is in the interest of shareholders to regularly claim the 

dividends declared by the Company. 

Details with respect to Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed Suspense Account: Nil. 
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6. 4 Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

The listing details of shares of Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited are as follows: 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

S. | Name of the Listing Date | Stock Code/ Address “ISIN Number 
£ No. | Stock Exchange Scrip Code 

|. |BSELimited (BSE) | 03-09-2009 $33101 Pheroze Jeejecbhoy Towers. Dalal | INE360301011 
Street, Fort. Mumbai - 400001 

6. 5 Market Price Data: 

Listing fee. as-applicable, has been duly paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange. 

The securities of the Company have not been suspended from trading during the financial year 2019-20, 

Peerertiiirtre ret tr tet retiree ere eer eer eter er ttt terete ttt reer titer eter eter ere tt ttt tt etrtr eter ttre eer er ery 

Stock Market Data: 
z 

The Company’s-equity ‘shares-are listed at BSE. Accordimgly, the month-wise highest and lowest-and closing stock 

Fs prices of BSE during the financial year 2023-24 are given below: - 

Tr Share Prices of Suryaamiba on BSE aE 

“Biga] Sew | Ciaing| Senge) Gg | ow | Gling) ange Chae 
over last over last 
Month's Month's 

ee 230) 16040) 197.95) 19:715754460) 61,209.46 58,793.08) 61,112.44) 3.595296409 

pee 350 195 | 237.25) 19853498358) 63,036.12 61,002.17) 62,622.24 2470528095 

nee 247 190 | 207.10) -12.708113804) 64,768.58 62,359.14) 64,718.56 3.347564690 

as 214.90 173.40) 183.45 | -11419604056) 67,619.17) 64:836.16| 66, aA 2.795340588 

a 199) 174.35) 180.35| ~1689833742| 66:658-12) 64,723.63) 64.831.41| -2.549706010 

oo 188.95 168.50) 174,55) -3.215968049| 67,927.23 64,818.37) 65,828.41) 1.537834824 

i a 19280 167.10) 177.85| 1890575766 | 66,592.16 63,09298| 63,874.93| 2967533319 

en 18640 160 16880) -5.088557773 67,069.89 63,550.46, 66,988.44) 4.874384990 

a 186 16430) 171.05) 1332938389) 72.49434) 67,149.07) 72,240.26 7.839889987 

aa 207.70 166.60 174.80) 2192341421 | 73,42759| 70,001.60) 71,752.11) -0.675731234 

pls 181.40 152.20) 16835) 39689931350) 73:413.03 70:800.84) 72:500:30| 1.042742855 
as 
a 186.95 144:55| 153:75| -8.672408672| 74.245.17) 71:674.42 73,651.35 1587648603 
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6.6 Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: 

Members may correspond with the Company's RTA, quoting their folio numbers: DP ID and Client ID at the following 

addresses: 

KFin Technologies Limited 

EI (Formerly known as “KFin Technologies Private Limited”) 

Selenium Building, Tower B, Plot No.3] & 32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Namakramguda, Serilingampally, 

Hyderabad- 500 022, Telangana: 

Ph. No: 040-6716 2222. 3321-1000 

E-mail: emward.ne@kfintech.com, kiinkart suppottikiintech com | teachus@icintech com 

Website: https: wa kcintech.com 

6.7 Share Transfer System: 

Share transfer and related operations for the Company, is conducted by M's. KFin Technologies Limited (Formeriy 

known as “EFin Technologies Private Limited”) which is registered with SEB] as a Category 1 registrar. Share transfer 

13 normally affected within maximum period of 30 days from the date of receipt, if all the required documents are 

submitted, 

Effective 1° April, 2019, SEBI has amended Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, which deals with transfer or 

transmission of transposition of securities. According to this amendment, the requests for effecting the transfer of listed 

securities shall not be processed-unless the securities-are held in dematerialised form with a Depository. Therefore, for 

effecting amy transfer, the Securities shall mandatorily be required to be in demat form. 

Pursuant to Reeulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, certificates, on yearly basis have been issued by a Company 

Secretary in- Practice (PCS) for due compliance of share teansfer formalities by the Company and a quarterly 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is.carried out by qualified PCS, to reconcile the total admitted capital with 

‘ National Securities Depository Limited (WSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total 

issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued’ paid-up capital 1s in agreement with the aggregate of 

the total number of shares'in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and 

CDSL}. 
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6.8 Dematerialization of Equity Shares: 

Limited (CDS). 

Company's share capital were held in dematerialized form. 

fi) Shareholding pattern by size as on March 31, 20704 

6.9 Distribution of shares and shareholding patiern as on March 31, 2024: 

The Company’: share: ate compulsorily traded in déematerialized form and are available for trading on both the 

Depositories in India viz: National Securities: Depositary Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 

As-on March 31, 2024, 29/12/6090 shares-out of total 29.51,944 shares of the Company representing 99.54 % of the 

“Range 2No. of Holders % No, of Shares % 
upto 1- 5000 2564 6750 2068850 7.06 

$001- 10000 116 347 §28200 2.335 

5 TOO01- 20000 43 L535 625490 2.15 

20001- 30000 1? 061 431720 1.44 

F 30001-40000 Fi 0:25 240000 0.82 

40001- 50000 & @:29 3608860 1.235 

S0001- 106000 F 025 455920 1.49 

IG0001 & above 16 0.538 24358330 $3.01 

Total 2772Z 100.00 29319440 106.00 

s 

(il) Shareholding pattern by ownership a: on March 31, 2024: 

5: Category of Shareholders =No. of Total Shares | Total Share holdir 

No. Shareholders: 

1 Promoters & Promoter Group 7 2176966 TADS 

2 Resident Individuals 2471 646751 72.06 

3 Hindu Undivided Family 6s 43104 Lay 

4 Mutual Fund Z o4 0.00 

5 Banks and Financial Institutions 2 10 0.03 

6 Bodies Corporate 75 13806 0.47 

& Non Resident Indians 16 6306 0.22 

Ls] Won Resident Indian Non Repatnable i4 3861 G.13 

ig IE PF 1 40276. 137 

Total 2554 2931944 100.00 

PAN. 

6.10 Outstanding ADR/GDR: 

any convertible instruments-ason March 31, 2024. 

SAAMEAA RASA RSA ER CRA RE ET EEA RR 

*The difference in total mumber of shareholders is due to elimination af number of shareholders kalding equity shares in 

the Company, haying multiple folio ; demat account with same IT PAN As per SEBIs directions, RIA provide 

shareholding patiern to listed entity on quarterly basis, afier clubbing and eliminating folio / demat account with same 

The Company does not have any outstanding global depository receipts or American depostiory receipts of warrants or 
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6.11 Disclosure related to Commodity Price risk or Foreign Exchange risk and hedging activities: 

The Company has adequate risk assessment and minimization system in place including foreign exchange. The foreign 

exchange risk 13 managed through the hedging strategy of the Company which is reviewed periodically. For the year 

under review, the Company had managed the foreign exchange nck and hedged to the extent considered necessary. The 

Company enters into forward contracts for hedging foreign exchange exposures against exports and imports. The details 

of foreten currency exposure are disclosed in Note to the Annual Accounts of the Company. 

6.12 Credit rating: 

During the financial year 2023-24, India Ratings and Research (Ind-Ra) has affirmed Company a Long Term Issuer 

Rating of ‘IND BEB": The instrument wise rating actions.are etven below: 

Instrument Type Size of Issue (million) Rating! Outlook 

Fund based damit INE 215 IND BBB) Negative 

Term: loan INR 269.55 IND BEB) Negative 

Noa Fund based lunit INR 57.9 IND A3= 

6.13 Plant location: 

i Nagpur Plant: Survey No. 300, Nayakunad, Parseom Road, Near Ramtek 

Dist. Nagpur: 441105, Maharashtra. 

6.14 Address for correspondence: 

KFin Technologies Limited 

Seleninm Building, Tower B, Plot No31 & 32, Gachibowl: Financial 

dematerialization of shares. payment. District, Nanakramenda, Seriingampally. Hyderabad- 500 032. Telangana 

of dividend and any other query | Fax No, — 040-23001133 

felating to the shares 040-6716 2227. .53521 1000 

E-marleimnward ris@ifintech com, bfinkart supporta@iintech:com / 

reachus@ bfintech com 

Febarte: https: jw idintech com 

Registered Office: 

Surya Towers; 17 Floor. 105, Sandar Patel Road, Secunderabad. 300003, 

Telangana 

Tel No. 640 27813360 

E-mail: cs @ suryaamba com 
Corporate Office: A-101, Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaoni, Katol Road. 

WNagpur-440 013, Maharashtra. 

Tel No_ O712-2591072 

E-mail: cs@suryaamba com 

: For share transfer / 

For any other matter or any other 

queries can correspond with 

Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer of the Company 

7, OTHER DISCLOSURES 

TI Disclosure of Related party transaction: 

All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties as defined under the Companies Act 2013 and the 

Listing Regulations, during the Financial 2023-24 were im the ordinary course of business and on-arm’s length pricing 

basis. There-were. no materially significant transactions with the related parties.during the financial year which were in 
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conflict with the interest of Company, Necessary disclosures as required under the Accounting Standards are set out in 

the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. 

The Audit Committee has approved Related Party Transactions along with granting ommibus approval im line with the 7 

Policy and the related party transactions entered into by the Company pursuant to the ommibus approval granted by the 

Audit Commities is reviewed ona quarterly basis by the Committee. 

The policy on dealing with and materiality of Related Party Transactions has been placed on the Company's website and 

can be accessed at the following link: hitp://wirw_suryaamiba com/investors/policies’ 

7.2 Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges 

or SEBL or any statutory authority, on-any matter-related to capital markets during the last three years: 

No fines, penalties are levied on the company during the financial year- 

7.3 Whistle Blower Policy 

5 The Company promotes ethical behavior in-all its business activities. and has put in place a mechanism for reporting 

illegal or unethical behavior including actual or suspected leak of unpublished price sensitive information. The policy 

FS provides a mechanism for employees and Directors to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected 

fraud or violation of Company's code of conduct and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who avail 

the mechanism. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

The whistle Blower policy can be accessed at http: wwow.surypaamba.com investors’ policies: 

7.4 Compliance with Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations. 

7.3 Adoption of Discretionary Requirements: 

a. The Board - Chairman's Office 

The Chairman of the Company is an Executive Director and hence this clause is not applicable. 

b. Shareholders rights 

As the Company's quarterly and half yearly financial results are published in the English newspaper (Busimezs Standard) 

and in a Telucu newspaper (Nava Telangana) and also hosted on the website of the Company, the same are not sent 

separately to the shareholders of the Company. 

co. Audit Qualifications 

During the year under review, there is no audit qualification in your Company's financial statements. 

a. Reporting. of Internal Auditor 

The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee. 

7.6 During the financial year under review, the Company does not have any material listed and unlisted subsidiary 

company (ies) a3 defined in the Listing Regulations. 

7.7 Utilization of funds raised through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institotions Placement: 

No funds were raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 

(7A) of Listing Regulations. 

7.8 Certificate from Company Secretary in practice: 
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A certificate from Smt Aarjs Agrawal, Practicing Company Secretary stating that mone of the Directors on the Board of 

the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by the 

Board | Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The same is placed at the end of this Corporate i 

Governarice Report. 

7.9 Recommendations of Committec(s) of the Board of Directors: 

There was no such instance where the board has not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board during 

the vear under review. 

7.10 Total fees paid to Statutory Auditor and all entities in the network: 

Total fees for all services paid by the Company to M's. Manish N_ Jain & Co, Statutory Auditor of the Company for the 

financial year 2023-24 are given below 

Particulars Amount-Rupees in Lakhs 

5 Statutory Audit Fees 21.70 lakhs 

Tax Audit Fees # 0.50 lakhs 

Fy Total = 2.20 lakh: 

Note: The Company has not paid any fees to any network firm / network entity of which the Statutory Auditors 12 part of. 

7.11 Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013: 

Number of complaints filed during the financial year = “Wal 

= Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil 

Number of complaints pending as at the end of the financial year : Nal 

7.12 Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Listing Regulations: 

The Company has complied with the requirements of Part C (Corporate Governance Report) of Sub-Paras (2) to (10) of 

Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. 

The Company haz complied with Corporate Governance requirements-specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses-(b) 

to (1) of Sub-Regulation (7) of Regulation 46-of the Listing Regulations and necessary disclosures thereof have been 

made in this Corporate Governance report 

7.13 Disclosure Policy: 

In Line with requirements wader Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has ffamed a policy on 

disclosure of material events and information.as per the Listing Regulations, which is available on our website. at: 

hitp://wwow.suryaaraba.com investors policies; 

The objective of this policy is to have uniform disclosure practices and eneure timely, adequate and accurate disclosure 

of information on an ongoing basis. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company shall severally have the authority to 

determine Materiality of any event-or information and ensure disclosures of the same are made to stock exchanges. 

7. 14 Policy for Preservation of Documents: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has formulated and approved 2 

Document Retention Policy prescribing the manner of retaining the Companys.documents and the time period up to 

certain documents are to be retained. The policy percolate: to all levels of the organization who-handle the prescribed 

categories of documents. 
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The Company has adopted 2 policy for preservation of documents and the same is available on the Company =. website 

7.15 Code and Policies under SEEI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1015. 

The Company haz adopted Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Fair disclosure of unpublished price 3 

sensitive information and Policy for Determination of Lezitimate Purpose: & Procedures for inquiry in case of Leak or 

Suspected Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. 

The Cade ts applicable to Promoters, Member of Promoter's Group. all Directors and such Designated Persons who are 

expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Code & Policy can be 

accessed at Company's website http2www.suryaamba.com/ investors’ policies: 

7.16 Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied-are set-out in the 

Notes to the Financial Statements. 

§. MD / CFO Certification: 

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of 

Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, certifying that the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

do not.contain any materially untrue statement and these statements representa true and fai view of the Company's 

affairs: The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 

9. Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance: 

The Company obtained the compliance certificate from M’s Manish N. Jain & Co_ Chartered Accountants, Statutory 

Auditors pursuant to Schedule V of the Listing Regulations regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance 

is annexed and fonms part of this Annnal Report 

10. Code of Conduct: 

The Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct for the members of the Board and the Senior Manazement 

(“the Code”) in terms of requirements of the Listing Regulations 

e
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The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the same is also posted on the 

Company's website at www-suryaamba.com The Code lays the general principles. designed to guide all Directors-and 

members of the Sentor Management for ethical conduct of business and compliance of laws. 

All Directors and member: of the Senior Management have affirmed their adherence to the provisions of the Code. A 

declaration to that effect signed by the Managing Director is given below: 

For and on behalf ofthe Board 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managmg Director 

Place: Nagpur DEN: 00013314 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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H DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF 

CONDUCT 

Compliance of Code of Conduct for Directors anid Senior Management Personnel pursuant 10 the provisions as provided under 
Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013. 

i The Board laid down 3 Code of Conduct for all Board members aid Senior Manseement personnel of the Company. The Code of 
Conduct 1s aleo posted on the: website of the Company. 

The Members of the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with code of conduct on an annual basis 
in respect.of the financial year.ended March 31,2024 

For and on behalf of the Board 

: For Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managing Director 

Place: Nagpur DIN: 00013314 

H Date: May 28. 2024 
s 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION IN RESPECT OF FINANCTAL 

STATEMENTS 

Par the financial year ended March 32, 2023 

(Pursuant to Regulation 17/8) of SES] (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Te, 

The Board of Directors. 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

We hereby certify to the Board that- 

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
3 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untnie statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading: 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards: applicable laws and regulations: 

q 

= (b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violatrve of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaming internal controls for financial reporting and 

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertainimg to 

financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee. deficiencies in 

the desion or-operation of such internal controls: 1f any. of which we'are aware and the steps taken or 

proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiericies. 

(cd) We have medicated to the Auditors:and the Audit Commuttee: 

(i) Significant changes, if any, mm internal control over financial reporting during the year, 

(i) Significant changes, if amy. in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes: to the financial statements: and 

(tit) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's intemal 

control system over financial reporting. 

Place: Nagpur VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL GAJANAN NW CHHAWSARIA 

Date: May 28, 2024 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

DIN; 00013314 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS REPORT 

ECONOMIC SCENARIO 

The Prevailing Geopolitical situation, ongoing conflict in Eugope, Middle east and Strained relation among several 

countries have impacted the ecomomses of the World. Global Economies are witnessing a downward trend with 

high rate of inflation. Global growth is projecting at 3.2% in 2024 and 33% mm 2023 (Seurce: World Economic 
Outlaak Jub, 2024). 

The Textile industry too, has been affected by the prevailing global scenario and 1s facing the problem of waning 

demand. The red sea crisiz has further aggravated the problems for the industry:az not only the export of textile 

products has been affected but tt has also increased the shipping costs because of re- routing. This im torn has 

impacted profitability of the industry. 

Inspite of the above challenges, India remained one of the fastest growing economy in the world. Seeing the 

favorable economic indicator prevailing in the ecomomy, International Monetary Fund raised India growth forecast 

for financial year 25 to 7 Percent from 6:8 percent projected in April. 2024. (World Economic Outlook released 

on July [¢). This stems to be relatively good performance im comparison to other large economies of the world 

which are facie difficult times. 

To put the economy on the faster pace of erowth and sustainability development, Government and Policy makers 

have introduced several path breaking mitiatives and policies: im the area of Infrastructure, Social Welfare and 

Health Care sector to support ihe economic activities. For textile industry too, the Government has provided 

supportive environment and initiated several favorable policies like Production Linked Incentive (PLT) Scheme; 

PM Scheme for integrated textile Parks (MITRA) and Amended Technology Up Gradation fund Scheme 

(ATUFS) so that the industry can enhance its capacities and establish itself as a Global manufacturing Hob for 

International Buyers. The Government has also signed Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with several countries e_2 

Australia, UAE and is in the process of negotiating with United Kingdom (UK) and European Union. These 
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Initiatives will help the industry to boost exports to these countries and will help the Indian economy to become 

the world’s. "Third largest’ economy by 2027, 

We are hopeful that the Government through tt: monetary and other policy initiatives will support the industry 

sothat it could:meet the challenges and emerge as a winner. 

INDUSTRYSTRUCTUREANDDEVELOPMENTS 

India'is World's Sixth largest exporters of textile and apparel products. The market size ts growing at a Compound 

Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 14.59% and i is expected to reachS387 3 Rillionby2028from$1722 billion in 

2022 (Source Indian Brand Aguity Foundation). The Textile industry is catering to the basic need of the humans 

ie. Clothing (Aepada). The textile industry is present in the entire value chain ie. cotton, yar, fiber and apparel. 

India is one of the larzest manufacturer and exporter and has a share of 4.6% of global trade in Textiles. 

The Textile Industry continues to play a dominant role in the economic growth of the country: Ite iaportance is 

evident from the fact that itis the largest contributor towards employment generation, Industrial Output and 

Export earnings. The industry is the z" largest employer after agriculture providing direct employment to 45 

million people and 100 million in allied sector. The sector has perfect alignment with Government's key 

initiatives of Take in India’, Sicili India, Women Empowerment and Rural Youth Employment The Industry i= 

contributing 13%) to industrial production in value terms, 2.3% of India's GDP and contributing 12% to the 

country’: total exports earning. (eurce: Textile Indusry of india Outlook and Challenge oy Infomerics 
Faluation and Rating Pvi. Ltd) 

The Government 1s fully conscious of the importance of the Textile Industry and the sector is going to -be its key 

focus area im the new policies being framed :so:az to achieve the target of USD 3 Trillion economy by 2028. The 

Govemment through its suppotthce environment and policies like PLT Scheme, PM (MITRA) scheme and ATUFS 

scheme has extended a helping hand to the textile industry so that it can it increase tts share in the global markets. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

After two cyears of difficult times due to fall in Global and domestic demand. textile industry has started showing 

positive sign of recovery across all the categories. Indian economy is-likely to grow at 7 percent in Financial Year 

2024-25 and this will provide-a great opportunity to the textile industry to grow faster and increase its share in the 

Global Markets. Presently India’s share in the Global Textile export is-just 4.6% which iz minuscule as compared 

to China's Share. In the changed Global scenario China is losing Share m the Global Trade due to Geo political 

equation with some countries such ac US and European Union. Several Countries especially multinational 

corporation are cutting their exposure to. china and exploring new Asian regions’ to diversify their production and 

supply chain activities. This has opened anew opportunity to the Indian textile Industry to grab the global space 

vacated by China. The Textile Industry must effectively utilize its fundamental strength-of strong production base. 

availability of good quality raw cotton, skilled man power etc..and become a Textile hub for the International 

Buyers. This is a huge opportunity and it must be availed by the Textile Industry. 
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Besides, in the changed global scenario, several countries have started following ‘China plus One’ Policy for their 

requirement of Textile Products. This is 2 Golden opportunity to the textile industry. India should capitalize on 

this opportunity and present itself as a credible alternative. India certainly has an edge to be an alternative 
manufacturing bub for elobal players as two major things required to mn textile Industry are cotton and skilled 

work force and they are abundantly; available in the country. The Govt is also providing supportive environment 

to further enhance and modernize capabilities and establish India as a global Market Hub for International Buyers. 

Further, India has already signed Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with Australia & U_AE & the negotiation with the 

UNITED KINGDOM (UK) and Europe are in advance stage. Once the FIA 1s signed at will open up a new 

opportunity for the Indian textile industry as it will provide more level playing field to the industry and will heip 

in exporting the textile products freely. 

Though opportunities are more for the Textile Industry but industry is not free from normal business risks and 

threats. The slowdown im the Global Trade because of the Geo political tension, higher prices of raw cotton 

affected exports of ‘textile products. Moreover, Red sea disturbance: have also. posed a-serious threat to the 

shipment of textile products. In case the situation continues then it may affect to the performance of the dustry 

in the coming period: 
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Besides, exports continue to face stuff challenges from the small countries like Bangladesh, Vietmam,. Sri Lanka 

and Taiwan etc.,. who have got the preferred treatment from the countries of European Union.and U_5. The above 
mentioned factors have Had and will continue to have a significant bearing on the financial performance of the 

Industry in the coming periods. So far drop in the China Share's in Global Textile Trade has been beneficial to 

Vietnam and Bangladesh mainiy; While India's share has remained the same. Textile Industry must work on 

Quality as well as cost to: garner more Export order from the International buyers. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

There are obvious challenges but also great opportanities to the textile industry to extablish itself as a‘ flobal 

manufacturing hub for the Global buyers. The rebound in the textile exporton the back of the lower cotton prices 

and decline in the inventory level of the international buyers has started improving the fortune of the Textile 

Industry. Further the Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with the UE. and Europe will play-an important role in 

improving the performance of the textile industry. Your management is looking at the foture with optimism and 

expect: that with the improvement m the global demand and softening of raw-cotton prices in the coming periods_ 

will give relief to the Textile Industry. We expect that in this challengine period, Goverment will support the 

Spinning industry in the form of favorable Textile policies, incentives and other benefits which are of paramount 

importance for the future growth of the Industry. 

RISK AND CONCERNS 

No industry ic free from normal business risk and concerns. Indian Textile Industry continues to face suit 

competition from small countries like: Bangladesh, Tatwan, Vietnam and other emerging economies. The relative 

competitiveness of Industry is dependent upon the raw cotton prices, exchange rates and prevalent mterest rates 

régime. The primary raw material for the manufacturing of yarn is cotton which isan agriculture produce. Its 

supply and quality are subject to forces of mature ie. Monsoon. Any significant imcrease im the prices of raw 
cotton will make things difficult for the Textile Industry resulting weak demand and thin margins. So availability 

ofraw cotton at the reasonable prices is crucial for the spinning industry. Any significant change in the raw cotton 

price: can affect the performance of the Industry. Presentiy, because of higher Minimum Prices; Indian cotton 

Prices are bound to be more than the prevailing international prices which in turn will make Indian products less 

competitive inthe Global Markets. 

The high rate of interest and electricity cost are affecting the financial performance of the Textile Industry. The 

Spinning industry bemg more capital intensive requires huge funds, fone term as well as short term in the form of 

working capital for its running. The Government must support the industry by providing cheap finance so that the 

itidustry remains financially viable. Likewise, the government should provide the cheap electricity to the mdustry 

so that it can compete in the global markets: 

The prevailing geo political situations coupled with red sea tensions has caused supply chain disturbance and has 

affected slobal trade. The prevailing high prices of oil and emergy, have caused slowdown of the Global 

economies. The future 13 still uncertam and no one knows where tt will lead to us? Thos, your Company consider 

it-a possible risk and concern to the Industry 

In addition to the above; the other concems like import duty on raw material, higher transaction costs, high-cost of 

labour. continuously increasing prices of raw material are posing risks.to the growth of Indian Textile Industry. 

The Government should extend a helpmeg hand to the existing Textile Units so that they can become globally 

competitive and contribute towards the growth of the country 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company 1s maintaining an éefficient.and effective system of Internal Financial Control for facilitation of 
speedy and accurate compilations of financial statements. The Company's Internal Financial Control System is 

designed to ensure operahonal efficiency, protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and prompiness in 

financial reporting and compliance: with procedures, laws and regulations. The Company's Internal Control 

System commensurate with the natore of its business and size of its operations. In order to further strength the 

Internal Control System and to automate the various processes of the business. 

The company is also having internal audit department to test the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Control 

Systems laid down by the Management and suggests improvement in the systems. Internal Audit Reports are 
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discussed with the Management and are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. During the year under 

review, company's Intemal Controls were tested and no reportable weakness in the system was observed. 

Apart from the above. an Audit Committee consisting of two Non Executive Directors has been constituted. All 

the significant audit observations and follow up Actions thereon are taken care by the Audit Committee. The 

Audit Commuttee algo oversees and reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls in the company. 

The Audit Comimuttee met four times durme the financial year under review. The company has also established a 

Wigil Mechanism as per Section 177(9) of Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of 

Board and its Powers) Rules, 7014. 

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE FINANCIAL OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE 

ca
 
w
f
 

The Company i operating in single segment only ie. Textile. We would like to inform you that the Indian 

Textiles Industry is passing through a very difficult and challenging period. Despite the pickup in Global Demand. 

the prices of finished goods have not risen m proportion to the increase in the raw material prices, which in turn 

impacted company's performance. The company achieved a2 total income from operations of €21937.62 Lakhs 

However, the profitability of the Company was severely impacted and the company could earn EBITDA of 

21,448.52 Lakhs as against of 42,243.61 Lakhs in the previous year. After providing depreciation of 7634.75 

Lakhs and finance cost.of £372.98 Lakhs, 1 has profit of £154.82 Lakhs as compared to ¢ 784.82 of previous one. 

The detailed performance has already -been discussed in the Director's. Report under the column ‘Operational 

Review and State of Affam's'. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Beyond Balance Sheet lies Company's singly bigzest Asset Human Resources. The Company 13 of firm belief that 

the Human Resources are the driving force that propels a Company towards progress and success. The Company 

continued its policy of attracting and recruiting the best available talent so that it can face business challenges 
ahead. The Company also offers attractive compensation packages to retain and motivate the professionals so that 4 

they can give their best, 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 
The SEBI LODE (Listing Obligation and disclosure requirements) (Amendment) Resulations, 2013 ha: mandated 

that Company should provide detail of Significant Changes in Key Sector Financial ratios. We would like to 

inform you that in the followimg key financial ratios there have been Significant Change as compared to the last 

a
i
n
 

year: 

Ratio Financial Year 2023-24 | Financial Year 2023-24 i) Variation 

Current Ratio 1.43 1.35 38%, 

Debt to Equity Ratio 70 74 561M 

Debt Service Coverage Rano* 1.34 248 37.34% 

Retum on Equity" 2.86% 13.93% -79-46% 

Inventory Tumover Ratio 9.07 11.08 -EB.17% 

: Trade Recervable Turnover Raho 1080 {0.46 -4-agee 

Trade Pavable Tumover Ratio 1o25 34-66 _10-8854 

Net Capital Tummover Ratio 15.57 20.14 -22.69% 

Net Profit Ratio* O.80%% 3.16% TA TS% 

Retum on Captial Employed" FAL EA AE 50.66% 

The change in debt equity ratio due to lower availment of working capital limits. The fall in Net Profit Ratio, Return 

on capital employed is due to negative profitability. Geo-political situation coupled with high raw material prices 

and weak global demand resulting fall in Net Profit of the Company. The fall in return on equity ratio is due to 
decrease in income from investments. The increase in trade payable tumover ratio due to higher purchases coupled 

with increase in average creditors. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Your management is quite optimistic that with the recovery in the Global Trade company will be able to perform 
better in the coming periods, 

Though the statement and views expressed in the above said report are on the basis of best judgment but the actual 
foture results might differ from whatever is stated in the report. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managing Director 

Place: Nagpur DIN: 00013314 

Date: May 23.2024 

fA 
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INDEPEDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE 

To ; 

The Members of, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMOTED 

1.  Thevcertificate 1s aemed im accordance with the terms of our engagement letter reference no. SASMIL/SA DI dated Aneust 17, 3020. 

t We MANISH N JAIN AND CO., Chartered Accountant the Statutory Auditors of SURYAAMBA SPIMNING MILLS LIMITED 
@the Company”) have exammed the compliance of conditions of corporate Govermanee br the Company, for the vear ended 31" 

March 2025, a5 stipulated in regulation 17 To 2? amd clause4b) to (2) of the regulation 42) and Para C and Para D of Schedule V of 

the SERI (Listing Obhestion and :‘Declosure Requirements} Reenlation, 2015 a5 amended (“the Listme Rerolations'’). 

Manazement’: Responsibility 

3. The compliance of condthens of Corporate Govermance is the responsibility of the Mimerement This responsibility mcbodes the 

design, umplementaiion and Mamienance of uttemal control and procedures to-ensure the compliance with condition of the Corporate 

Govermance sthpulated m the Lishne Resulations. 

Auditors” Rezponsibility 

4.) Qur responsibility t= henited to examme the procedures and implementation therecE adopted by the Company for ensurme: compliance 
with the conditions of the Comorate Govermance: Its neither an-audit moran expression of opinion on the fimancial Matements of the 

Company 

3. We-examumed the books of Accounts and other relevant records and documents maimtaimed by the Company for the purpose of 

providime reasoneble assurance on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirement by the Company. 

6  Wehave camied‘ont the examination of the relevant record: of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certificate on 

Corporate (Governance issued by the Instumie of Chartered Accountant of India (the DCAD), the standards on Auditme specified 

under section 145/10) of the Compates Act, 2013 miso fr as spphezble for the purpose of cernficate for the special pompose issued 

by the IAT wath requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the code of Ethocs isswed by the ICAL 

7. We have compled with the relevant apphesble requirements of Standards on Quahty Control (QC — 1) Quahh Control for the 

Firms that performs Audit and Rien: of the Histoncal Financial Information, other assurance and Related Senice Emsasements. 

Opinion 

8. Based on cur examination of relevent records and accordme to the formation and explanation provided to us and the representations 
provided by the Manaroment we certify that the Company has complied with the condition on Corporate Governance. a5 shpulied im 

regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (1) of the regulation 45(2) and Para —'C and Para D of Schedule V of the Listme Remalations 

dumne the year endad 31" Marck 2024. 

9 We state that such compliance 1s netther assurance a5 to firture viability of the Company nor the efficiency of effactrvensss path which 

the Manazements has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For MANISH N JAD & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN Wo. 0135420W 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 
Date: May 28, 2024 Pariner 

UDIN No.: 241 7229SBK AQPC3901 Membership No. 175398 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SURYAAMEA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (the 

“Company” ), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
the Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the 

year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies 

and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

Tn our opinion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanation: given to ws, the aforesaid 

financial statements. give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, a: amended (“the Aci) in the 

manner so required and give a true and far view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 

under section 133 ofthe Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind 

AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2024, and its profits including total comprehensive income (losses), its cash flows and the changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responzibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Studiiter's 
Responsibilities for the dudit of the financial statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Company 

in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant: of India (“the ICAT") 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to owr audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

ofthe Act-and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the andit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Eev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters. For each matter below, our dezcription of how our audit addressed the matter is previded-in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters and to be communicated in our report. 

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described im the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial 
statements sechon of our report. incheding im relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the 

performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the 

financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures perfommed to address the matter 

below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements. 
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The Key Audit Matters How was the matter addressed in our Audit 

Revenue Recognition (Refer Note No. 1.4.(d) and 23 of the Finanetal Statements) 

Revenue i ome of the key profit drivers and is 

therefore susceptible to musstatements. Revenue is 

measured in net of any discounts and rebates. Revenue 

from sale of products is considered as key audit matter 

as there is a risk of accuracy of recognition and 

méeasifement of sales am the financial statetients 

considering the following aspects: 

* Detennination of performance obligation for 

recognition of revenue. 

* Estimation of variable consideration im pricing. 

* Cutoff is the key assertion in so far.as revenue 

recognition is concemed, since an inappropriate cut-off 

can result.in material misstatement of results: for the 
periods. 

Our audit: procedures. with tegards. to tevenue 

recognition 1s a combination of infernal controls. and 

substantive procedures which included the following: 

* Evaluated the design of internal control. 

* For evaluation of operating effectiveness of internal 
controls, tested revenue by verifying. on sample basis; 

agreements executed with the customers, relevant 

documentary evidence of satisfaction of performance 

obligation for timing of recognition of revenue, 

accuracy of revenue recognition including variable 

consideration included pricing, cut eff transactions at 

the year end and tax amount of the invoices: 

* Performed substantive testing by verifying the sales 
invoice and other relevant documentary evidence on 

sample basia_ 

* Obtain the balance confirmation form selected 

samples and verified the reconciliation, if any; for the 

contimmation received. 

* Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies, 

related discloiures made and overall presentation in the 

financial statements. 

Existence and Valuation of Inventories 

The Company"s inventories as ‘at the end of the 

reporting period are” 1,789.06 Lakhs representing 

t407% of the Company": total assets. (Refer “Now 

No. 6” of the financial statements) 

The existence of inventories is. a key audit matters due 
fo involvement of high risk, basis the mature and size of 
the products wherein valne per unit 1s. relatively 

insignificant bot high volumes are umvelved which are 

distributed across different units of the Company. 

In response to these key matters, our audit included, 

among others, the following principle audit procedures: 

* Understood the management's control over physical 

inventory counts and their valuation. 

* Evaluation of design and testing of the operating 

effectiveness of the internal controls relating to 

physical inventory counts at the plant In testing these 

controls, we ‘observed the inventory cycle count 

process. on-a-sample hasis, inspected the results. of the 

inventory cycle count and confirmed that-the variances 

were approved and appropriately accounted for. 

* Evaluation of design and teste of the operating 

effectrveness: of the internal controls relatine to 

purchases, sales and inventories including the 

attomated controls. 

= We have ‘performed the physical verification of 
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inventories: on a sample basis for establishing the 

existence of inventory as at the end of the reporting 

period. 

* For a representative sample, verification that the 

finished goods inventories were correctly measured, 

using -a recalculation of the measurement of those 

inventories based on the cost of acquiring them -from 

suppliers and considering the costs of directly 

attributable to such goods. 

* Assessed the key estimates used by the Company's 

Management to determine the net realizable value and 

the consistency thereof with the Company's policy on 

provision for nor-moving inventory and performed a 

sensitivity analysis:on the estimated-selling price and 

compared with the cost per item. 

Carrying Value of Trade Receivables 

As at March 351: 2024: trade secervables constitute 

approximately 16.34% of total assets of the Company 

(Refer “Note Vo. 7” of the financial statements}. The 

Company 1 required to sregularhy asses: the 

recoverability of its trade receivables. 

The ‘Company applied. expected credit lose (ECL) 

model for measurement and recognition of inipairment 

loss: on trade receivables. The Company uses a 

provision matrix to determine impairment loss 

allowances.. The provision matrix is based on-its 

historically observed default rates over the expected 

life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward 

locking estimates. 

This is‘a key audit matters as significant judgement is 

involved to establish the provision matrix: 

Our. audit procedures included, among other the 

followings: 

= Evaluated the Company": accounting policies 

pertaining to impairment of financial assets and 

assessed compliance with those policies in term of Ind 

AS - 108. “Financial fastrumaniz”. 

* Assessed and tested the design and operating 

effectrvencss: of the Company's: internal financial 

controls over provision for expected credit loss (ECL). 

= Evaluated the management's ‘assumption and 

jodgement relating to -vatious parameters: which 

included the historical default rates and buziness 

environment in which the entity operates for estimating 

the amount of such provision, 

= Evaluated the management's assezement of 

recoveratility of the ovtstanding receivable: and 

recoverability of the overdue / aged receivables 

through inquiry with the management, and analysis of 

the collection trends in respect of receivables. 

* Assested and read the disclosures made by the 

Company in the financial statements. 

SAAMAEAA RA ER ERASER ERR RR ET OS RRR 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’: Report thereon 

The Company’: Management and the Board of Directors. are responsible for the other imformation. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management's Discussion and Amabysis, Board's Report 

including Annexure to the Board's Report. Report on Corporate (Governance, Business Responsibility -and 
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Sustainability Report and Shareholder’s information, but does mot include the consolidated financial statements, 

standalone financial statements and our auditors report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements doe: not cover the other information and we donot express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing 30. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our 

knowledge obtamed during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Tf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there ica material misstatement of this. other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 154(5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position: the financial performance including the other comprehensive income / (losses), cash flows and changes in 

equity of the Company in accordance vith the accounting principle generally accepted tm India: including the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies. (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended, time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other uregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemeniation 

and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentations of the financial statements 

that grve-a te and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or-error- 

Tn preparing the financial statements, the Company's Manazement-and the Board of Directors are responsible for 

assessing the Company's ability te continue asa going concern, disclosing. as.applicable. matters related to going 

concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Company's management and Board of Directors 

either intends to liquidate the Company of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

taterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted im accordance with 

SAzs wall always detect a material misstatement when it-exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud of error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional yodement and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the andit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the mks of niaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks: and obtam audit evidence that is:sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis Tor our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement reculting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

tistepresentations, or the override of internal controls. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit.in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 145(3)(1}) of the Act we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial controls system with 

reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

telated disclosures made by the Company's Management and Board of Directors. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the soing concer basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit-evidence obtaimed, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty emists. We are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if'such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’: report. However, future events or-conditions may 

cause the Company to cease To continue as a going comcern: 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in.a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually.or in ageregate, makes it 

probable that the ecomomic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable users of the financial statement: may be 

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work 

anid in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit. 

We-also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related cafesuards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters: We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communtcated in our report 

because the adverse comsequences of doing 20 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies: {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") tseted by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 145 of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A”, 

a statement on the matters specified im paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the said Order. 

ba Asrequired by Section 145(3) of the Act based on our audit; we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
‘ belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Other Comprehensive Income | (Losses), 

the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with this Reports are im 

agreement with the relevant books of account. 

da. In our opinion: the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified 

under Section 133. of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,-as 

amended, time to time. 

e. On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on the 

record by the Board of Directors, none of directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024. from being 

appowited a3 a director in term of Section 164(7) of the Act 
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f (‘With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such control. refer to our separate report in Annexure “B™. 

Our report expresses. an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

ge. With respect to the ‘other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 4 

requirements of Section 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended, time to time, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and explanation: given to us, the remunerations paid ‘ provided by the Company to its directors 

during the reporting period is in accordance with the provision of Section 197 of the Act: The remuneration 

paid fo any-directors is notin excess of the Limit laid down under section 197 of the Act The Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are 

required to be commented upon by us. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditor's Report m accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, time to time, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us; 

ca
 
w
f
 

{i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position im its. financial 

statements - Refer “Note No.4)" of the financial statements. 

fil) The Company did not have.any long-term contracts including denvative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

{iii} There haz been oo delay in transferring the amount: required to be tramsferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fuad by the Company. 

{iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of tt: knowledge and belief ao fonds (which are 

material etther individually or in the ageregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (ether from 

borrowed find or share premium or any other sources of kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or entities, including the foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding: 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediarie: shall, whether, directly or indirectly 

lend or invest in other persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no fonds (which are 
material erther individually of in the ageregate) have been recenved by the Company from any person 

or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”). with the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing of othenvise. that the Company shall. whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest m other 

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by of on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries") of provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

a
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c) Based on such audi procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

Circumstances, nothing has come to our motice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub clause (1) and (1) of Rule 11 fe}, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contaim any material 

misstatement 

(v) As stated in “Wore Ao. 44” to the financial statements: 

a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year. declared and paid by the Company during the 
reporting period is m accordance with section 123 ofthe Act, as applicable. 

6) During the reporting period and until the date of this report, the Company has not declared or paid 

any interim dividend in accordance with section 125 of the Act, as-applicable:. 

c) The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed the final dividend for the period, which is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders at them ensuing Annual General Meetine (AGM). The 

amount of dividend proposed is in. accordance with the section 123 of the Act. as applicable. 
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ee we ey 

{v) Based on our examination, which included test check, the Company has used accounting software for 

maintaining its books of accounts for the financial period ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature 

of recording audit trail (edit log) facilities and the same has operated throughout the period for all the 
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit. we did not come 

across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

| As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules; 2014 is applicable from April 01, 20235, reporting 

under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Role, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the 

statutory fequirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial period ended March 31, 2024. 

For MANISH \ JAIN & CO, 

Chartered Accounianis 

i FRN No: O138430W ; 

: Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

| Dated: May 28, 2024 Partner. 

= UDIN WNo.: 24175399 BRAQOP3525 Membership Wo. 175398 
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ANNEXRURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT 

(Referred to in Paracraph J under “Renort on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” Section of our report 

of fyen Data) 

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of SURYAAMBA SPINNING 

MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”); 

To the best of our information and according fo the explanations given fo us-by the Company and the books of 

accounts and records examined by us in normal course of audit, we state that: 

1. Inrespect of the Companys Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibie Assets: 

a) 1) The Company has maintained proper records-in the electronic mode showing full particulars, including the 

Quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

it) The Company has maintained the proper records showing the full particulars of intangible assets. 

The Company has a regular program at reasonable interval for physical verification of property, plants and 

equipments so as to cover all the assets, the periodicity of physical verification. in our opinion, 15 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets: According to the information 

and explanation given to us_no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which building is 

constructed, registered sale deed | transfer deed | conveyance deéd provided to us, we report that, the title 
deeds in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than 

properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed im favor of the 

Company). disclosed m the financial statements and icluded under property, plants and equipment: are 

held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date. In respect ofthe immovable properties taken 

on lease by the Company, the lease agreements are held in the name of the Company az at the Balance 

Sheet date. if any: 

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the 

reporting period. 

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 

of the Company, no proceeding has been initiated during the reporting period or are pending against the 

Company as at March 31, 2024. for holding any benami property: under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act. 1938 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder: 

In respect of Company's mventories: 

As explained to us, inventories except goods-in-transits and the stock: lying with third parties were 

physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals: In our opimion, in respect of 

stock lying with the third parttes at the end of the year, written confirmations have been obtained. In our 

opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In our opinion, the coverage and the procedure 

adopted by the management for the physical verification 1s appropriate looking to the size and the nature of 

the product: dealt in by the Company. As explained to us, there were mo discrepancies of 10% of more. in 

the aggregate for each clats of inventories that were noticed on such physical verification of inventories. 
However, any other discrepanctes. if any, noticed on such physical vertfication have been properly dealt 

with in the books of accounts. 

During the reporting period, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore 

rupees, in aggregate, at point of time during the reporting period, from banks or financial institutions on the 

basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to 
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us, the quarterly return: and the statements filed by the Company with such banks of financial imstitetions 
are inagreement with the books of accounts of the Company. 

The Company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security-or granted any loans or advances in 3 

the nature: of loans. secured or unsecured to companies, firms. limited lability partnership: or other parties, 

during the reporting period, in respect of which; 

la
a 

ca
 
w
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a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, 

the Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans of stood guarantee, or provided 

security to any other entities including subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the reporting 

period, and hence the requirement to report under clause 3(in)(a)(A) and 3(iMa)(B) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

bh) The Company has not made investment in nor granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, during 
the reporting period. hence the requirement to report under clause 3(i1)(b) in respect of terms and 

conditions of investment made in and grants of loans, during the reporting period, prima facie, oot 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company's interest is not applicable. 

ce) The Company has not granted any loans and advances im the mature of loans, to amy other entities: including 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(1itj(c}, in rexpect 

of the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of 

the principal amounts and receipts of interest have generally been regular as per stipulation is. not 

applicable. 

d) The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the natore of loans. to any other-entities including 

subsidiaries, associates and joimt ventures, hence the requirement to report under clause S(1ij(d), in respect 

of overdue amounts remain outstanding for more than ninety days as at the balance sheet date is not 

applicable. 
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e) The Company has not sranted any loan or advances in the nature of loans, to any other entities including 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(11i1)(e), in respect 
of the details of loans which has fallen due, during the reporting péenod, or has been renewed of extended or 

fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of the existing loans given to the same parties i3 not applicable. 

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances mn the nature of loans. either repayable on demand or 

without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the reporting period. Hence, the requirement to 

report under clause 3(i11)(7) of the said Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not made any investment in firms and limited liabilities partnership during the reporting period. 

Further the Company has not prowided any guarantees or s€curities or granted any loans or advances in the mature of 

loans; secured of unsecured, to the companies: firms and limited lability partnership or any other parties. 

i 4. Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and.on the basis of our examination of 

i the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Act. in respect 

to grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 

La
 The Company has neither accepted any deposits from public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be 

the deposits of the Company, within the meaning of section 75 to section 76 of the Act of any other-relevant 

provisions and Rules made thereunder, during the reporting period, therefore, the requirement to report under 

clause 3(v) of the said Order is not applicable. 

6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records as maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost 
Records and Andit) Rules, 2014. as amended. ime to time. prescribed by the Central Government under section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. in respect of the Company's products / services to which 2aid Rules are 

made applicable. and we are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
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Maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost record: with a view to determining 

whether they are accurate or complete. 

7. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, in respect of statutory dues; we report that; 3 

a) The Company bas generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including goods and 
service tax, provident fund. employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duties of custom, 

duties of excise. value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate 

authonties 

According to the information-and explanations given te us; no undisputed amounts payable in-respect of 

goods and service tax, provident fund, employees” state insurance, imcome tax sales tax. service tax, duties 

of custom, duties of excise, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 fora 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

6b) According to the information and explanation given to ws, there are no material statutory dues referred to in 

sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited with the appropriate authority on account of any 

dispute. 

8. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the record of 

the Company, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered 

or disclosed as income during the reporting period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (45 
of 1961), 

9. a) In our opinion and according to the mformation and explanation given to us by the Company, the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or other borrowing: or in the payment of interest thereon to any s 

lender. 

e
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6) The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by banks or financial institrtions or government 

orany government authonty- 

c) The Company has taken term loan during the reporting period and there was no unutilized balance of term 

loans at the beginning of the reporting period, the same has been utilized and applied for the purpose for 

which the said loans. were obtained, except the funds deployed temporarily elsewhere. 

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the funds raised om a short-term 

basts have, prima facie, not been used dumng the reporting period for long-term purposes by the Company. 

é). According to the information and explanation given to us.and on the basis of our examination of the record 

of the Company, we report that, the Company has -not taken any fond: from any entity or persons on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or point ventures.az defined under the 

Companies Act, 2013..Hence, the requirement to report under clause 3(ix}(e) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

£) According to the information and explanation given tous and on the basis of our examination on the record 

of the Company, we report that. the Company has not raised any loans during the reporting period on the 

basis of pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or-associate companies as defined under 

the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the requirement to report under clause 3({ix)(f) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

16. a) The Company has not raised any money by way of an initial public offer or farther public offer (including 

debt instruments} during the reporting period and hence the requirement to report under clause 3(x)(a) of the 

said Order is not applicable. 
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b) The Company has not miade any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (folly or partly of optionally) and hence, the requirement to report under clause 3(x}(b) of the 

said Order is not applicable. 

1l.a) 9 According to the information and explanation given to us:and on the basis of examinations of records of the 3 

Company, considering the principle: of materiality outlined in Standards of Auditing, we report that. no 

fraud by the Company and mo material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed 

orreported during the reporting period. 

b) «According to the information and explanation given to uz and on the basis of examination: of records of 

the Company, we report that, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 145 of the Companies Act has 

been filled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 135 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014 with the Central Government, during the reporting period and up to the date of this report. 

c) Tnour opmtion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has notreceived 

any complaints from whistle-blowers, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(xi)}(c) of the said 

Order is not-applicable. 

12. The Company is act a Nidhi Company as prescribed under section 406 of the Companies Act and hence the 

requirement to report under clause 3(xit) of the satd Order‘is not applicable. 

13. According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and section 128 of the 

Companies Act 2013, wherever applicable and details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in 

the financial statements, under “Verte No. 39 - the ransactions with Related Parties" as required under Ind AS - 

24, “Related Part Disclosure” specified under tection 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rule, 2014, as amended. time to time. : 

e
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14.a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature ofits business. 

6) We have considered, the internal audit report for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the 
reporting period and till the date of this report, covering the period up to March 31, 2024. in determining 

the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

15. In our: option and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the reporting period, the 

Company has mot entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors, or the persons connected with him 

and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act.are not applicable: Hence, the requirement to-report under clause 

4(xv) of the said Order is not applicable. 

16.4} In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-LA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1954, therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xvij(@) and (b) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

i bh) In cur opinion. the Company is nota core investment company (CHC) also there is. oo CIC within the 

Group, a2 defined in the regulation made by the Reserve Bank of India in Core Investment Companies 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and accordingly the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the said 
Order are not applicable 

17. The Company has not incurred -any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and im the 

immediately preceding financial year, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(xvi1) of the said Order is 

not-applicable. 

18. There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditor of the Company during the reporting period; hence the 

requirement to report under clause 3(xvin) of the said Order is not applicable. 
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. On the basis of financial ratios as disclosed in the note: to financial statemenis, Refer “Note No. 37". azeme 

and expected due dates of realization of financial asset: and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
acconipanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and the Management plans 

and based on our examination of evidence supporting the assuniptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 

cante us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report imdicating that 

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet-as and when they fall due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however: state that this 18 not a assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company: We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of this 

audit report and we neither sive any-cuarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withina-period of 

one year from the date of balance sheet, will get discharged by the Company as-and- when they fall due. 

The Company has folly spent the required amounts towards the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 

there is no unspent CSR amount for the year, which requiring a transfer to a find a2 specified in Schedule VII to 

the Companiés Act or special accounts-in compliance with the provisions of sub-section (6) of section 135 of 

the said Act. Hence the requirement to report under clause 3(m=) of the said Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

For MANISH NW JAIN & CO, 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 01384304 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Dated: May 28, 2024 Partner 

UDIN No: 141 75398BE AQOPI525 Membership No. 175398 
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred fo in paragraph 2/7) under “Report on the Other Regulatory Requiremenis” section of our report af even 

alate! 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements over the Financial 

Reporting under Clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements of “SURYAAMBA 

SPINNING MILLS LIMITED” (“the Company") as.of March 31, 2024. in conjunction with our audit of the 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has, in all 

material respects; an adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements and such 

internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 

2024. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fistancial Controls over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAT")- 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors-are responsible for establishing and mainiainine internal 

financial controls with reference to these financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting 

Criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (“the ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct-of 

its. business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguardine of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Aci, 2013. 

Auditors” Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to these 

financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controts over Financial Reporting (the “Gruidance Note”) issued by the [CAT and the Standards on 

Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate tnternal financial controls with reference to theze financial statements was established-and 

Maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit. involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controls with reference to these financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements_.azsessing the risk thata material weakness exists; and testing 

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed msk. The procedures 

selected depend on the anditors’ judgement, inclnding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide the basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements 1s a process designed to provide 

feasomable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountns principles. A Company's intemal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements inclodes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the Company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management-and 

directors of the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over the Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility of 

collusion of improper management override of controls, material mizstatements dueto error or fraud may occur -and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial 

statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to these financial 

statements may become inadequate because of change: in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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For MANISH N JAIN & CO. 

Chortered Accounfants. 

FRN No_O01584350W 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Dated: May 78, 2024 Partner 

UDIN No.: 4173393 BRAQOP3525 Membership No. 175398 
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 
in Lakhs} 

Particulars Notes: _ Asat Asat 
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

I. ASSETS, 
lL, NON-CUCRRENT ASSETS 

(2} Property, Plant and Equipment: 2 §.350.56- ETS126 
(b}) Other Intangible Assets a Lis 166 

Financial Assets : 
fe). Other Financial Assets 4 5.76 3:47 
fd} Other Non-Current Assets 5 ei 19,32 
Total Non-Current Assets 8.364,70 B.£07.70 

2. CURRENT ASSETS 
(} Tnvertories & L78s.06- 192235 
(b}) Financial Assets: ; 

- Trade Recemables a LOTS SE 229119 
= Cash and Cash Equivalents $A 21.64 a5) 

- Other Balances with Bank &5 S17 4.14 
~ Loans “? 555 186 
= Other Financial Assets 10 rae Bi I5L08 

{c) Other Current Assets 1 MLS 391.40 q 
Total Current Assets: 435607 4,765.45 

5 TOTAL ASSETS I2,719.77 13,573.15 
IL, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES: 
A EQUITY _ 

fa) Equity Share Capitel 1 29315 293.19 
(eb) Other Equity 1k 3.888.690 763.10 

Total Equity 6,18L50 6056.30" 
B. LIABILITIES 
1. Non-Current Liabilities 

(3} Fimzncial Lisbilities i 
-Borowins 14 2603-32 3095 45 

: -Long-Term Financial Liabilities 15 3.75 3.75 
{bh} Lone Tamm Provisions 16 $00.76- 40728 
fc} Other Non-Current Liabilities Li aT 35.53 
(a) Deferred Tax ‘Liabilities (Met) 18 449.43 44d 36 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,984.36 

2, Current Liabilities 

{2} Fimancial Ligbilities 
Borrewimes 19 L644 a, 

fb) Trade Payables 
Total Setstenting dues. te Micro Enterprises and Small 25 2100 2346 

Total Outs nz. dues.of Creditors other than to Macro 7 aa . 
Rae ea boon ioe se — aie 

(c) Other Financial Liabilities aI G67 Sooo 
(d} Other Current Lisbilte: 3 4739 34498 
fe) ‘Short Tart Provisions 23 #80 045 
(f}) Current Tax Liabilties/Mat) a4 254 447 

Total Current Liabilities a.531,52 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES IRTLATT 13,573.15 

‘ SIGNIFICAST ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTECRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. a 
AS PER. OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED ; ; el 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS a 
For MANISH N. JAIN & CO, a 
Chartered Accountant = 
FRM Mo: (138430 Le | 
ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER. KUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL - 
Partner Manaeme Director Jt Manasine Director = 
Membership Mc. 173398 DIN-O0LS314 DIN; 01430206 — 
UDIN No: 241 7T539SREAQOPSS25 be 

GAJANAN N. CHHAWSARIA ERITILADHA oe 
Chia? Financial Officer Company Secratary —_ 

WE Mo. A61T29 = 
Place: Nagpur Place: Nagpur Flace: Nagpur —| 
Date: May 18, 2024 Date: May 15, 2024 Date: May 25, 2024 = 

= 

9) 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 

(2 in Lakhs except earmmes per share data) 

Particulars Notes 2023-2024 | 2022-2073 
I, INCOME : 
1 | Revenue from Operations 23 ‘TL Ss7.43. “E4833.46 
2. | Other Inconte 26 1S 191,75 

. |TOTAL INCOME 21,937.62 250525 
TI, |EXPENSES 

lL; | Gost of Materials Consumed 37 11,414.73 14,502,223 
I. | Purchase of Trade Stock 176935) 130136 
¥: ae m Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-m-Progress and Trading 28 37.15 (64025) 

4 |Emplovee Benafite Expense 29 235408: 2176641 
S| Finance Casts 30 37258 5681 

6. Depreciation and Amortizstion Expenses 31 aes 62837 

7. | Other Expenses 32 £77257 4.351 46 

IV, | Total Expenses (Total of II) ILS 13,966.82 
V. | Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax (1 -IV) Nes 1,058.43 

Exceptional Item: = - 

VI. | Profit Before Tax (PET) HoT 1,028.43 
VIL. | Tax Expense:: 

i. |Current Tax 18 53:84 TMG 
2) | Deferred Tax 18 11.88 32-15 

VIL | Total Tax Expenzes (Total of VID) 72 2675 
TX. [Profit After Tax (PAT) (V1 - VID} 17507 TOD.BS: 
AG Other Comprehenzive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclazsified to Statement of Profit and Loss : 
fs) Re-measurements of the Defined Benefit Plans (27.06) (2:13) 

(b) Income Tax Expenses on the above 641 285 
(it) Item: that will be reclassified subsequently to the Statement of ; 

Profit and Loz: 

2) Net Fair Value Gam ‘on Investments in Debt Instruments through . . 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Oy) Income Tax Expenses on the above - - 

Other Comprehensive Income == (6.09) 

AL | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Ti = X) 784.80 
XII. |Esrning: per Equity Share ; 

Basic EPS (In 2) 48 337T 26.97 
Dilated EPS (In-4)} 43 ‘537. 26.57 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

For MANISH N. JAIN & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No.: 01384200" 

ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER RUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 
Partner 

Membership No. 173398 
Manageme Director 

DINO013314 
UDIN Nol 24173393 BE AQOP3335 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 

GAJANAN NW. CHHAWSARIA 
Chief Fmancial Oiiicer 

Place: Nazpur 

Date: May 18, 2024 

Tt Manaeme Director 

DIN: (1430206 

KRITI LADHA 
Company Secretary 

RE No ABT T29 
Place: Nagpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Statement Of Cash Flow For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 
fm Lakhs 

Particulars 
March 31,2024 

A GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Met Pood ( (Lacs) before Tex for che year as per che Stacemenc of Profir asd bos wa 1058.43 

Seluetencma for 2 

epi ad Anion bape ic San] ey 

Vimance 0 ae a0 Saal 

Preece for §eeceed erobtinl Ceti and Aston a] Ti 

unmal tooo than) Coal 

dates) linc eee Fray 

Subeeby of Corus for Fropesty: Flavin ond kepuapriene (et) asi msi 

(Serplua) ‘ Biley pn dkepoad of Property, Plante amc bquapitnte (Met) ety pom 

Operaos Profit before Working Capital Chonges aed i LISS 

Agimenta fai 

(inerewscs! Acree in Wremonce a8, (snus| 

(inerease)! Decrease Lek Receratics =n i= ta 

fineresees | Ucresed-in none ee | 

plicresd |!) Deca in Onler Finacial Aes aa Lear 

(inoesiée ¢) Ueeorestet in Cither Outen Awete ee) (in 

icreae | (becretse i in Shon Ten blinnrwirm Bb Be | ire 

Ihenee | [Deer pin Lode dtayahies (aa) Ie 

Ince | | Decese | in Onher Financial Lishiliies (354 09) ORT) 

Inches / (ocemee | in Other Cant Lishiiities (2431) auT 

fucrense  (Decreost) in Prone ft Te 14 

Coch Generated frow Operacng Acctines 1455.03 | 1568.10 
Income “Los Maid és of-Refunce) EES) ( (esa 

Met Cosh Generated | (Used) from Operating Activicies {A} 14n371 L75nST 

E. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

{reeset in Fhopery. Mons pod be earpreris (Seek) chs) (cei iry 

Uinoease ¢) Ueeorestet is Capital Wiiek -in-P rouresa E 188i 

(Cmpiial Advance ® ital 

(Panchase edeenpiiiia of Cen Depier ian iLR 

itewnal diconie 1a bpau 

Inkere tt Income neg Lar 

Net Cask Gemeracd( (Uzed) from Lovecoog Actvisies (5) (et) aay 

Cc. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Pract from Presh esi ef hom} Sees + 

tricecih || Repuveents tom seti-Oame Heenewin Ce Be | tit 

Hisenee Lda ise (See Bii 

LMividiendd paad (Se) ee) (7843) 

Net Cask Recerred | (Used) from Fimascieg Activities (C) (heeea2) GaLaay 

D. Net Increase | (Decrease) im Cath and Cach Equivaken (A - E>) 1Eo4 (45) 

E. (Cash om Cirsh bigerraletiis aii Becginvieng sol-iiee pera, ia KIS 

¥F. (aah and Cah Feud yale a the ond of te period Ten Lt 

G. Increase! (Decreste) in Cosh-ond Cock Equivaisnn (F-E) ied (428) 

Notes: 

fa) Cash snd Cash Equivalents Comprises of: 

5.No. 

SA 

1) Current Accounts 

Cash in Hand 

3 | Cash and Cash Equivalent: (Total of 1 to 2) 

ha
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

fs —t rem 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

' For MANISH N, JAIN & 00, FOR AND O} BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chartered Accommtants 
FRN No 0153430W 

ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER RUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 
Partier Manaem= Director it. Manaeme Director 

} Mo; 175398 DIN :GO013314 DIN: 01450206 
UDIN No: 24175398BR AQOPIS25 . 

GAJANAN N. CHHAWSARIA KRITI LADHA 
(Chief Finsncial Officer ‘Company Secretary 

BM. No. ASTT29 
Place: Nagpor Place: Nagpur Place: Nagpor 
Date: May 25, 2024 Date: May 25, 2024 Date: May 18, 2024 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 

A) Equity Share Capital 

_ Asat 
Biared nt a0e4 

Enuity Share Capital 

Balance at the besimning of the reporting period 

Changes-im Equrt- Share Caprttalto Poor Period Errors 

Restated balances at the beginning of the current 

reporting period 

Changes in Equity Share Capital dunme the repartne 
od pe — 

Balance at the end of the Reporting period 

A) Other Equity 

(im: Lakhs} 

__ Total 

Balancé a: at April 01, 2022 (A) 355.96 419.49 5,295.78 

Period 
Net Profit! (Legs) dumine the 
Teportine period 

Addition made durmeg the reportme 
pena 

Transferred irom Statement of Prot 
and Loss 

Ttem of Other Comprehensive 

Income for the pert veto: 

Tanez) 

bewsfit plants (Mat) 

Total Comprehensive Income for 

the vear 2022-2023 (B} 

eto during the 

Final Dinadend [Reter “Mote No. 44) 

Total reductions during the 

reporting period (C) 
Balance az at March 31,2023 (D) 

=(A+B-(C) 
Addition made during the 

Net Profit / (Logs dure the 

Teportine period 
Addinon made during the reportme 
perc 

419.49 

Ch hActf 1-4-1 tet TA at ae 

$2.61 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Transferred from Statement of Profit 

and Loss ~ 7 ° ~ ° 
Tienrof Other Comprehensive i : ; - 

Taxes} 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit ‘ Plante (et - : : -|  @02s) (20.28) 

a Total Comprehensive Income for 
the vear 2023-2024 (B) - - = 175.07 (20.25) 154.82 

Reduction made durine the soil 

Fimal Dradend (Refer “Note No: 44) - - - 2932 - 2932 

Total reductions made durimg the a i : = z = 29.32 - 29.32 
_reporting period ((C) 

Pane March 31,2024 (D) 30.23 J58.95 419.49 407,08 TLS £555.60 

s 

a 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 
Fi 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 

AS PER OUR-REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

‘For MANISH SN, JAIN & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Chartered Accountants 

FEN No SB ew 

s ARPIT ACRAWAL VIRENDER EUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 

Barner Manaem= Director Jt Manaeme Director 

Menvbership: No: 173398 DIN3O013314 DIN: 01450206 

UDIN No; 241 73598BRAQOP3525 

CAJANAN N. CHHAWSARIA ERITI LADHA 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

AE No AB1I29 

Place: Nagpur Place: Nagpur 

Place: Nagpur Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 28, 2024 

Date: Mav 78,2024 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year then ended on March 31, 2024 

Corporate Information 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”) (CIN No. LISLOOTG2007PLCO053831) is a 

Public Limited Company, domiciled and incorporated im India, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The 

Registered office of the Company ts situated at “First Floor, Surva Tower, 105, Sardar Patel Road; Secunderabad 

(FG_) - 700003". The books of accounts and other related documents and information are maintained at Corporate 

Office situated at “4A - [0], Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaont Kaiol Road Nagpur (AA) -- 440013". The 

Company's shares are listed on “Bombay Stock Exchange” (BSE). 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing..selling, distribution and trading of specialty 

synthetic yarn. 

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended March 31,.2024. and authorized for 

issue on May 28, 2024. 

1. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company {also called as “financial 

statements”) prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard. (“Ind AS") as notified under-section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 

and Companies (Indian Accounting Standard} Rule, 2016, a: amended, time to time. The preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements is based on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Division - I of the 
Schedule - TT of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Entity specific disclosure of material accounting policies, where the Indian Accounting Standards permits options 

are disclosed hereunder: 

The Company's management and the Board of Directors has assessed the materiality of the accounting policy 

information, which invelves exercising judgements and considering both qualitative and quantitative factors, taking 

into account not only the size and nature of the items. or conditions but-also the characteristics of the transactions, 

events of conditions that could make the information more likely to impact the decisions of the users of the financial 

statements 

Entity’: conclusion that an accounting policy is immaterial does not affect the disclosures requirements set out in the 
Indian Accounting Standards. 

The Company adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2016. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except 

where a newly issued accounting standard is initialhy adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard 

requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto adopted. These financial statements have been prepared and 

presented under the historical cost convention, om the accrual basis of-accounting except for certain financial assets 

and financial Habihties that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is 

generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the 

price that would be received to sell an-asset or-paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the 

tmarket participants at the measurement date. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby the profit and loss are adjusted for 
the éffect of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals and accruals or fiture operating cash receipts or 

payments and items of income and expenses associated with investing of financing cash flows. The cash flows from 

Operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly 

liquid instruments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of 4 

changes in value to be cash equivalents, 

The Company's financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian Rupee () in Lakhs, which is-also the 

functional currency for the Company. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest (°) in Lakhs up to two 

decimals. except when otherwise specified. 

LZ APPLICATION OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The Company has applied the following Ind AS prononncement: pursuant to issuance of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rule, 2023 with effect from April 01_ 2023. The effect is as described below: 

a) Ind AS - 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - The amendment requires disclosure of material accounting 

policies instead of significant accounting policies. In the financial statements, the disclosure of accounting policies 

has been accordingly modified. The impact of such modifications to the accounting policies iz msignificant. The 

Material accounting policies information related to the preparation of the financial statements has been discussed im 

the respective notes. 

6b) Ind AS - 8. Accounting Policies, Changes. in Accounting Estimates and Errors -The amendment has defined 

accounting estimates.as well as laid down the treatment of accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by 

accounting policy. There is no impact of the amendment on the financial statements. 

©) Ind AS - 12, Income Tax — The definition of deferred tax assets and deferred tax lability is amended to apply 

initial recognition exception on assets and liabilities: that does aot give rise to equal taxable and deductible 

temporary differences: There is no impact on the amendment on the financial statements. 

a
i
n
 

1.3 CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

The Company present: the assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / mon-current classification. An 

asset or liabilities are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

i) The assets / habilities are expected to be realized’settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle. 

it) The assets are imtended for sales or consumption. 
iit) The agsets / liabilities are held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

iv) The assets / liabilities are expected to be realized ‘settled within twelve months after the end of reporting date. 

v) The assets are cash or cash equivalents unless they are restricted from bemg exchanged or used to settle 

liabilities for at least hvelve months after the reporting period. 

vi) In the case of Labiltties, the Company does not have an unconditional tight to defer the settlement of the 

liabilities for atleast twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities. the Company has ascertaimed its 

operating cycle as twelve months (12 months). This is-based on the mature of services and the time between the 

acquisition of the assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 

1.4 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Property. Plant and Equipment 

Measurement at Recognition 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 

Re
po
rt
 

20
23
-2
4 

97 

SARS RSAA BARS ESSA AA ROR AS ERR E ARREARS RARE APRA PR ARERR ER RARER AER ERS eA EAR AE ERS AR RECS ARERR 



QURSRA RA ARERR REA RRA AA RA BRA RR RAR ee RRA A RA RRA 
a
i
n
 

SARS RSAA BARS ESSA AA ROR AS ERR E ARREARS RARE APRA PR ARERR ER RARER AER ERS eA EAR AE ERS AR RECS ARERR 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on the initial recognition at cost 
Followimeg the initial recognition, item of property. plant and equipment are carried at tt: cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, ff ary. The Company wientifies and determines cost of each part of 

an item of property, plant and equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that 

item of property, plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining 

items. 

The cost of an ttem of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price net of discounts. if any, 

including import duties and other ‘non-refundable purchase taxes of levies, directhy-attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its present location and working condition for its intended useand the initial estimate of decommissioning, 

restoration,.and simular liabilities, if av. Cost includes the cost of replacing a part of the plants and equipments if 

the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facilities during ite comstroction 

period are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met. Expenditure related to plans, designs and drawings of 

buildings ct plants and machinery are capitalized under the relevant heads of property, plant and equipment, if the 
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at 

periodical intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and 

depreciates them accordingly: 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized asa separate azset, as appropriate, only 

when it is probable that future ecomomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost-of 

the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any components accounted for asa separate asset is de- 

recognized when replaced. 

All the costs, including administrative, financing and general overhead expenses, as-are specifically attributable to 

construction of a specific projects orto the acquisition of a property. plant and equipment or bringing it to its present 

location and working condition, is include as a part of the cost of comstruction of the project or as a part of the cost 
of property, plant and equipment, til the commencement of its commercial production. Any adjustments arising 

from exchange rate variations attributable to the property, plant and equipment are capitalized as aforementioned. 

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / constriction of property, plant and equipment which take: the 

substantial period of time to. get ready for its intended use are also included im the cast of property, plant-and 

equipment / cost of constrictions to the extent they relate to the period till such property, plant and equipment are 

ready to be put to use. 

Any subsequent expenditure related to.an item of property, plant and equipment is added to-its bock value only and 

only if it mereases the future economic benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard of 
performance- 

Any items such as spare parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments that meet the definttions criteria of the 

property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over the useful life of the respective property, 

plant and equipment. Cost is in the nature of zepairs and maintenances are recognized in the statement of profit and 

loss as and when incurred. 

Capital Work-in-Progress and Capital Advances 

Cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use,. as at the balance. sheet date, is shown a3.a 

“Capital Werk-in-Pregress". The capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. Any expenditure in relation to survey 

and investigation of the properties 1s carried out. as capital work-in-progress, such expenditure is either capitalized as 

cost of the projects on completion of construction project or the same is expensed in the period in which it is decided 

to abandon such projects. Any advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipmient outstanding at 
each balance sheet date are disclosed as “Other Non - Current disets ”. 

The Company ha: elected to consider the carrying value of all it: property, plant: and equipments appearing in its 

financial statements and used the same as deemed cost in the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet prepared at April 01, 

2016. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Depreciation 

Depreciation on each part of property, plant and equipment are provided to the extent of the depreciable amount of 

the assets on the basis of “Straight Line Adethed (S212)" on the useful lives of the tangible property, plant and 4 

equipment as estimated by the Company's management and is charged to the statement of profit and loss. as per the 

requirement of Schedule - If to the Companies dct 2013. The estimated useful lives of the property, plant and 

equipment has been assessed based om the technical advice, which is considered in the nature of the property, plant 

and equipment, the usage of the property, plant and equipment, expected physical wear and tear of such property; 

plant and equipment. the operating conditions, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and 

maintenance support of the property. plant and equipment etc. 

When the parts of an item of the property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as 

Separate ftemis (major components) and are depreciated over their useful lives or over the remaining useful lives of 
the principal property, plant and equipment. whichever is less. 

The usefil lives of the ttems of property. plants and equipments as estimated by the Company's management are 

mentioned below: 

&. No. Name of Property, Plants and Equipments Useful Life 

(In Years) 

1, Factory Building 30 Years 

z Building (Other than Factory Building) 60 Years 

a Plant and Machineries (Including Continuous Process Plant) 25 Years 

j 4: Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 

: 5 Office Equipments 10 Years 

6. Computer and Other Data Processing units 3 Years 

7 Motor Vehicles & Years 

g. Electrical Installation and Other Equipment 10 Years 

9. Workshop Equipments and Testing Equipments 25 Years 

The Company based on techmical assessment made by the technical experts and the Companys management 

estimate, depreciate certain items of property, plants and equipment over the ‘estimated useful lives which are 

different from the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule - TT of ihe Companies Act, 20/3. The Company's 

management believes that the useful lives given above are best to represent the period over which Company's 

management expects te use this property. plant and equipment: 

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land and their improvement cost are amortized over the period of the 

FE lease. 

The useful lives, residual value of each part of an item of property. plant and equipment and method of depreciation 

ig reviewed at the end of each reporting period. #arry.of these expectations differ from the previous estimates, such 

change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate. 

Derecognition 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are recognized on 

disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from tts uge or disposal. The gain-or loss arisine from 

derecognition of the property, plant and equipment is measured az the difference between the net dispozal proceeds 

and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, as and when the assets are 

de-recognized. 
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b) Intangible Assets 

Measurement at Recognition 

Intangible assets acquired separately measured on the initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets arising on the 

acquisition of businesses are measured at fair value-as at the date ef acquisition. Internally generated intangible 

assets including research cost: are not capitalized and the related expenditure is recognized in the statement of profit 

and loss im the period in which the expenditure is incurred: Following the mitial recognition, intangible assets are 

carried at cost less accumulated amoztization and accumulated impairment loss, if ary. 

The Company has elected to consider the carrying value of all intangible assets appearing in its financial statements 

and used the same as deemed cost in the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet prepared at Apmil 01, 2016. 

Amortization 

Intangible assets with the finite lives are amortized on a “Sivaiehr Line Basis” over the estimated useful economics 

lives of such intangible assets. The amortization expenses on intangible assets with finite lrves are recognized in the 

statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of intansible asset is mentioned below: 

&. No. Particulars Useful Life (Tn 

Years) 

1. Software 5 Years 

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with the Tinite-usefol lives are reviewed : 

at the end-of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ from the previous estimates, such changes are 

accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

e
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Derecognition 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset 1s derecornized at disposal or when mo fixture economic benefits are 

expected from it: use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of an intangible assets is 

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible assets and is 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss, as and when such assets are de-recognized. 

c}) Impairment 

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that a non- 

financial asset may be impawed. Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are 

tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the assets may be impaired. 

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization and assets representing investment in subsidiary and 

‘ associate companies are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that 

carrying amount may not be recoverable. Such circumstances mclude, though are not limited to, significant or 

sustained decline in revenies or eamings and material adverse changes in the economic environments. 

The Company assesses at each reporting date; whether there iz an indication that aszets “may be impaired, if any 

indication exists based on internal of external factors, or when Annual impairment testing for assets is required, the 

Company estimates the assets recoverable amount Where the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating 

unit: (CGU) exceeds tts recoverable amount. the assets are considered impaired and written down io its recoverable 

amount. The recoverable amount is greater. of the fair value less cost to sell and value-in-use. In assessing value-in- 

use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tan rate that reflects.current 

market rates and the risk specific to the assets: For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, 

the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the assets belong. Fair value less cost to sell is the best 
estimate of the amount obtamable from the sale of am assets in an arm's length transactions between knowledgeable. 
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willing parties, less cost of disposal. After the impairment, depreciation 1 provided on the revised carrying amount 
of the assets over its remaming useful lives. 

Reversal of impairment losses recosmized in prior years 15 recorded when there is an indication that the impairment 

losses recognized for the assets no longer exists or has decreased. However, the increase im the carrying amount of 

assets due to the reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent it does exceed the carrying amount that 4 

would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in the prior 

years. 

Impairment losses, if amy, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss and included in depreciation-and 

amortization expense. Impairment losses. are reversed in the statement of profit and loss only to the extent that the 

assets carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined ifno impairment loss 

had previously been recognized. 

d) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised goods or services to a 

customerat an amount that reflects the consideration to. which the Company is-expected to-be entitled in exchange 

for those goods or services. Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured in the amount of 

transaction price (net of variable consideration on accounts of various discounts and schemes offered by the 

Company as.a-part of the Contracts) allocated to that performance obligation. These variable considerations are 

estimated based on the expected value of outflow. Revenue (net of variable consideration) is recognized only to the 

extent that itis highly probable that the amount will not. be eubject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating 

to tz recognition is resolved. 

Sale of Products 

e
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Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when control on the goods has been transferred io the customers. The 

performance oblization in the case of sale of goods is satisfied at a point im time ié. when the material is shipped to 

the customers or delivery to the customers as may be specified im the contracts with them. 

Sales (Gross) excludes Goods and Senaice Tax (GST) and 2 3 net of discounts and incentives to the customers. 

Sale-of Services 

Revenne from sales of service is recognized over time by measuring the progress towards satisfaction of 

performance obligation for the service rendered. The revenue is recognized based on the agreements ' arrangements 

with the customers as the service 1s performed and based.on the satisfaction of performance obligation. 

Advances from customers are recognized under “Other Current Liabilities” and released to revenue on satisfaction 

of performance obligation. 

Interest 

Revenue from interest income is recognized using the effective mterest method. Effective interest rate (EIR) is the 

rate that exactly discounts the estumated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial 

instruments or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount. of the financial assets.or to the 

amortized cost of financial liabilities. 

e) Government Grants and Subsidies 

Recognition and Measurements 
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The Company recognizes grant as income when there is reasonable atsurance that the Company will comply with all 
the mecestary conditions attached to them and the grant will be received im accordance with Ind AS - 20, 

“decounting jor Government Grants and Ditclorure of Government Assistance". The Company is ectitled to certain 

non-refundable subsidies from the Government in respect of manufacturing mnuits located in the state of Maharashtra, 

Which are measured at amounts recervable from the Government 4 

Income from such benefits-is recopnized-on asystematic basis over the period mv which the related costs that are 

intended to be compensated by such grants are recognized. ca
 
w
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Presentation 

Income from the above grants and subsidies are presented under Revenue from Operations. 

f) Inventories 

Raw material, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing material. stores and spares, components, consumables and 

stock-in-trade are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use 

in the production of inventories are not written - down below cost, if the finished goods in which they will be 

incorporated are expected to be sold at of above costs. Thecomparison of costs and net realizable value ts made on 

an item-by-item basis. In determming the cost of raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials: 

stores and spares, components and stock-in-trade: “Weighted Average” method is used. Cost of inventories 

comprises all costs of purchase, non-refundable duties and tames, cost of conversion including an appropriate share 

of fixed and variable production overheads and all other costs. incusred in bringing the inventory to its present 

location and conditions: 

“Net fealizable Value” is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sales of the products. 
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The Company considers factors like estimated shelf life. product discontinnances and aging of inventory in 

determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete and other non - saleable inventory and adjusts the inventory 

provision to reflect the recoverable value of the inventory. 

g) Financial Instrument: 

A financial instrument isin any contract that gives rise to the financial assets of one entity and financial liabilities or 

equity instruments of another entity. 

Financial Assets 

Initial Recognition and Measurements 

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its balance sheet as and when it becomes party to the contractual 

provisions of the instruments. All the financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plos-im the case of 

financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are-attributable to the 

acquisition of the financial assets. However, trade recervables that do mot contain a significant financing component 

ate measured at transaction price. 

Where the fair value of a financial assets at initial recognition is. different from its transaction price, the difference 

between the fau value and the transaction price is recognized a5 a gain or loss in the statement of profit and loz at 

initial recognition, if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical 
asset (1e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 imput). 

In case the far value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between 

the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized asa gain or loss in the statement of 
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profit and loss:-only to the extent that such gain or lozs arises due to a change in factor that market participants taken 
into account, when pricing the financial assets. 

Subsequent Measurements 

For subsequent measurements, the Company classifies ‘a financial asset im accordance with the below criteria: 

i) The Company's business model for managing the financial assets and 

ii) The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets, 

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets inte the following categories: 

i) Financial assets measured at amortized costs 

it) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (F VTOCT) 

iii) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL) 

Financial Assets measured at Amortized Costs 

A financial asset is measured at the amortized costs if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial assets 15 to hold fimancial assets in order to 

collect contractual cash flows, and 

6) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. e
r
r
 

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade recervables, loans and other financial assets of the Company. 

Such financial asset: are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Under the 

effective interest method, the future cash receipts-are discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective 

interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference between the initial 

recognition amounts and the maturity: amount ts added to the inttial recognition value (net of principal repayments. if 

any) of the financial assets over the relevant period of the financial assets to arrive at the amortized cosis.at each 

reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization, under effective interest method is recognized as interest 
income over the relevant period of the financial assets. The same 1s incinded under “Other dncome” in the statement 

of profit and logs. The amortized costs of financial assets .are aleo adgusted for loss allowance, if any. 

Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI 

A financial asset i: measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met 

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial assets. 12 achieved both by collecting 

contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and 

6) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise om specified dates to cash flows that are sclely payments of 

Principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

This category applies to certain investments in debt mstruments. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at 
fair value at each reporting date. Fair value chanzes are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCT). 

However, the Company recognizes interest income and impairment losses and tts reversals in the statement of profit 

and loss. 
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On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCT is reclassified from 
equity to the statement of profit and loss. 

Further, the Company. through an irrevocable election at initial recognition. has measured certain investments in 

equity instruments at FVTOCL The Company has made such selection on an instroment-by-instrument basis. These 4 

equity inktruments are neither held for trading mor are contingent consideration recognized under a business 

combination. Pursuant to‘such revocable election, subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments 

ate recognized in other comprehensive income. However: the Company recognizes dividend income from such 

instruments in the statement of profit and loss. when the right to receive such payment is established, it is probable 

that the economic benefits will flow to-the Company and the amount.can be measured reliably. 
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On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OC] is not reclassified 

from equity to the statement of profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer such cumulative gain or loss 

into retained earnings within equity. 

Financial Assets measured at FVIPL 

A financial asset is measured at FVTIPL unless it is measured at amortized costs of at FVIOCI as explained above. 

This iz-a residual category applied to. all other investments of the Company excluding investment: in subsidiary and 

azsociate companies. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date: Fair value 

changes are recognized in the statement of profit and loss: 

Derecognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable,a part of a financial assets or part of a group of similar financial assets) is 

derecognized (Le. removed from the Company: balance sheet) when any of the following occurs: 
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i) The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assets expire. 

it) The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial assets and has substantially 

transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. 

iii) The Company retains the contractual right: to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay 

the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under‘a “pass-through” arrangement (thereby 

substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets). 

iy) The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain 
control over the financial assets. 

In cases, where the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 

financial assets, but retains control of the financial assets, the Company continues to recopmize such financial azsets 

to the extent of its continuing invol-ement in the financial assets. In that case. the Company also recognizes an 

associated liability. The financial assets and the associated liabilities are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 

and obligations that the Company haz retained. 

On de-recognition of financial assets, (except as mentioned in above for financial assets: measured at FVTOCT), the 

difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognized in the statement of profit and 

loss. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurements and recognition of loss allowance on 

the following- 

i) Trade récervables 
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ii} Financial assets measured at amortized costs (other than trade recervables) 

iii} Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (F VIOCI) 

In the case of trade receivables; the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime 4 

ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 
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Tn the case of other assets (listed as tt and ii above), the Company determines if there has been a significant increase 

in credit risk of the financial assets since the initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not-increased 

significantly, an amount equal to twelve months ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if 

credit risk has increased significantly. an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss 

allowance. 

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial assets improves such that there 1s no longer a sgnificant increase 
in credit risk since initial recognition. the Company reverts to recognizing ompairment loss allowance based on 

twelve month: ECT. 

ECL és the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the 

contract and all the cash flows that the entity expected to receive (1.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original 

effective interest rate. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default event: over the 

expected life of financial assets. Twelve months ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default 

events that are possible within twelve months from the reporting date 

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased, and probability weighted amounts determined by a range 

of outcomes, taking into account the tume value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of 

past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. 

Asa practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade 

receivables. The provision matrix is ‘prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of 

trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed 

default rates. and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated. 
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ECL inpairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the reporting period are recognized a: income! 

expense in the statement of profit and loss under the head “Other Expenses”. 

Financial Liabilities 

Initial Recognition and Measurements 

The Company recognizes financial liabilities om its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions 

of the instruments. All financial liabilities are recognized instially at fair value, in the case of financial liabilities not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL). transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the 

financial liabiltties. 

Where the fair-value of a financial liabilities: at initial recognition is different from its trangaction pce, the 

difference between the fair-value and the transaction price is recognized asa gain or loss in the statement of profit 

and loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in-an active market foran 

identical asset (Le. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (te. level 

2 input). 

In case the fai value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between 
the fair value and transaction price 15 deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of 

profit and loss. only to the extent that such gain or loss arises. due to a change in factor that market participants 

taken into account when pricing the financial liabilities. 

Subsequent Measurements 
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All the financial habilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized costs using the éffective interest 

method. 

Jader the effective interest method, the frture cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value 4 

using the effective interest rate, The cummlatrve amortization wsing the effective interest method of the difference 

between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition vaiue (net of 

principal repayments, if any) of the financial abilities over the relevant period of the financial liabilities to arrive at 

the amortized costs at each reporting date. The comezponding effect of the amortization, under effective interest 

method are recognized as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liabilities. The same is included 

under finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

Derecognition 
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A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liabilities is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When existing financial liabilities ace replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or 

the terms of an existing liabilities are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification are treated as the de- 

recognition of the original liabilities and the recognition of a new liabilities. The difference between the carrying 

amount of the financial liabilities de-recognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of profit 

and logs. 

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount ts reported in the balance sheet, if there is a 

currenth; enforceable legal right ta offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or 

to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

h) Fair Valne 
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The Company measures financial instrument: at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies: menitoned 

above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell-an asset or pard to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 

presumption that the transaction to sell the assets or transfer the liabilities takes place erther: 

* In the principal market for the assets or liabilities, or 

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assets or liabilities. 

All the assets and liabilities for which fai value is meazured of disclosed in the financial statements are catesonzed 

within fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels, described are as follows, the inputs to valuation 

techniques used to measore value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active 

markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inpots) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 

inputs). 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices-in active markets for identical assets or abilities: 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that-are observable for the assets or Labilities, 

either directly of indirectly. 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the assets or Habilities. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the 

Company detenmines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization 

at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same. 

i) Foreign Currency Transactions 
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a) Initia] Recognition 

Transactions in the foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted in the functional currency (ie. 

Indian Rupee *), by apphying the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction te. spot exchange rate. Any 

exchange difference arising om foreizn exchange transactions settled during the reporting period are recognized in 

the statement of profit and loz: except to the extent that they are regarded az an adjustment to the finance costs on 

foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the acquisition or constructions of the qualifying assets. 

ate capitalized to the qualifying azsets. 

b) Measurement of Foreign Currency Items at Reporting Date 

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated a3 at the end of the reporting date by using the closing 

exchange tate az prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate 
prevailing on the date of the transactions 1c. measured at historical costs. Nom-monetary items that are measured at 

fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured 

ie. using the exchange rate at the date of transactions. Exchange differences arising out of foreign exchange 

translations and settlements during the period are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

j) Taxes on Income 

Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred income tax. Tax expenses are the aggregate amount included in the 

determination of profit of loss for the reporting period cument tax. and deferred income tax. Tax expenses are 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except te the extent that it relates to the ttems recognized in the other 

comprehensive income or in the equity. In that cage, tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or equity. 

Current income tax is the amount of income tam payable in respect of taxable profit for the reporting period. Taxable 

profit differs from “Profit Sefore Tax" as reported under the statement of profit and loss because of ttem of 

expenses or income that are taxable or deductible im other years and items that are never taxable of deductible under 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured by using the tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the 

reporting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the mcome tax authorities: Current tax 

also includes any adjustment amount-to tax payable.’ receivable in respect of previous reporting period. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income Tax 

Act. 1961 and ther carrying amounts. Deferred taxi: measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted of 

substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are senerally recognized for all deductible and taxable temporary differences. 

However, in the case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities im a 

transaction (other than business combination) that affect netther the taxable profits nor the accounting profits or does 

not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary difference: deferred tax azsets and liabilities are not 

recognized. Also, for temporary differences, if any. that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax 

Habilities are not recognized. 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, and any unused tax losses and 

unused tax credits. to the extent, it 5 probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 

temporary difference can be utilized. In the case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets 

or liabilities in a transaction that affect neither the taxable profits nor the accounting profits, deferred tax assets are 
fot recognized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets! liabilities are reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced 

to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part 

or all such deferred tax asset: to be wtilized: 
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 

the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary 

differences are expected to be recovered of settled. 

Uncertain Tax Positions 
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The Company's management periodically evaluates the positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in 

which applicable tax regulations are subject to imterpretation and consider whether it is probable that a taxation 

authority will accept uncertain tax treatments. The Company reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax 

treatment by using one of two methods, the expected value method (the sum of the possibility - weighted amounts in 

range of possible outcomes) or the most likely amount (single most likely amount method im asrange of possible 

outcomes}. depending on which i expected to better predict the resolution of the uncertainty. The Company applies 

consistent judgments and estimates, if an uncertain tax treatment affects both the current and deferred income tax. 

Presentation 

Current tax and deferred tax are recoenized as income or an expense in the statement of profit and loss, except when 

they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income, in which case, the current tax and deferred 

tax income! expense are recognized im other comprehensive income. 

The Company offsets current tax assets-and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off 

the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on-a met basis, or to realize the assets and settle the 

liabilities simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset, if the 

Company has a legally enforceable mght to set off comesponding current tax assets against current tax habilities and 

the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authorty on the 
Company. 
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k) Lease 

A lease is-classified-at the inception date a3 finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all 

the tisk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the Company is classified az a finance lease. All-other leases are 

classified as operating leases_ 

The Company asa Lessee 

a) Operating Lease- Rental payable under the operating lease is charged to the statement of profit and loss on a 

“Straight - line” basis over the term of the relevant lease except where another systematic basis is more 

representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed. 

b) Finance Lease: Finance leases are capitalized at the commencernent of the lease, at the lower of the fair value 

of the property of the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities for the lessor 

are included in the Balance Sheet a5 a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are appropriated between 

i finante expense: and the reduction of the lease obligation 20 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the 

remaining balance of the liabilities: Finance expenses are charged directly againet the income over the period of 

the lease unless they -are directly attributable to the qualifying assets, in which case they-are capitalized: 

Contingent rental is recognized a3 an expense in the period im which they are incurred_ 

A leased assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets, however, if there is no reasonable certainty 

that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the assets are depreciated over the shorter 
of the estimated useful lives of the assets and the lease terms. 

The Company as a Lessor: 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Lease payment: under operating leases are recognized a: an income on a straight - line basis in the statement of 
profit and loss aver the lease ferm except where the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected 

general inflation The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature. 

1) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costinclude the imterest, commitments charges on bank borrowings: amortization of ancillary costs 

incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency 

borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost: 

Borrowing costs. if any. that are directh; attributable to the acquisition or constructions or production of qualifying 

property, plant and equipment are capitalized asa part of cost of that property, plant and equipment until such ime 

that the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial 

period of time to get ready for the intended use or sale. 

When the Company borrows the funds specially for the purpose of obtaining the qualifying assets, the borrowing 

costs incurred are capitalized with the qualifying assets. When the Company borrows fund generally and use them 

for obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of borrowing costs is computed on weighted average cost of 

general costs that are outstanding during the reporting period and used for-acquisition of the qualifying assets: 

Capitalization of the borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying 

assets for intended use are complete. 

Other borrowing costs are recogmized as expenses in the period in which they are incucred. Any interest income 

eamed on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is. deducted 

from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization 

m) Emplovee Benefits 

Short-Term Employee Benefits 

All the eniplovyee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified a: short - 

term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services: 

The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short - term employee benefits expected to be paid in 

exchange for services are rendered asa liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid. 

Post - Employment Benefits 

a) Defined Contribution Plans 

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and Government administrated pension find 

scheme for all the applicable employees and superannuation scheme for all the eligible employees, who met eligible 

criteria. The Company's contribution to defined contribution plans is recognized in the statement of profit and loss 

in the reporting period to which they relate. 

i) Recognition and Measurement of Defined Contribution Plans 

The Company recognizes contribution payable to-a defined contribution plan as an expense in the statement of profit 

and loss when the employees render services to the Company during the reporting period. If the contributions 

payable for services received from employees before the reporting date exceed the contributions already paid. the 

deficit payable is: recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already 
paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the reporting date, the excess is recognized as.an asset 

to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments of a cash refund. 

b) Defined Benefits Plans 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

i) Gratuity 

The Company operates a defined benefits plan for tts employees. The Company pay: the gratnity to employee 

whoever has completed its five years of service with the Company at the time of retirement of resignation or 

superannuation The gratuity is paid @ 15 Days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of 4 

Granuty Act, 1972. 
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The liabilities im respect of gratuity are calculated using “Project Unit. Credit Method” and spread over the period 

during which the benefits are expected to be derived from employee services. The remeasurement: of defined 

benefits plan in respect.of post - employments are charged to the other comprehensive income (OCD). 

ii) Provident Fund Scheme 

Provident fund is defined contribution plan covering certain eligible employees. The Company and the eligible 
employees make a monthhy contnbotion to the provident fund maintained by the regional provident fund 

commissioners equal to the specified percentage of the basic salary of the eliguble employees-as per the scheme. The 

contributions to the provident fond are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period when the 

contributions are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the contributions payable to the provident fund. 

iii) Pension Scheme 

The Company operates a-defined benefit pension plan for certain specified employees and ic payable upon the 

employee satisfying certain- conditions, as approved by the Board of Dizectors: 

iv) Post - Retirement Medical Benefit Plan 

The Company operates a defined post-retirement medical benefits plan for certain specified employees and is 

pavable upon the employee satisfying certain conditions. a
i
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v) Leave Encashment 

Accumulated leave, which ts expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as-short-- term 

employee benefits for measurement purposes: The Company measures the expected cost of such absence as the 

additional amount that are expected to pay as a result of unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting 

date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months. as long - term 

employee benefits for measurement purpose. Such lone - term compensated absences are provided based on the 

actuarial valuation using the “Project Unit Credit lfethed” at the reporting date. Actiarial gain / losses are 

immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. 

Recognition and Measurement of Defined Contribution Plans 

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using ‘the “Frajecied Unit Cash Creait” method with actuarial 

valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. The defined benefit obligations recognized in the balance 

sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligations as reduced by the fai value of plan assets, if 

applicable. Any defined benefit assets (negative benefit defined obligations resulting from these calculations) are 

recognized representing the present value of available refunds and reductions m future contributions to the plan. 

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any..and net interest on defined benefit 
liabilities / (assets) are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Remeasurement of the net defined benefite 

liabilities’ (assets) comprising actuarial gains and lozses and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts 

included in met interest on the met defined benefit liabilities /assets). are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

Such remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the subsequent periods. 
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Past service cost 1s recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, else is amortized on a 
straight-line basis over the average period until the amended benefits become vested. Actuarial gam or losses in 

respect of the defined benefits plan are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise. 

The Company presents the above liabilities as current and non-current in the balance sheet as per the actuarial 4 

valuation by the independent actuary. 

n) Earnings per Share 

The Company reports-the basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Ind AS - 33, “Harnings per 

Share”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loes attributable to the equity shareholders of the 

Company for the period by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period. 

Diloied EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the period by 
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all 

potential equity shares, except where the results are anti - dilutive. 

The weighted average aumber of Equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such a bonus 

Issue. bonus elements m right issue, share splits,-and reverse share split (consolidation of shares} that have changed 

the number of Equity shares-outstanding. without a corresponding change in resources. 

0) Provisions and Contingencies 

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event 

exists, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such 

obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated. 
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If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, 

when appropriate, the risks specific to the lisbilities. When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due ta 

the passage of time is recognized aS a finance cost. 

A disclosure for contingent liabilities iz made when there isa possible obligation or a prezent- obligation that may: 

but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation 

cannot be measured reliably. When there ts a possible obligation or-a present obligation in reapect of which 

Hikelthood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made: 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the (Company has a present legal obligation that can. be 

estimated reliably, and it 1s probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. 

Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation 

at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure 1s made as Contingent Ltabilities. 

BP) Exceptional Items 

An ordinary tiem of income or-expense which by its size, nature, o¢currence or incidence requires disclosure in 

order to improve understanding of the performance of the Company is treated ac am exceptional item im the 

statement of profit and loss: 

q) Event after Reporting Date 

Where event: occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the 
reporting period, the impact of such events 13 adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the 

balance sheet date of material size of nature are only disclosed. 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 

Re
po
rt
 

20
23
-2
4 

111 

SAR SEERA PARA RA A A REE 



QURSRA RA ARERR REA RRA AA RA BRA RR RAR ee RRA A RA RRA 
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All the events occurring after the balance sheet date up to the date of the approval of the financial statement of the 
Company by the board of directors on May 28, 2024. have been considered. disclosed and adjusted, wherever 

applicable, as per the requirement of Indian Accounting Standards. 

r) Cash Flow Statements ’ 

> 
Cash flows statements are reported using the method set out inthe Ind AS -7, “Cash Flow Statemenis", whereby 

the net profit / (loss) before-tax is adjusted forthe effects of the transactions of amon - cash mature, any deferrals or 

accrual of past or future operating cash receipts or payments-and item of mcome or expenses associated with 

investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company 

ate segregated. 

s) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equrvalents include cash and cheques-in-hand, balances with banks. and demand deposits with banks 

where the original maturity is three months or less and other short - term highly liquid investments net of bank of 

overdrafts which are repayable on demand as these from an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

LS RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“the MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules as. issued from time to tume. For the period March 31. 2024, the 

MCA has sot notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company 

L6 REY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

The preparation of the Company's financial statement: is in conformity with the Ind AS, which require: the 

Company's managements to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the 

accounting policies and the reported amounts of the assets. liabilities. incomes, and expenses (including the 

contingent liabilities) and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could 

result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities effected in future 

periods. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a 

periodic basis: Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revized and in 

any fature periods.affected. 
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The key assumptions concerning the future and other key resources of estimation uncertamty at the reporting date, 
that have.a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities within 

the next financial year, are described as follow: 

a) Income Tax: The Company's tax jurisdiction is in India. Sigmificant judgments are involved in estimating 

budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the income tax provisions, including the 

amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax provisions (Refer “Vere Mo. J8"). 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment: Property. plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the assets 

base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of 

af asset's expected usefol life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual 

values of Company assets are determined by the Company's management at the time the assets are acquired and 

reviewed periodically. including at each financial year end. The useful lives-of each of these assets are based-on 

the life prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act. 2013 or based on the technical estimates. taken into the 

account the nature of the assets, estimated usage, expected residual values and operating conditions of the 

aisets. The useful lives are based on historical experience with the simular assets as well a3 anticipation of firture 
events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical of commercial obsolescence arising from 

changes or improvements in production or from a change in market demand of the product or service outpot of 

the assets. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

Defined Benefits Obligatioms:- The costs of providing gratuity and other post-employment benefits are charged 
to the statement of profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS - J9, “Smplovee Benefits" over the period during 

which benefit is derived from the employees’ services. It.1s determined by using the actuarial valoation and 

assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the Company's management. An actuarial valuation involves 

making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These assumptions include 

salary escalation rate, discount rates, expected rate of return on absets and mortality rates: The same is disclosed 

in “Note Mo. 32", “Employee Senefiis”. Due to complexities involved im the valugiion and ita long-term in 

nature.a defined benefit cbligation is highly sensitive to change in these assumptions. All assumptions are 

reviewed at each balance sheet date by: the Company's Management: 

Fair Value measurements of Financial Instruments: When the fair values of financial assets and financial 

liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets. them fair 

value is measured using valuation techaiques, including the discounted cashflow model, which involves various 

judgments and assumiptions. The mmpuot to these models 1s taken from observable markets: wherever possible, 
where this is not feasible. a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair value. Judgements. include 

considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these 

factors could affect the reported fair value of the financial instruments. 

Recoverability of Trade Receivables: Judgment is required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade 

receivables-and determining whether a provision is against those recervables is required. Factors considered 

include the credit ratmg of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and-any 

possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payments. 

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: The Company’: management estimates the provision that have present 

obligation as a result of past events, .and itis probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation These provisions are reviewed ‘at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect the 
current best estimates. 

The Company uses significant judgements to asses: contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed 

when there is possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one of more mncertain fiture events not whelly within the controls of the 

Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow: of 

resources will be required io settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount can not be made: 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements 

Impairment of Financial and Non - financial Assets: The wmpairment provision of financial assets is based on 

the assumptions about the risk of default and expected.cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making 
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company‘s. history, 

existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of the reporting period. 

In case of non-financial assets, the Company estimates asset's recoverable amount, thizis higher of an assets or 

cash generating units (OGL) fair value less the coat of disposal and the value-in-use. In assessing the value-in- 

use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted using the pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

azsessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets. _In determiming the fair value less cost 

of dispozal, recent market transactions: are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an 

appropriate valuation model is being used 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities: Deferred tax assets-and liabilities are recognized for 

deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses or unused tax credit for which there is probability of 

utilization against the firture taxable profits. The Company uses judgments to determine the amount of deferred 

tax that can be recognized. based upon the likely timing and the level of firture taxable profits and business 
developments. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A : 

Ig 7 
15.01 G.73 - 18.76 9:01 a75 
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191.19 19L19 £4.00 17.00 4 101. 90.19 107.19 

WN. 

16.06 18.01 BAD §.08. O33 

10,683.32 1,309,355 373.89 12,015.98 2,631.32 627.86 2645 3,232.72 8,781.26 $037.00 

1) Grosz carrying amount: and accumulated depreciation have been reprouped and netted m lme with deemed cost exemption 
opted out by the Company as per Ind AS: ath effect from Apnl 01.2016 ie. date oftranstion te ind AS for the Company. 

2) 
3) 

equipments is disclosed tmder"NoteNo. 42" if any. 

3. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Title deeds ofall the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

The: amount of contractual commitment: for. the purpose: of-acquisition or constructions. of the property; plants and 

Comaset aa lowe 

01,2023 | the — 31, 

A. Intangib 
le Assets 

Compute Zig 4 4 20 1.4 031 4 13 a 1.66 
T 

Software 

Total 2.70 4 4 2.70 La 0.31 4 Les 1.15 LG 

Particulars Gross Carrying Value Net canying Value 

Cost as at | Additio Dee stio| Cast oat as at | Amortizat tujAmoriizat |As | at/Az at 
i 01. Ta Adjus|March jion upto vdjjion as at |March \March 

es | during s (31,2023 [April 61, March 31, |31.2023 |31. 2022 
aiod 

B. Intangib 
le Assets 

Compute 270 4 4 240 0.59 O31 4 1.04 164 218 

T 

Software 

Total 27 4 4 2.70 H.52 6.31) - 1.04 1.66, 25 
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L)Gros: canmving amounts and accumulated depreciation have been regrouped and netted m line with deemed cost exemption opted 
ott by the Company as-per Ind AS, saith effect from April 01, 2016 be. date of transition to Ind AS for the Company. 

2)The amount of contractual commitments for the. purpose of acquizition of constrections of the Property. Plants and Equipments 
is disclosed under “NoteNo 42", if any. 

4, OTHER. NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 

(2m Lakhs} 

Particulars Asat Asat 
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 

Other's 

Security Deposits $70 545 

Total 3,70 5.45 

5, OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

(in Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat Asat 
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023. 

Others _—_ 
Capital Advances Oa 239 

Income Tax Refund Receivables 6.93 6.93 

Total 728 19.32 

6. INVENTORIES * 

(2 im Lakhs} 

Particulars As at As at 

March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 
Tnyentories** 

(Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value) 

Raw Materials T415 641.02 

Tork-in-Progress 26704 268.77 

Finished Goods 346,73 72339 
Packing Materials 4203 48.76 
Stores. Spares and Consumables a 1947 1243 

Trading Stock. 68.63 127.40 

Total 1,789.06 1,922.35 

* (Cost of Inventones recognized as an expense dung the year az disclosed in Note No: 28. 

* Cost of Inventories Tecogiized at an expense included = NIL (Prev Year % NIL) im respect of wtten down af inventories to 

net realizable value. There has been no reversal of such written down in current reporting period and previous reporime period. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 
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7. TRADE RECEIVABLES * 

(2m Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat Asst 
March 31.2024 | March 31,2023 

Unsecured 

Considered Good 2,083.66 2291.99 

Considered Doubtful - 3.48 

Less : Allowance for Unsecured Doubtful Debis and Advances 678: 3.48 

Total 2,078.83 2,291.19 

* Refer “Note No. 34H" for the information of Credit Risk.and Market Risk of Trade Receivables. 

** Refer “Note No_ 33" for Aging Analysis of Trade Receivables. 

No trade teceivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or joith: vith anyother persons, 
nor due from firms or private ‘companies respectively im which directors is parmer. a director or amember except 710.18 

Lakhs (Prev Year 242.63 Lakhs). due from the related parties (Refer "Note Mo. 39°) for fartherreference. 

§. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(2 in Lakhe) 

‘March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 
A) Cash and Cash Equivalents? 

Balances with Banks 

In Current Accounts 13:85 1.60 

Cash in hand Tbs 1.96 

Total fA) 2160 3.36 

5 er Balances wi ank. 

Unpaid Dividend** 317 414 
“Total (B) 3:17 414 
Total (A+B} 2477 T.70 

“There are no tesitichone with regards to cash and cash equivalents.as at the end of the reportme penod and previous 

reporting penod. 

**The Company can only utilize these balances towards the settlement of “Unclaimed Dividend Unpaid Dividend”. 

9, LOANS 

(#in Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat Asat 
March 31.2024 March 31, 2073 h 

Loans ea 

Loans to Related Parties _= : ri 

Loans to. Employees Aaa 1:86 = 

Less: Allowances for Unsecured Doubifid Debiz and Advances = 3 = 

Total 3.93 1.56 Ev 
os 

Ss 
9.1. LOANS = 

S 
=f 



Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

(%in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Loans 

Secured, Considered Good = - 

Unsecured, Considered Good 3.93. 1.86 

Lean receivable which have s1gmificant increase in credit risk - - 

Lean receivable-Credit impaired = - 

Total 3.93: 1.86 

No amounts of loans are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jomtly with anv other 
persons, nor due from firms or private companies respectively in which director 1s partner, a director or a mentber: 

16. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 

(2m Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Others 

Interest Receivable 19.43 453 

Incentives Recervable 36.40: 00.53 

Term Deposits (Held as Margm Money with Banks against Bank — 

Guarantee and Commuzsion)* 17629. 56.02 

Total 21TAD: 151.08 

*The term depostts held by the Company with banks ‘or financial institutions comprise of the time deposit: and are made of 

varying period less than ane year and ear the interest at the respective: deposits rate, the same are held az hen or pledged 

by them against the bank guarantee provided to Government Authonties and other mstitutions by the Company, amounting 
to%498.69Lakhs (PrevYearz400 Lakhs). 

1L. GTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

(#in Lakhs} 

7 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
Others 

Advances to Vendors 75.06 93.35 
Balances with Revenue Authorities 138.89 298.06 

Other Receivables 736: * 

Total 241.36 391.40 

No advances and receivables are due ftom directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any 

other persons, nor due from firme or private companies respectively In which directors 12 partner. a director or a member. 

12. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars Asat As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Number | (€in Lakhs) | Number | (€ in Lakhs) 

Authorized 

FARRAR REPRE ee ae ta] 2400. 
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Equity shares of = 10 each 200,007,000 2,000.00 50.00,000 300.00 

Preference Shares: of 7100 each 4 = 130808 1,306.00 

7,00,00,000 7,000.00 65,00,000) 7,000.00 

Issued, Subs and Fully Paid- E 

Equity shares of [10 each 79.51 O44 293.19 29.51 844 295.15 1 

Total 29,31,044 293,19 29,31944 293.19 

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
reporting period : 

Particulars Asat Asat 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Number | (in Lakhs) | Number |(tin Lakhs) 

Equity shares 

Atthe besmmmng of the reportme penod 29.31.9044 293.19 29,31,044 253.19 
Onn shares held through tmist 4 =| ps i 

Net issued Share Capital at beginnime of reporting period 29:31 o44 "303.19 29.31.044 393.19 

Add=Tssued during the repertmg period = =| 4 = 

Less: Buyback during the reporting penod = = 4 a 

Outstanding at the end of the reporting period 29.31.94) 293,19 29,31,944 293.19 ! 

b) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares: 

i) The Company bas only one class of shares - referred to as - Equity Shares having a par value of 710 per share. 
Each holder of Equity Shares iz entitled to one vote per share. 

i) -As-per the Companies Act 2013, m the event-of liquidation of the Company; the holder: of equity shares-will be 
entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. However. 
no such preferential amount ‘exists cumently. the disimibuhon will be m the proportion to the number. of equity 
shares held by the Shareholders. 

ii) The Company declares and pays the dividend m Indian Rupees). The Final Divadend:proposed-by the Board of 
Directors.is subject to the approval of the shareholder: m their ‘ensume Annual General Meeting, except-m case 
of interim dividend. 

¢) Details of shareholders holding more than §% shares in the Company* 

Particulars Asat As at wa 

March 31,2024 “March 31, 2023 el 
No. of Shares Sof | No. of Shares on of oh 

hela | Holding | nena | Holding 
Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal 12.06.191 4114) 12,086,191 444 So 

Sunt. Seema Agarwal G42 250 2151 642.250 2131 = 

Shr Mayank Agarwal 2:70,997] O24 2,897 O24 ) 

Total Nos, of Shares Held 21,19.435) T20) 21,19,435 2.98 a 

*As per the records of the Company, imcludme the register of members. The shove details are certified br the Registrar = 

= 
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and Share Transfer Agents. 

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on May 26; 2024 have recommended a payment of final dividend of £1.00 (One 
tupee only) per equity shares of the face value of 710 each ie..10% of the face value.of equity share amountmg to 
429.32 Lakhs. subject ic the ‘approvel of shareholders:at ther ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). hence not 
recognized as liability, for the financial year ended March 51, 2024. The Board of Directors haz not declared any 
interim dividend during the reporting period. (Refer “Note No. 44°) 

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on May 29, 2023 had proposed a final dividend of F 1.00 (One Rupee On per 
equity shares of the face value of f 10-each for the financial period ended March 31. 2023. The proposal was approved by the 
shareholders at the Annual General Meetne (AGM) hold on September 09, 2025 and the same has tesulted.a cash outilow of 

amounting fo $2032 Eakhs (Refer "Note No, 44") 

d) Shares held by the promoters at defined in the Companies Act, 2013 at the end of period 

Name of Promoters. As at Asat meat 
March 31, 2024 “Mareh 31, 2023 ary 

‘No.of Shares | % of Holding) No. of Share: %of | the Year 
held held Holding 

Equity Shares of € 10 each Fully Paid 

Up 
Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal 1306181 41.14%) 12,06,181 44.14%) 0.00% 

Smt. Seema Agarwal 642,250 21.9154) 642750 21.47%) O0% 

Shri Mayank Agarwal 270.997 ign 2, 70.997 9.24%) 0.00% 

Shn Put Agarwal 41750 1% 41750 143574 0.00% 

Virender Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 14.640 0.50% 14,640 650% 900% 
Shri Vithaldas- Agarwal "| 

Shri Ravindra Kumar Agarwal 0.03% oO G.0374 9.00% 
i 0.60354 10 0.003%4 oo0% 

Total Nos. of Shares Held 21,76.966) 74.235) 21,76.966) 74.23% 

13} OTHER EQUITY 

(@ in Lakhs} 

. Total 

Equity 

Capical | Securit | . cries 

Reserve mi Plane 

Balance as at April 01,2022 (A) 830.53 | 353.96 41949 3,299.76 99.99 5,007.62 

Addition during the Reporting Period 

ea Profit , (Loss) dunng the reporting : - : 790 88 - 790.88 

Addition made dure the reporting es 3 2 3 3 a = 

Transferred from. Statement of Profit 

and Lose 
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Ttem_ of Other Comprehensive Income 
for the period (Net of Taxes " ” " " 7 : 
Remeastirement benefits of Detined 
Benefit Plants.(Net) - - - - ee aii 
Total Comprehensive Income for the 
vear 2022-23 (B) - - - T9088 (6.09) 734.30 

i é during th orting 
Period 

Final Dividend (Refer “Note No. 44°) - - - 70:32 - 29.32 

Total Reduction made during the > 7 m 20.32 m 20.32 
Reporting Period (C) Tate Seat 

7 = * 

FE nS) gy0.53| 35896 | 419.49 | 4,061.33 92.81) 5,763.10 

(21m Lakhs) 

_ , | Total Reserves and Surplus “Oct. | Other 
— cae. Equity _ 

Remeas 

Capital | sccusieies’ | ‘Geneat’ | Retained of 

Plans. 

Balance as at April 01,2023 (A) $30.53 338.96 419,49 4,061.33 02.81 §,763.10 

Addition during the Reporting Period 

Net. Profit / (Less) dung. the: reporting 175.07 175.07 
period = _ = 730 - i 

Addition made dunne the reporting penod 
Transferred from ‘Statement of Profit and 7 . ; ; . . 
Lose 
Item of Other Comprehensive Income for : = : : F ss 
the period (Net of Taxes) 
Remes:urement benefits of Defined Benefit ripen = 
Plants (Net) - - - - (2025) (20.25) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the vear s 
2023-24 B) - - - 175.07 (20.25) 154.82 

Reduction made during the ortin 
Period 

Final Dividend (Refer “Note No: 44°) - - - 29.32 - 29.32 

Total Reduction made during the 

Reporting Period (C) = = - 2933 = 29.32 

Balance as ai March 31,2024 (D)=(A+B 930.42 358.96 419.49 4,207.08 TS 5,858.60 
-Ey - : : 

Description of Nature and Purpose of each Reserve 

a) Capital Redemption Reserve: As per Companies: Act, 2013, Capital Redemption Reserve is created when Company buy 
back its. ovwm shares out of free reserves. or secuttties premium. A sum equal to the nominal value of the share so purchased 
is transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve. The reserve is wtlized in accordance with the provision of section 69 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The reserve was sustainablymereatedm thevear 2019-2020bv wavofanamount off7 73.00 Lakhsby 
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e) 

d) 

2) 

a) 

b} 

e} 

d) 

e) 

f 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

way of redemption of preference share. 

Securities Premium: [tis used to record the premium on-issue of Equity or Preference Share. These reserve is utilized in 
accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013. 

General Reserve: General Reserve is created from time to-‘time by way of transfer of profits from retamed earmmes for the 
purpese of appropriation. General Reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity te.ancther component-of 
equity dnd it's mot the part of other comprehensive income. 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefits Plan: This represents the cumulative game:-and losses ansmg on the remeasurement 
of defined benefits plan mn accordance with the Ind AS 19 that have been recognized m Other Comprehensive Income. 

Retained Earnings: Retained Earning reserve represents the undistibuted accumulated eamines of the Company as at the 
date of fmancial statements. 

14. BORROWINGS 

iim Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Non-Current 

Secured 

From Bank ‘and Financial Institution: LAR 17 205255 

From Hire Purchaze Loans 36.40 2838 

Total (A) 1,618.56 2,050.94 
Unsecured Loan - 

From Directors and Managerial Persons 384.76 1.01451 

Total (B) 994.76 1,014.31 

Total (A+B) 2,603.32 3,095.45 

Nature of Securities and Term of Repavments: 

Tenn Loans from State Bank of India are secured by first parl-passu charge on-both present-and future property, plants and 
equipments held by the Company and these credit facilities. are further secured by way of first pan-passu charge on bmmovable 
property, plant: and ‘equipments by way of equitable mortgage on factory land and building held m the name of the Company 

situated at Khasra No. 284, 298, 299/1, 290/92. 300 and 315, Navakund, Parseoni Road, Distt Nagpur - 441103 and these credit 

facilities are further secured by way of equitable mortgage on commercial building situated at Shop No. 11, Surya Tower, 
Secunderabad Telangana - 500015. except on the motor vehicle on which the hypothecation has been charged by those 

financial institutions from which the said loans haz been obtamed. 

The said ‘credit facilities are further secured by way of first pan-paseu charge by way-of equitable mortgage of the residential 

building situated at Flat No: A-101-and A-102, situated at Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaont, Katol Road, Nagpur - 44001 Gare 

held in the name cf Joint Managing Director of the Company, Smt. Seema Agarwal. 

The said eredit facilities are further secured by way of first pari-pasen charge by way of equitable mortgage of the commercial 

plot-situated at Survey No: 371A, Mehbub Nagar, Maganur Mandal. Telangana - 300015 held in the name of Managmg 

Director of the Company, Sho Virender Kumar Agarwal. 

The 2aid erect facilities are firther secured by way of pledge of 204.820 equity share of the Company held by the Managing 

Director, Sho Virender Kumar Agarwal 

All the term: loans from State Bank of India-except the GECL loans are obtamed for the purpose of construction and 

acquisition of the property, plants and equipment: held m the name of the Company and the same are repaid onthe basis of 
their respective repayment schedules provided by the banks and financial metitutions. 

GECL term Loans from State Bank of India are obtained to meet the liquidity mismatch ansing out ofthe COVID - 19 and the 

same has to-be repaid on the basis of then respective repayment schedule: provided by the banke and financial mettutions. 
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1) 

Hire purchase loans from banks and fiancial mstitutions are secured by the way of hipothecation of the respective vehicles 

for which the fund has been bomowed from bank and fmanctal msntutions and the same are repaid on the basis of ther 
respective repayment schedule provided by them. 

Term Loans from Directors and Managerial Persons are unsecured and are tepayable on demand baiis. 

All the term loans from State Bank of India are further secured by unconditional and mrevocable personal guarantee of three of 

the Directors, Sin Virender Kumar Agarwal, Smt Seema Agarwal and Sin Mavark Virender Agarwal. 

15, LONG -TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
(2 im Lakhs) 

Particulars geen os Ae 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Others 

Security Deposits BIS ETS 

Total 3.75 5 

16: LONG -TERM PROVISIONS 

(2 in Lakhs) 

Particulars . Asat Asat 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Others 

Provisions for Emplovee Benefits * a 

Provision for Gratuity 469.50 383.16 

Proviston for Leave Encashments 31.26 pr a 

Total $00.76 407.28 

* Refer "Nate No.3" for further reference. 

17. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(2 mm Lakhs) 

; ; eee a hai As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Others 

Deferred revenue income arise from:prante and subsidies, 20.37 33.53 

Total 29.27 33.53 

1§. INCOME TAX 

A. The major components of income tax expenses during the vear-are as under 

(2m Lakhs) 

Particulars. As.at | Beat 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Income Tax recognized in the Statement of Profit and Lass 

Current Tax 

In respect of Current Year 33.44 FO 37 

Adjustment.im respect. of Previous Year = 0.03 

Deferred Tax 
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In respect of Current Year [188 a715 

Income Tax expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit andj 63.72 267.55 
Loss 

Income Tax recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income 

Deferred Tax ; 

On Account of Remeasurement: of Defined Benefits Plan (G81) (2.03) 

Income Tax Expenses recognized in the Other Comprehensiy (6.81) (2:05) 
Income 

B. Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and the Accounting Profit for the year is as under: 

Particulars. Ag at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Net Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 240.79 1,058.43 

Income Taz Rate BSS 23.17% 

Income Tax Expenses Calculated az above 60.60 166.39 

Tax effect on Non - Deduchble expenses O41 12 

Tax effect on carping in caring value and tax base of land (648) (E58) 

Others 219 118 

Total 512 1.13 

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of Previous Year - 0.03 

Fas Expeceds as fice the Sipiemen of Pratt and Tes a 267.38 

The tex rate used for the reconciliation above is Corporate Tax rate at the rate of 23.1607, (Prey Year 25.1687) 
parable by the Corporate Entities on taxable profits under the Indian Tax Lawes: 

€. The major components of deferred tax (liabilities)/ assets arising om account of timing difference are as 
follows: 

As at March 31, 2024 

(2am Lakhs) 

Particulars. Balance Sheet | Profit and Oocl Balance Sheet 

_Loss 

01.04.2023 2073-24 | 2023-24 31.03.2024 
Difference: between written down value/capital work im #072 #41 692.82 

progress of fixed assets ae per the book: of account and 

Income Tax Act. 1961. 

Provision for Unsecured Doubtful Debts.and Advances (0.88) (0:33) (171) 

= 
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Expenses allowed on Payment basis 73g (3:78) z 352 

Deferred Tax (Expenses) / Benefit 11.88 (6:81) 

5 As at March 31, 2023 

(Tim Lakhs) 

Particulars Balance Sheet | Profitand | OCT Balance Sheet 

01.04.2022 2022-23 2022-23 31.03.2033 

Difference between written down value/caprtal work my 395.03 62.68 7 a0 72 

progress of fixed assets as per the books of account and 

Income Tax Act 1961_ 

Provision for Unsecured Doubtful Debte and Advances (0.70) 91 7 (0.88) 

Onaccount of MAT credit entitlements 461 7 4 

Provision for expenses allowed for-tax poirpose on — 

pavmient basis - 4 - 

i Deferred Tax (Expenses) / Benefit (15.89) —ed 

| Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets 30961 444.36 

3 18. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(@ in Lakhs} 

Particulars Sadia _ ae 
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 

Others 

Deferred Revenue Income atising from Grants-and Subsidies. 33.33 37.78 

Total a353 S7.78 

18. FORROWINGS 

f@ in Lakhs} 

Particulars. As at Asat 
a erate rE 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Current 

Secured 

Loans Repavable on Demand ae 

From Banks and Financial institutions ch 

State Bank of India- Cash Credit. 904.11 1.09830 
5 Indian Currency Loan oo 

Total (4) 904.11 1,098.30 = 

Unsecured ) 

Loans Repayable on Demand 

HI From Banks and Financial Inston: 5 

State Bank-of India— EPC - 174.16 E 

H = 

126 
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Indian Currency: Loan-EPC 

Total (B) = 174.16 

Current Maturities 

From Banke ‘snd Financial Institutions 462.00 Sd62 

From Hire Purchase Loans £1.59 11.25 

Total (C) 473.59 522.57 
Total (A+B+C) 1,377.70 1795.34 

Nature of Securities 

@) Working Capital Loans ftom State Bank of India are secured by the way of bypothecation of entire Inventories, book. debts, 

Tecervables and other current assets with the Company presently held and held m the near future except on the Motor Vehicle 

on Which the hypothecation hae. been charged by those financial institution from which the said loans has been obtamed and 

these credit facilites are. firther secured by the way of equitable mortgage on the immovableproperties.as mentioned in 

“Note No.]4"of the financial statements. Working Capital Loans caries the rate of interest at the rate of 10.90". 

b) Export Packing Credit facilities from State Bank of India catries the mterest rate at the rate of 7 20%. 

¢) Working Capital credit facilities are secured by the unconditional and mmevocable personal guarantee of three of the 

Directors. Shri Virerider Kuntar Agarwal, Smt Seema Agarwal and Shri Mavank Agarwal. 

20. FRADE PAY ABLES ** 

(2 m Lakhs} 

Particulars. As at Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Trade Pavables (Including Acceptance}** 

Dieta Micro:Smalland Medmm Enterprizes*** 21.00 2556 

Due to Others * 536.99 #3934 

Total 557.98 864.90 

* Refer Moro. 36 "for agemeg analysis of Trade Payables: 

** Acceptance includes the arrangements where operational suppliers of goods and services are initially patd by the banks and 
financial imstitutions, while the Company contmiues to recognize the abilities till the settlement with the banks and financial 

institutions. which are normally effected with a period of 90 dave amounting to T0954 Lakhs (PrevYear=248 40 Lakhs) 

*** The Company has. certain duez to the suppliers of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 
CMSMEDActi006"), The disclosure pursuant to the sad MSMED Act 2006 are a8 follows: 

(= im Lakhe) 

Particulars As at Asat 
Mfarch 31.2024 March 31, 2023 

Principal amount due to the suppliers registered under the 21.00 25.56 
MSMED Act, 2006 and remaining amount unp2id:at the end of the 

year. 

Interest due to the suppliers registered under the MSMED Act. 2006 

and remaming unpaid at the end of the year: 

Principal ‘amount paid io the suppliers registered under the MSMED 

Act 2006 beyond the stipulated day durme the year. 

Interest paid under Section 16°of MSMED Act 2006 ito the 2upplier: 

registered tinder the Act, beyond the "Appointed Day” dure the vear. 
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Interest due ot payable towards’ the suppliers registered under: the - 

MSMED Act 2006 for the payments already made. 

Further interest remaining due and payable for the earher year. = 

= ae 

Dues to Dues to Micro, Small and Medrm Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified 

on the basis of information collection by the Company's Manazement This has been relied upon by the Anditots. 

“Refer “Nore No. 34.8" forthe mformation of credit nek and market nek for Trade Payables 

71, OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

(= in Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Investor Education and Protection Fund* 

Unclaimed | Unpaid Dividend 57 4.14 

Total of Unpaid Dividend (A) S17 4.14 

Others 

Capital Creditors 7g 13.07 

Liabilities for Expenses 40.63 51.98 
Liabilities towards Services 266.19 573.54 

Payables towards Emplovees 270.06 293.35 
Payable towards Indirect Tax 28 730 

Withholding Tax Payable 13.38 20.53 
Statutory Dues Payable 32.08 25.12 

Total of Others (B) 637.90 987.79 

Total (A+B) 636.07 991.84 

* Asat March 31,2024. there-are no amount due and outstanding tobe transfered to “Investor Education and Protection Fund” 
by the Company under section 125 of the Companies Act. 2013. Unclaimed Dividend. if any shall be transferred to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund as and when they become due. 

22. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(2 in Lakhs) 

Particulars. As-at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Others 

Advance Received from Customers 4720 293-11 = 

Total 47.20 293.11 eh 
Le | 

23, SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS ™ 

(= in Lakhs) = 
: _ ~ Particulars Asat As at Be 

March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023 a 
Provision for Emplovee B = 

= 

=f 
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Provision for Gratuity = : 

Proviston for Leave Encashments O30 O43 

Total 0.80 0.45 

*Refer “Note Vo. 38° for further reference. 

24. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 

(@ im Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 

Provision for Income Tax 3384 210.37 

Less: Advance Income Tax. (33.00) (190.00) 

Less: Tax Deducted. at Source Recervables (15.695 (15:65) 

Legs' Tax Collected at Sourte Receivables (0.27) (0.30) 

Total 294 4.43 

25, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

(% in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023. 2024 2022-2023 
a) Sales of products* 

Domestic Market 17,100.13 1$.243.08 

Merchant Export 111.61 491.04 

Export Market 436741 3,779.06 

Total Sale of Produets (A) 2ES57045 24,613.16 

b) Other Operating Revenue 

Duty Draw Back Entitlement 10647 130.20 

ReDTEP 141-40 50:42 

Waste Sales 30.40 30.87 

Total Other Operating Revenue (B) 278.28 7220.30 

Total Revenue From Operations (A+B+C} 21,857.43 24,833.46 

*The Company collects the Goods and Service Tax (GST) om behalf of ihe Government, hence the GST is mot meluded m 

Revenue from Operations. 

(2 m Lakhs} 

Timing of Revenue Recognition 

Goods transferred at 2 point in time 21,609.56 24,643.83 
Services transferred over the period of time - - 

Total Revenue from contract with customers 21,609.56 24,643.83 

Add: Export Incentives 247.87 189.63 

Total Revenue From Operations 21,857.43 Maas 

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 
Disaggregation of revenue based on products 
Yams DT 579.45 24613:16 
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Others 30.40 30.67 

Total Revenue from Operations 21,609.55 24,643.53 

Particulars — a 

Disaggregation by locations of customers 

In India 1724215 18:864.77 
Qutetde India 4367.41 5,779.06 

Total Revenue from contract with customers ssc vdeltand 24,643.83 

Add: Export Incentives 24747 189.63 

Total Revenue From Operations 21,957.43 24,833.46 

Parteulars — — 

Reconciliation of Revenue recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss with the Contracted Price : 

Revenue az per Contracted Pace 21,639 ay 24,670.62 

Lezs: Rebates. Discounts and Other deductions. 3038 32.79 

Total revenue from contract with customers 21,609.36 24,643.83 

Add: Export Incentives 24787 189.65 

Total Revenue From Operations 71,857.43 24.533.46 

Performance Obligations 

Sales of Product: Performance obligation in respect of sales of product:-is satisfied, when the controle -of goods are 

transferred to ithe customers. generally on delivery of the good: and payments 12 generalivy due 2: per the termsof 

contracts with customers: 

Sales.of Services: Performance obligation m respect.of sales of services is. satisfied over a-period of time. and the 

acceptance of the customers. In respect of these services, payment 1: generally due upon the com pletion of services-and 

acceptance from the customers, 

The Company does not have any remamine performance obligation as contracts entered for sales of soods and sales ‘of 

service ate for a shorter duration. 

26. OTHER INCOME 

(2 in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2022-2024 2022-2023 

Interest Income 

On Other Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost ‘6.21 458 

On Other Assets 5.50 3.28 

Total Interest Income (A} 12.12 7.87 

Other Non-Operating Income 

Exchange Gain or Loss (Net) 4432 153.59 

Rental Income 1430 12.60 

Serap Sales 33 15 

Subsidy or Grant (Deferred) 4.35 435 

Surplus.on disposal of Property, Plants and Equipments 05 2 

Sundry Balances Written Off (Net) 132 6.33 
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Total of Other Non-Operating Income (B) 68.07 183,92 

Total (A+B) 80.19 191.79 F 

27, COST OF ATATERTALS CONSUMED 

= (@ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023-2074 2022-2023 

Consumption of Raw Materials 

Stocks at the bezinning of the reporting period 641.02 792:62 

Add: Purchases niade during the year 11,059.89 13.860.14 

Add: Direct Expenses made dunng the year £533 12.18 

Less. Stocks at the end of the reporting period 754.15 641.02 

Total Consumption of Raw Material (A) 11,001.88 14,023.92 

Consumption of Packing Materials 

F Stocks at the begmmning of the reporting period 48.76 38.95 

Add: Purchases made durme the year 406.14 465.10 1 

| Add : Direct Expenses incurred durmg the year - - 

Less : Stocks at the end of the reporting period 4205 48.76 

Total Consumption of Packing Material (B) 412.36 473.30 

Consumption of Materials (A+B) 11 414.75 14,502.22 

35. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORKE-IN-PROCESS AND TRADING STOCK 

q €@ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023. 2024 2022-2023 
Changes in Inventories 

Inventories at the beginning of the period: 

Finished Goods 723.38 24190 

Work-m-Progress S68 27 237-26 

Tradme Stock 127,40 - 

Waste Serap = oi4 

Total 1,119.55 479,30 

Inventories at the end of the period: 

Finished Goods 546.73 723.39 
Work-in-Progress 267.04 263-17 

| Trading Stock 69.63 127.40 

Waste Scrap - - 

Total §82.41 1,119.55 

(INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 297.15 (640.25) + i 

cl 

29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES* ch 

(= m Lakhs) = 

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 Pe 
Emplovee Benefit Expenses = 

Salary, Wages: Incentres.and Manasenal Remuneration : 2332.53 2 063 = 

Contnbutions to: = 
Provident Fond 179.34 G77 = 

Other Funds 29.60 37:54 = 

a 

bh» | ee wine sii niacin hi en i i ace ei aim sania 



Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

= ae 

Bonus e201 78.04 
Staff Welfare Expense: $0.50 92.93 
Total 2,854.08 2,766.91 

* Refer "Note No. 38 ” for further references 

30. FINANCE COSTS 

(= in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 
Interest on Financial Liabilities carried:at Amortized Cost 

On Bank Borrowmes 33544 348.37 

Interest to Others 160.00 148.94 

Other Interest Expenses. 57.54 39.350 
Total ST295 556.81 

31. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023- 2024 2022- 2023 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses : 

Depreciation Expenses 634.23 627:86 

Amortization Expenses 31 O51 

Total 634.75 625.37 

31. OTHER EXPENSES 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 
Consumption of Stores and Consumables 44150 $02:08 
Consumption of Power and Fuel 2,068.36 1,934.52 

Administrative and Other Expense: 4650 40.66 
Brokerage &. Commission 185.90 307.29 

Clearing_ Forwarding-and Freight Charges 6$2.30 $7651 

Convevance and Travelling Expenses 108.08 118.19 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses F728 6.03 

Directors Sitting Fees O45 0:45 
Insurance Expenses 2624 3247 
Legal Fees 38.00 29.08 
Loze on Dispogal of Property, Plants and Equipments - 10.98 

Loz: on Sale of RoDTEP Licence 0.80 1:60 

Other Manufacturing Expenses _ 214.81 209.24 a 
Pzyment to Auditor (Refer Note No. 32.1) 230 720 oh 
Provision for Unsecured Doubtful Debts and Advances a0 0.71 e 

Fent, Rates and Taxes 91.29 {05:24 a 

Fepairs and Maintenance Expenses “$3.86 150.96 = 
Research and Developments 2.90 73 = 

Selling and Distribution Expenses 168.30 ig4.10 PY) 
Security Charges. 20.08 21.81 

Total 4222.57 4,351.46 g 

2 
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32.1. PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS 

Particulars 2023-2024 2021-2023 
As Anditor's: 

Audit Fee 170 L7G 

3 Tax Audit Fee 0.50 0.50 
Total 2.20 2.20 

33, CATEGORY WISE CLASSIFICATION OFFINANCIAL INSTEUMENTS 

(Fim Lakhs 

Particulars “Notes Asat Asat 

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

I) Financial Assets: 

a. Non - Current 

A) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through F 

Profit and Loss (FVIPL) 

| Investment m Quoted Mutual Funds s 7 

Total (A) - - 

B) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through 

Other Comprehensive Income (FVIOC 

Investment mm Quoted Equity Share: = 7 

Total (B) - - 

C) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 

Secumty Depostis 4 570 5 

Total (C) 3.70 5.45 

Total (A+B+€) 3.70 5 

Particulars Notes Asat As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Financial Assets: 

b, Current 

; A) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through 

r Profit and Loss (FVIPL 

Inveztmentim Quoted Mutual Funds = & 

Total (A) = & 

B) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through 

Other Comprehensive Income (FVIOCT) 

Inveztment im Quoted Equity Shares = = 

Total (B) _ - 

C) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 

Trade Recervables | 2.078.881 2791.19 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8A 2160 3.56 

=
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Other Balances with Banks SB 3.17 4.14 
Loanto Employees, f 505 1:86 

Interest Recetvables 1 10.43 £33 

Incentrrez Recervables 10 36:40 90:53 

Term Deposits held as Margin Money 10 170.29 56.02 

5 Total (C) 232471 2451.82 

Total (A+B+C) 2324.71 2.45182 

II) Financial Liabilities: 

a. Non - Current 

Financial Liabilities measured at Amortized Cost 

Term Loans from Banks and Fimancial Institution: i4 1.38) iF 2,052.35 

F Hire: Purchase Loams 14 36.40 393 

Unzecured Lesnz from Directors and Managenal Persons 14 384.76 1014.51 3 

3 Security Deposits 15 3:75 375 

Total 2,607.07 3,009.20 

Financial Liabilities 

b. Current 

| Financial Liabilities measured at Amortized Cost 

Workmg Capital Loan from Bank .and Financial) 19 AASS7L 04.11 
Institutions 

Letter of Credit (Trade Receivablez) 19 orb Fe! = 

Current Maturities of Term Loans 19 “488.61 473259 

Trade Payables 20 357.98 | $64.90 

Unpaid Dividend ZA 317 4.14 

Capital Creditors 215 Le 13.07 

Liabtlitues for Expenses 215 40.65 51.98 

Liabilities towards Services 218 26619 373:54 

Payable towards Employees 215 270.06} 293.35 

Payable towards Indirect Taxes 215 2BE 220 
| | == 

Withholding Taxes Payables 218 138 20.33 

Statutory Duet Payables 218 Shoe 2813 

Total 2,500.49 3.234.344 
= 

el 
oh 

“NOTENO.34A"-FATR VALUE MEASUREMENTS ci 

fi) Financial Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income ri 

The Company netther hold any quoted or umqudted debentures-or bonds nor holds queted equity mstruments. which are being = 
measured at far: value through other comprehensive income (F VIOCT), so the requirement-to teport under the Ind AS - 109, “4 

“Faur Value” is notapplicable to the Company for all reporting periods presented in the financial statements, a 

(ii) Financial Instrumen at Fair Value through Profit or Loss = 

The Company netther"hold any unquoted equity sharés (other than mvestments in associates whith ere bemg measured at = 
amortized costs) nor holds quoted mutual fimds. which are being measured at fair value through profit-and Joss (FVIPL)--s0 the = 
reporting under the Ind. AS -.109..“Fam Value” 1s not applicable to the Company for all reportme periods presented im the = 

= 
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financial statements. 

The Company haz-neot.any financial liabilities which are bemg-<measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL), so the 
reporting under the Ind AS - 109, “Fair Value” is not applicable to the Company in respect of all reporting periods presented in 
financial statements. 

fi) Financial Instruments measured at Amortized Costs 

The camying. amount of fmancial assets and financial iabilties measured at amortized costs. the financial statements area 
Teasonable approximation of the fam value. zimce the Company dees mot anticipate that the camyimg amounts would be 
significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled. 

“NOTE NO, - 348" - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - OBJECTIVES ANDPOLICIES 

The Company’: prmcipal financial assets mainly compre of secumty deposits, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with 
banks. trade and other receivables that derive directly from ite busmess operations. The Company": financial liabilities mamly 
comprise the borrowings m Indian currency, retention money, trade payables and other payables. The maim purpose of these 
financial liabilities iz to finance the Company": business operations = and to provide fuarantess to support its operations. 

The Company is exposed to. Market Risk, Credit Risk and Ligmdit; Risk from its financial struments. The Board of Directors 
(the Board”) oversees the management of these financial risks. The risk management policy of the Company formulated by the 
Company's management and approved by the Board of Directors, which state: the Company's approached to address 
uncertainties in tts. endeavor to achieve tts stated and implicit objectives. It prescribes the roles and responsibilities and the 
Company's manarements: the structure for managing the risk and the framework for risk manaeement. The framework seeks to 
identify, agsess and mitigate the financial riske mm order to mumimize potential adverse effecte on the Companys financial 
performance: The Board has taken necessary actions to mitigate the nzks.identified-om the basts the mformation and situation 
presents, 

The following disclosure: summarize the Company: exposure to fmancial nsks and the information regarding the use of 
derrvative: employ ed to manage the exposure to such risks. Quantitative sensitivity analyst has been provided to reflect the 
impact of reasonably possible chances in market rate on financial results, cash flows and financial positions of the Company. 

YT) Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of fiture cash flows of financial mstruments wall fluctuate because of changes. in the 
miarket prices. Market nzk comprises ihree types of Rusk “Jnterest rate risk, Currency risk and Oifer price risk’. Financial 
instruments affected by the market isk melude loans-and borrowings in domestic cumrency, deposits, retention money, tade and 
other payables and trade recervables. 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

Tnierest tate risk is the rizk thet fair value or future cagh out flows ofa fmanctal instrument will fhictuate because of changes in 
the market mterest rates. An upward movementim the interest rate would adversely affect the borronimg costs of the Company. 
The Company is exposed te long-temn and short-term borrovangs. The Company manages imterest rate msk by monitonmg, its 
mix of fixed and floating rate metruments and taking actions 43 necessary to maintain an appropriate balance. The Company has 
not used anv mterest rate derivatives. 

i) Interest Rate Risk Exposure 

e
r
r
 

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Variable Rate Borrowing LASETL O04. 11 

Fined Rate Borrowing 3.061 94 356004 

ii) Sensitivity Analysis 
Profit and Loss estimates to higher / lower interest rate expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rate. 

Particulars 31.03.2044 31.03.2023 

Interest Rate — Increase by 70 Baste Pomts (30.01) Gish 
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Interest Rate — Decrease by 70 Basis Points 30.01 31.31 

a) Foreign Currency Risk 3 

Foreign ‘cmrency nak is the risk that the fair value of future cash outflow=:of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign 
exchange tates. The Company. operate: globally, and a portion of the buses: is transacted in several currencies and 
consequently theCompanvisexposedtoforeignexchangeriskthroughitssalesinoverseasandpurchases from overseas. suppliers m 
various foreign currencies. The foreign quency exchange rate exposure is partly balanced by purchasing of the goods m the 
TeSPective CUITERCIES. 

The carrying amount of the Company’: foremm comrency denominated monetary Iteme is-as follows: 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

USD ($) = - o4i7 15.00 

EURO ©} = 7 = == 

The above table represents the total exposure of the Company towards its foreign exchange denomumated monetary ttems. The 
Company has not hedged its foreign currency exposure during the reporting period and previous reporting period. The details of 
unhedged exposures are given as part of “Nowa 47a" 

The Company is mainky exposed to changes in USD ($) and EURO (€), The below table demonstrated the sensitivity to & 5% 
imeresze or decrease in USD: (3) against INE and EURO (©) against INP. considering with all other variable remains constant. 
The sensitivity analysis is prepared on the net unhedged exposure of the Company as at the reporting period and previous 
reporting period. 3°. represents the management's assessment of reasonably change im foreign exchange rate. 

e
r
r
 

Change in USD (8) Rate Effect on Profit after Tax (PAT) Effect on Total Equity 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

3% (17.42) (61.68) (17.12) (61.66) 

4504 EP 61.66 EE: 61.66 

Change in Euro (€) Rate Effect on Profit after Tax (PAT) Effect on Total Equity 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

5% = * = = 

+504 = = = = 

b) OtherPrice Risk 

Other price risic ts the risk that the fair value of a fmancial mstroment will fluctiate due to changes in market traded price. Other 
price nizk anses from financial assets euch as Investments in quoted equity mstruments. The Company iz exposed to price sk 
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aname mainly from mvestments in quoted equity inmsttumenis recognized at FVTOCL fam. As at March 31, 2024. the campmeg 
value of such quoted equity instruments recognized at FVITOCI amounts toz NIL (March31_20237NIL). 

2) «(Credit Risk 

Credit sk refers to the msk that the counter partes will default on tts. contractual obligations resulting m financial losses to the § 
Company. Credit msk arise? primarily from financial assets such as trade recetvables, other balances with banks and other 
financial aszets with the Company. 

The Company has-adopted-a policy of oly dealmg with counter partes that have sufficiently high-credit rating. The Company's 
exposure and credit rating: of rts counter parties are continuously momtored and the agerezate value of tramsactions is reasonably 
spread amonest ihe counter parties. 

Credit risk arismig from term deposits and other balances with banks 1s linnted.and there 1s no collateral held sgamst these 
because the counterparties are banks and recognized financtal metitutions with high credit ratme assigned by the mtemational 
credit rating agencies. 

The average credit period on sale of producis ranges from 15 to 30 days. Credit risk ansing from trade recervablée 1s managed in 
accordance with the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit nzk management. Credit 
quality of 2 customer 12 -assezsed based on detailed study of credit worthiness and accordingly mdridual credit limits are defined 
modified The concentration on credit nsk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large. There is no customer 

representing more than 10°. of total balance of tts trade recervables. For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, ihe Company 
compute: credit loss allowance based on provision matrix The provision mains i: prepared on historically observed default rate 
over the expected life of trade recerveble and is adjusted for forward-looking estimate. The provision matin at the end of 
reporting period as follows: 

Net Outstanding = 365 Days Percentage of Collection to Gross | Credit Loss Allowances 
Outstanding in Current Year 

Yes = 25% 7 Yes, to the extent of lifetime expected 

credit losses outstanding a: at reporting 

: date. 
2 

Vis > 23% Yes,.to the extent of lifetime expected 

credit losses pertaming to balances 

outstanding for more than one year. 

Movement in Expected Credit Loss Allowance on Trade Receivables. 31,03.2004 31.03.2023 
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 03.48 Q2.77 

Add: Loss Allowance measured at lifetime expected credit losses 0330 0071 

Less: Bad Debts written off during the reporting period 

Balance at the end of reporting period 06.78 03.48 

3) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity nsk i: the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty m raising the fimds to meet the commitments associated with 
financial instruments that are-zetiled by delivering cazh-or another financial asset. Liquidity isk may result from an mabiltty to 
sella financial asset quickly at close to its fair value. 

The Company has an established liquidity nsk managements framework for managing its short-term, medium-term and long-term 
finding and liquidity-management requirements. The Company's expozure to liquidity nisk ange: primanly ffom mismatches of 
maturities of financial assets and liabilities, The Company manazes the liquidity tisk by mamtaming adequate finds im the cash 
and cash equivalents. The Company also has adequate credit facilities asreed with banks to ensure that there is sufficient cash to 
meet all its normal operating commitments m a timely and cost-effective manner. 

Tre Company believes that its. liquidity postions {As at March 31, 2024 [191.89 Lakhs (Prev Year ¢ 39.57 Lakhs)). anticipated 
future internally generated finds from operations, and ite fully available revolving undranm credit cilities wall enable it to meet 
itz future known obligations in the ordinary courze of business: However, if liquidity needs were to arise, the Company believes it 
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has acces: to financime arrangements, velue of unencumbered assets. which should enable it to meet its oneoing capital, and other 
liquidity requirements. 

The liquidity postion of the Company mentioned above, includes: 

1) Cash and Cash Equivalents as disclosed in the Cash Flow: Statements 

Wi) Current / non-current tem deposits as disclosed in the financial assets 

The Company's liquidity management proces: as-monitored by the management, meludes: 

i) Day-to-day fimding, manazed by monitoring future cash flows te ensure that requirements. can be met, 

1) Mamtamme rolling forecasts of the Company 3 liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows. 

i) Mamtaminge diverstiied credit ines. 

The below table analysis:shows the financial liabilities of the Company m-the relevant maturity groupmg based on the remamme 
period ftomr the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed im the teble are the contractual 
undiscounted cash flowe: 

(Amount int Lakhs) 

Particulars Lessthan | Between | More than “Total Carrying 
I Year Ito 5 Year 5 Year Value 

As at March 31, 2024 

Borrowings 1706.44 2.60332 _ 4,309.76 oo 

Other Financial Liabilities 636.07 03.75 _ 639.82 eeraL 

Trade Payables 557.98 = _ $57.98 Se 

As at March 31, 2023 

Borrowings 1377.70 3,005.45 6 4,473.18 4,473.15 

Other Financial Liabilities 991.94 03.75 - 903.69 005,69 

Trade Payables 864.90 # ze $64.90 $64.90 

“NOTES - MC" - CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

TheCompanyadherestoarobusiCapitall lanazementirameworkwhichisunderpmnedbythefollowingguidingprinciples: 

&) Mamtain the financial strength to enaxre BRE stable ratines domestically and investment srade ratings internationally. 

b) Ensure finaricial flexibility and diversify the source of fmancing and their maturities to minimize liquidity risk while meeting 
itz investment requirements. 

c) -Ensure-sefficient liquidity 13 avaiable (either through cach and: cach equivalents: mvestments or:committed credit facilites) to 
meet the need of business. 

dj) Minimize the finance costs while taking into considerations curent and fixture industry, market and economic meke and 
condriians. 

@) Safezuard tts ability to continue as gomp af'a gomeg concem. 

FSS SS RSE 
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f} Leverageopimallymordertomasxinuzeshareholdersretam=swhilemaimtammestrensthandflesbilitvottheBalance Sheet 

This’ framework 12 adjusted based on underlyimg macro-economic factors affectme business emaronment, fmancial market 
conditions and interest rates environment. 

The Board of Directors of the Commany haz ‘primary responsibilities to maintain a strong caprtal base and reduce the cost of 3 
capital through a prodent management of deployed fund and leveragmg im domestic and international financial marketso as to 
Maintain investors. creditors and market confidence and to sustain firture development of the buzmess. 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to 
the equity shareholders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard rts-abiltty 
to continue a2 a gome concern and to maintain en optimal capital structure so a5 lo maximize shareholders value. 

Ag at March 31,2024, the Commany has only one class-of equity shares-and has low debts: Consequent to such capital structure, 
there are no externally imposed capital requirements. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company 
allocates tts capital for distabution a: dividend or remmvesiments into business based on tts long-term financial plans. 

The Company manages its capital on the basis of Net Debt to Equity Ratio which 1s‘Net Debt (Total Borrowings net of Cash and 
Cash Equivalents) divided by total equity. 

on (Zim Lakhs) 

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 

Total Liabilties : 
S537 07 7316-88 

Net Debt es 
6,516.37 Tald.d2 

Total Equity 
6,181.30 6,056.30 

i Net Debt to Total Equity ; 
H 1.05 1.24 

The Company haz complied with the covenants as per the terms and conditions of 
themajorborrewingfacirhesthrough outthereportingpenodandprevicnsrepertimgpenod. 

35. TRADE RECEIVABLE AGEING SCHEDULE 

(= im Lakhs) 

Particulars Not Due | Less Six Months! Oneto | Twoto | More: Total as-at 

than Six) toOne | Two | Three | tham | Afarch 31,2024 
Months| Year Years | Years | Three | 

Years. 
Trade Receivable - Unsecured 

Undisputed, Considered Good 1480.52) 30204 13.10 4 + - 2,085.66 

Undisputed. Considered Doubtful + + + + + 4 - 

Disputed, Comeidered Good 4 4 4 4 a 4 z 

: Disputed, Considered Doubtful 4 A a J . 

1.450.352) 392.04 3.10 4 + + 2,083.66 BA 

cb 
Le | 

less: Allowance for Doubtfal Debts - + 4 - + 4 6.78 = 

Total 2,078.88 Ei 

a. 
Particulars eto Twote Total as at o& 

wo = (Three March 31, 2023 | 
ears Years = 

a 

= 
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Trade Receivable -U 

Undisputed, Considered Good 1743.20) 547.55 0.44 4 4 4 2,291.19 F 

Undisputed, Considered Doubtful 7 eee ; : , , 3.48 
Disputed, Considered Good 1 1 z 7 7 7 = 

F] Dizputed; Considered Doubttul | | il 7 | 7 ~ 

1,743.20) 351.03 0.44 4 E 4 2,294.67 

less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts ; ; 1 1 : , sia 
Total 2,291.19 

Note: The Company doce not have anyumbilled dues az on. March 31.2024 and March 31, 2023. 

36. TRADE PAYABLE AGEING SCHEDULE 
(Fin Lakhs) 

2 

Particulars NotDue [Less than ue to [wo to Three/More than Total as a i ‘One Year [Two Years [Years (Three Years | March 31,2024 
Trade Payable (Including Acceptance) ; 

MSME 20.081 0.93) 4 : a 71.00 

Other than MSME 463.85 72:13 4 4 4 535.99 

Disputed Dues - MSME J J J | 

Disputed Dues — Other than SME 4 4 J E 1.00 1.00 

i Total 483.93 73.06 : : 1.00 557.98 

Particulars NotDue Lessthan One to [Two to Three More than Total seat 
One Year {Fears Three Years | March 31,2023 

ears 

Trade Pavable (Including Acce ce 

MSME 25:56 4 4 = 4 25.56 

Other than MSME 74820} 9014 : = : $33.34 

Disputed Dues - MSME A J J J . 

Disputed Dues — Other than MSME Z J J 1.00 1,00 

H Total 773.76, 90.14) 4 4 1.00 864.90 

Note: The Company does not have any uibilled dues as.on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. : 

at 
37. KEY FINANCIAL RATIO ch 

a 

5..No. ‘Ratio Numerator Denominator Asat Asat 4 = 
: March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 | Ye7sten g 

i. ‘Ement Ratio Current Asgets (Current Lisbilities LAs 1.35 9.38% 

oS 

= 
= 

: 

ae = SASSO eee ef a am Ao, zs ano 



i
a
 La

 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

SA 
= ue we 

Total Debts: 70 O74 mare) er 
2. PebttoEquityRatio [Borrowinesy «(8 Eaity 

Finance Costs 136 21g -3734% 

fexchiding cost 
: Hieht Sakae Cex _ amings available: pertaining to lease: 

> Banat for debtzermice  ihabilities) — 

Pepaymentsof 

OTE ES 

Profit after tax ' 286%. 13.93% -7o 46% 
4. Return on Equity” PAT) Average Total Equity 

§. Inventory Tumover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold\Average Inventory o.07 11:08 -T217% 

é Trade Peceivable Revenue from Average Trade 10.00 T0465 4 eo 

~ Turnover Patio Operations Recervables 

Net Purchase of 19.25 21.60 -10.88% 

= Trade Pavable Tumover Raw Materials. Average Trade 
ato Packing Material Payables 

and Stock-in-Trade 

Watking Capital 13.57 2014 22.60% 
g NetCapitalTumover evemeHom ba ont Assets - 

* Batis ; Operations para 
Curent Ligbilttes) 

Profit after tex Revenue from 080s: 3.16% -TATIN 
9 Net Proitt Ratio* (PAT) Operations 

Profit before TLE 144175 -30.66% 

Interest (exchidins Piverage Capital 

; interest on lease Failed. {fatal jo Petar on Capital Fb Assets - Total Current 
Emploved able Liabilities (Excepts 

— HER Oro Wings) } 

* Due to the decline in the profit of the current reporting period as compared to the previous reporting period has led ip decline 

ar impact in the Debt Service ( overage Ratio, Retum of Equity, Net Profit Ratio and Retum on Capital Employed Ratio. 

38. EMPEOVEE BENEFITS 

1. Post-Employment Benefits 

(i) Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan: 

The Company has defined benefit :gratuity plane for its-employees; which requires the contribution to-be made to-a 

separately admimistered fund. It 1s governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under these Act..en emplovee who 

has completed five:years.of services are only entitled to the specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depend on 

the member's length of service and salary at thei Tetirement age. 

fi) =«=s- Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Unfunded) 

at tft ryt a Ca Act tet aT Tt ae se 



Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

The Company operates a defined benefits pension plan for certaim apecified employees and is payable upon the emplovee 

atiefying the certain terms and condition? attached to them, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

(ivi Defined Benefit Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Plans (Unfunded) 

The Companr operates 2 defined benefits post-retirement medical benefit plan for certaim specified emplovees and is 

parable upon the emplovee satisfying the certain terms and conditions attached to them, as approved by the Board of 

Directors of the Company. 

The most-recent actnanal valuation ‘of the plan assets and the present value-of defined benefits oblipation were carried 

out azat March 31,2023 by: ERP Actuaries-and Consultants; Fellow of Institute-of Actuaries of India. The present-value 

of defined benefits obligation and the related current service-cost were measured by using the "Project Unit Credit 

Method". , 

The following tables summarize the components of defined benefit expenses recognized im the Statement of Profit and 

Loss.’ Other Comprehensive Income and amount recognized in the Balance Sheet for the respectrre plans: 

a} Statement showing the Present Value of the Obligations. 

5 (2am Lakhs} 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
FI z = 

Present Value Obligations 

Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the period 307.28 439.59 

Interest Costs 38.13 33.07 
| Current Service Costs a0 4a 3204 

Past Service Costs _ . 

Actuanal (Gain) ; Loss 7:06 g13 

Benefits paid (Uf any) (29.34) (25:54) 

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period E761 507.8 

b) Statement showing Expenses Recognized during the reporting period 

(in Lakhs} 

z z 

Bifurcations 

In Statement of Profit and Loss 59.28 57.79 7 
ci 

Tn Other ‘Comprehensive Income 77.08 813 ch 

Total Expenses Recognized during the reporting period 86.34 65.03 ei 

c) Assets and Liabilities (Balance Sheet Positions) = 

jn 
(@an Lakhs} ae 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 = 

=f 

me 
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2 i ws ee 

= z 

Positions _ 
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 573.61 507.28 

Fair Value of Plan Assets 164.10 {24.17 

Surplus / (Deficit) 469,50 383.16 

Effect of Assets Ceiling, if any = =e 

Net Assets / (Liability) 469.50 383.16 

ad) Changesin the Fair value of Plan Assets 

(Zim Lakhs) 

z z 

Plan Assets 

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning of the period IL 10-65 

Investment Income 933 731 

Employer's Contmibution. = 40.00 

Employee's. Contribution Fs z 

Benefits Paid (29.34) (24.35) 

Retum on plan assets, excluding amount recognized im met mterest re 3 
expense 

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the period 104.10 124,12 

€} Bifurcation of Net Liabilities 

(2 im Lakhs} 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
a: z 

Bifurcation: 

Current Liabilities (Short - Term) - . 

Non - Current Liabilites (Long - Tenn) 48050 389-16 ™ 
| 

Net Liabilities 469,50 393.16 eh oa e- 

a] 
fj Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss al 

< im Lakhs = | ——— 
31,03.2024 31.03.2023 “ 

z z — 
& 
= 
= 

a 

aeane 

é 
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Breakup of Expenses 

Current Service Cost 30.48 Tea 

Past Service Cost . . 

Loss)’ (Gam) on Settlement = = 

Net Interest Cost'(Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability (Assets) 28.30 BETS 

Expenses to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 50,28 S770 

g) Other Comprehensive (Income) / Expenses {Remeasurements) 

(@ in Lakhs} 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

= =o 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Actuarial(Gain} Loss- Obligations 27-66: $15 

Actuartal(Gain}'Loze-Plan Assets = 2 

Defined benefit: cost recognized in OCT 27.06: 8.13 

h) Actuarial Assumption 

(Amount in Lakhs except otherwise specified) 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

z z 

Assumptions 

Discount Bate (Per Annum) Tat = | 30 a 

Salary Growth Rate (Per Annum) 5.50% 5000 

Mortality Rate 100% of ALM LOO 2s ALM 

2012-14 2017-14 

Nomnal retirement age ‘60 Yeats: SOY ears: 

Adiition / Withdrawal Rate (Per Annum) 1.00%. 100% 

Theextimate of tate of escalation im-salary considered im Actuarial Valuation, teken into the account mflation, 

‘seniority, promotions: and other relevant factors including supply and demand im the employment market. Atiition 

tate dicated above represents the Company's best estimate of employee tumover (other than on.account of 

tetirement, death or disbursement) determined considering various factors such as nature of business, retention 

policy, industry factors, past experiences etc. The above information is certified by the Actuary 

i} Summary of Membership Status 

(Figures m Actual except otherwise specified) 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
z z 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Summary 

Number of Emplovee 47s 301 

Total Monthly Salary (in Lakhs) 74.16 74.75 

Average Past Sercice (Yeats) 1312 14:26 

Average Age (Years) 4452 43.73 

Average Temaimme working life (years) 4348 t6.37 

Number of competed years valued TT 7.142 

Dectement adjusted remain working life (years) 13.24 13.30 

j) ‘Sensitivity Analysis 

Significant Actuanal Assmmptions for the determmation of the defined benefit obligation-are dhecount rate and 

expected salary mcresse rate. Effect of change m mortality rate is neglguble. Please note that the sensitivity analrss 

prezented below may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation a2 at as unlikely that 

the change in assumption wauld occurin olation of one another as.some of the assumptions.may be’correlated, The 
results of sensitivity analysis are sven below: 

(Amount tim Lakhexcept otherwise speetfied) 

31.03.2044 

z 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 573.61 

Decrease Tncrease 

Discount Rate (-+ 1%) 656.53 S15:88 

(to Change compared to the base due to Sensitivity) 11.60% 9.30%. 

Salary Growth Rate (-+ 1%) 518.17 656.35 

(> Change compared to the base.due to Senarvity) TO% 10-90% 

Athoition Rate (- (+ 30%. of Attation Rates) 470.01 577.05 

(to Change compared to the base due to Sensitivity) 0.604% _O'608§ 

Mortality Rate (- /+ 10% of Mortality Rates) 573.399 573.94 

(%o Change compared to the base due te Sensitaty) ay 10% 0.10% 

2. Defined Contribution Plans. 

ii})=©=- Provident Fund 

The Provident Fund Assets and Liabilities are managed by the Company im line with the Employee's Provident Fund 

and Muisctellansous Provision Act, 1952. 

The plan guarantees minimum mterest rate at the rate as may be notified by the Provident Fund: Authorities, The 

scommbutien by the employer and employee together with interest accumulated thereon pavable-to emplovees:at the 

time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is.carlier. The benefits-vest immediately on rendenng of 

the service by the employee. In term of Guidance:Note issted by the Institute of Actuaries of India for measurement of 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

= ae 

provident fund liabilities, the Actuary has provided a valuation of provident fund habilities and based on assumptions 

provided. There is no shortfall m the contnbution-as at March 31,2024 and March 31, 2023. 

ThedetailofcontibutionsmedebvtheCompanvtotherespectivefimdaresivenasbelow: 

5 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
; z= cd 

Contributions 

Employee's chare.of contributions 12053: 116.88 

Employer's share of contributions 120 84 ms 

Total Contributions during the reporting period 350,37 24465 

3. Other Long-Term Emplovee Benefits 

The expenses towards compensated absence (annual leave and sick leave) for the peniod ended March 91,2024 based on 

Actuarial Valuation carried out by using the “Project Unit Credit Methoa™ is 227. 80Lakhs (PrevY earé23_14 Lakhs), 

39. INFORMATION ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AS REQUIRED BYIND AS - 24 - "RELATED 

PARTY DISCLOSURE” FOR THEVEARENDEDMARCH 31.2024. 

Related parties as defined under clause 9 of the Ind AS - 24, “Related Party Disclosure® have been identified on the basis of 
‘wiitten representations made by the Companys management and information available with the Company. The Company"s 
maternal related party transactions and Outstanding balances with whom the Commany had entered into the transactions m the 
ordinary course of Business are as follows: 

1. elated Parties where significant influences exists 

ia
n 

in
n 

a) Survalata Spuming Mills Linnted 

b) 0s Survalakshmi Cotton ills Limited 

c) Agatha Developer: Private lomted 

dj) Strvaamba Foundation 

e) Wuiender Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 

= Mayank Agenwal (HUF) 

Key Managerial Person Name and their Designation io
 

§. No. Name of the Persons Designation 
a) Shr Virender Kumar Agarwal Chairman and Manasing Director 

b) Smt Seema Agarwal Jomt Managing Director 

c} Sin Mavank Agarwal Executive Director 
d) Smit, Neeraja Kartik Independent Director 

a} Shn Amit Goela Independent Director 
i) Shr Nilesh Panpaliva Independent Director 

z) Shr Sushil Rapadia Independent Director: (Retred on-November 10, 

2023) 

hy) Shn Gajanan Chhawsaria Chief Financial Officer 

i} Smit: Ket-Ladhs Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

3. EKelatives of Key Managerial Person 

5. No. Name of the Persons Designation 

a) Shn Pupt Agarwal Son of Managing Director 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

bi Smt Cadambari Agarwal Wit of Whole time Director 

i Smit VaidehiAgrawal Danghter-m-Law of Managing Director 

i: Shr Vithal Das Acrawal Father of Manasine Director 

rt * Shn Ravindra Kumar Agrawal Brother of Managing sDirector. 

Terms and Conditions of the transactions with Related Parties are as under: 

a) The Company has been entermg into transactions. wath telated parties for tts. busimess.purposes.. The process 
followed for entermg into transaction: with these related partie: a: same as followed for unrelated ‘parties. 
Vendors are selected-competitvely having tegard to stct adherence to quality, timely senacig:and cost 
advantege. Further related party vendors provide additional advantage in tenms of 

i) Supplying products primarily to the Company. 

i) Advanced and mnovative technologies: 
a 

iit) Customization of producis to surt the Company" specific performance. { 

z iv) Enhancement of the Company's purchase cycle and assurance of just-in-time supply with resultants benefits - 
notably on working capital. 

b) The purchases ffom and sales to related parties are made on termis equivalent to and those applicable to all 
unrelated parte: on arm's length transactions. 

c) Outstanding balance: of the related parties at the end of the reporting period are unzecured, interest ffee and vall 
begettled on cash on demand basis: 

t 

H Transaction with Related Parties is as under: 

(#in Lakhs) 

‘i a 

Exists 
1. Purchases of Goods 

Survalata “Spamming Mills Payot NL - - 
Limited (240.99) 

3 Sale of Goods 
HY SurvalakshmCotton Mills 2441 7% - -- 
H Lumited (P. ¥. 2134.69) 

3. Payment of Interest 

Shri Virender Eumuar - 202.99 - 
Agarwal (Po ¥_ 205.73) + 
Smt. Seema Agarwal a 279.90 a *h 

(PL ¥. 284.02) el 
Shri Mavank Agarwal -- 229.42 a = 

PoY. 226.77) ‘4 
4. Payment of Rent = 

Smt. Seema Agarwal oo % 30.00 af = 
(P: ¥. 239.00) = 

5. Remuneration ee 

Shri Virender Kumar = T4738 = = 
Agarwal (Poy 2473) = 

= 
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Z ss oe) eed 

Smt. Seema Acarwal -- @44.16. - 

(P. ¥. 244.16) 
Shri Mayank Agarwal _- 73404 - 

(P ¥. 234.94) 
6. Payment of Staff Salary 

H Shri Pujit Agarwal st + Z4210 
: (P. ¥. 7 42.10) 

Smt Cadambari Agarwal _- - 237.13 
(@. ¥. = 37.13) 

Shri Gajanan Chhawearia _- 19.33 - 
(P ¥. 219.29) 

Smt Kriti Ladha = 203.25 -- 
: PY. 203.45) 

Smt Vaidehi Agarwal _- -- 71610 
@P. ¥. 208.31) 

fp Payment of Dividend 

Hi Shri Virender. Kumar _ 212.06 _ 
Agarwal (PY. 212.06) ; 
Smt. Seema Agarwal _ Z 06.42 7 

(P. ¥_206.42) 
Shri Mayank Agarwal “i 402.7 - 

(PY. 702.71) 
H Shri Pujit Agarwal _ 7 700.42 

(P. ¥. 2 00.42) 
; Virender Kumar Agarwal £00.15 - = 

: (HUF) (P. ¥. 200.15) 

Shri Vithal Das Agarwal 7 _ 200.01 
(P. ¥. 2 00.01) 

Shr Ravindra Kumar 7 7 700.001 
Agarwal (P. ¥.% 00.001) 

5. Reimbursement of 

Expenses 

Survaamba Foundation tO261 3s = 

(P. ¥. 202.42) 

9. Tirector Sitting Fees. 

Shri Amit Goela 7 200.15 . 
H (PY. 700.15) 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya “i 200.15: - 
§ (PY. 200.15) 

Shri Sushil Kapadia _ 200.07 . ~ 
(PY. 200.15) o 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik “i 200.11 - cl 
(P. ¥. 2 NIL) = 

10. Corporate Social = il 

Responsibility = 
Suryaamba Foundation 202.70 _ _ ae 

(P. ¥. 2 03.50) = 
: IL Receipt of Unsecured 3 

Loans 
= 

H 4 

A 
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Shri Virender. Euamar = 21030 = 

Agarival (PY. OF 30) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal -- 72690 = 

(Po ¥. 231.60) 

Shr Mayank Agarwal ae 23154 a 

(Po¥_- $1531) 

Tz. Repayment of Unsecured’ 

Loans 

Shri Virender Kumar ue 72358 a 

Agarwal (Po: 245.74) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal ue #3140 a 

(Po ¥. 2 103.60) 

Shri Mavank Agarwal = 763.14 =e 

PY toe 

iL. Repayment of Advance 

against Property 

Agatha Developers Private = NIL 

Limited . ¥. 263.00) ~ ~ 

Balances Payable/Receivable to Related Parties as at March 31, 2024 

(Zin Lakhs} 

5. No. Particulars Related Partie: Key Managerial ‘Relatives of 

‘Significant: Managerial 
Influence Persons: 

. Exists 
L. Unsecured Loans 

(Including Interest 

Payable) 

Shri Virender Kumar = T2108 ate 

Agarwal Po ¥. 234.74) 
-tint Seema Agarwal = 2719-41 - 

(P. ¥-2% 72391) 

Sho Mayank Agarwal = #24425 _ 

(PY. 2-253:86) 

3: Trade Receivables 

Survalakshm Cotten 2 i018 = _ 

Mills Limuted (POY 43563) 

A Other Receivables 

Survaamba Foundation 2 00.56 - _ 

(P_-¥. ENIE) 

49. ADDITIONAL REGULATORY [INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY THE SCHEDULE - TIT OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013" 

i) The Company has‘used the borrowings from banks and financial mstitutioris fot the specific purpose for which it was: 

taken‘as at the balance sheet date. The Company has not defaulted inthe repayment of prmeipal and mierest thereon 

onal the loam obtamed from banks and financial m=titutions ‘during the reportme period and previous reporting 

period. 

u))6=—s The title deed m respect of seli-constructed building and title deeds of-all other mumovable properties (other than 

properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed im the favor of the Company), 

disclosed im the financial statements-and included under the head of property; plants and equipments are held in the 
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name of the Company as.at the balance sheet date: In respect of the immovable properties taken on lease by the 

Company, the lease agreements are duly executed in the favor of the Company az at the Balance Sheet date- 

it) There‘ere no loane and advances m the nature of lone are granted to promoters. directors, key managerial parties 

and the other related parties including the subsidianes. associates and joint venture: (as defined under the Compamier 3 

Act, 2013), either severaily or jomtly with anyother person that are: 

a) repayable on demand or: 

6) without specifying any terms or period of repayments. 

Ww) = =Tke Company does not have benanmu property held tn ifs name. No proceeding have been mitiated on or are pending 

against the Company for holding benami property under the: Benamr Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (43. of 

1988) and the relevant Rules made thereunder. 

¥) «The Company has been sanctioned working caprtal lomit from bank and financial msttations on the basis. of security 

of cunrent azsets. The monthly | quarterly retums and the statements filed by the Company with such banks and 

fmancial msttuhons are m agreements with the books of accounts of the Company. 

wT) The Company has not been ‘declared as a willfil defaulter by the banks and the financial mstitutions or other lender 

or government or any government anthorities. 

vii} The Company has not entered inte amy transactions wath the companies struck off as per section 248 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 or Section 360 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence the details related to the same have not 

been furmehed. 

vil) The Company doce not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with the Registrar'of 

3 Company beyond the statutory period. 

ix} The Company has neither subsidiaries nor associates and mor jomt ventures, hence the requirements with respect to 

the number of levers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2015 read with the Companies 

(Restriction on number of layers} Rules, 2017 isnot applicable tm caze of the Company. 

=) Utilization of borrowed funds and share premmim 

1) The Company has not advanced or loaned or Invested fumds to amy other persons or entities, melucing foreign 

entties (intermediaries) with the understanding that the mfermeciaries shall- 

a) Directhy-or indirectly lend or mivest in-other persons or entities identified m any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or, 

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

2) The Company has not received anv fimds from persons or entities, including foreign entthes (Fundme Parties) 

with the understandme (whether recorded m writmeg or otherwise} that the Company shall: 

a) Directly or indirectly lend or mivest-im other persons or entities identified m any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiartes) or; 

b) Provide any guarantee. security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

st) There have been no transactions relatmeg to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered of disclozed as 

income during the reporting period and previous reporting period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1961. 
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su) The Company haz nether traded mor mvested nor advanced m Crypto or Virtoal Currency dunme the reporting 

penod and previous reporting penod. 

4]. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

(@in Lakhs) ; 

H Particulars As at Asat 
3 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Contingent Liabilities 

z} Bank Guarantees given by the Company's Banker's towards the 498 68 400.00 

MPCE 

b) «Bill discounted by the Company's Banker's under the Letter of 2213 28.68 

Credit 

c) Inland Letter of Credit or Buyer's Credit agamet Raw Materials 69 54 245.45 

or Tradme Goods Purchases 

d) Letter of Credit to be executed on Capital Assets = = 

Total 620.455 677.17 

42. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS 

(Zin Lakhs) 

Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
i Capital Commitments ; 
| 

Estimated amount of contracts remaming to be executed by the 

Company on Capital and not provided fortowards Property, Plant and 

Equipments 

Total Capital Commitments (A) _ . 

Other Commitments 

Bill Discounted and Letter of Credit issued by the Company's Bankers oo 54 349 49 

Total Other Commitments (B) 00.54 343.40 

Total (A+B) 90.54 248.49 

a} Estimated amount of Comtracts remaming to be executed on Capital Account, net of'advances given and not provided for-as at 
March 31,2024 is 2NIL (Prev Year €NIL). 

b) Estimated amounts of commitments es at March 31, 2024 t= 799_34 Lakhs (Prev Year #24849 Lakhs), 

43. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, acompany, meeting tts applicability threshold, need to spend at least 2%. of its 
average net profit for the mmedistely precedme three financial years on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities. 
The atea of CSR Activity are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute 
care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR Committee has been 
formed as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The find has been admimistrated by the Committee. once it is 
allocated to the Corpus for the purpose of CSR Activthes, as prescribed under Schedule VII of the Compamies Act, 2013. 

a) Corporate Social Responsthilittes required to be spent-as per-section 135 of the Compames Act, 2015, read with Schedule 

VII thereof, the Company during the reporime period March 31, 2024 1s $22.67 Lakhs (Prev Year 720.61 Lakhs}: 
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SA 
b) Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibilities is 737.28 Lakhs out of those 714.58 Lakhs commitments made 

previous reporting penod spent dunng¢ the current reportme penod (Prev Year March 31_ 2025, 06,03 Lakhs). 

(2 1m Lakhs} 

Particulars As at Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Corporate Social Responsibilities 

Health 2.70 5:34 
Educations 1458: O42 

Sports for Developments = 0.55 

Religious 20.00 0.07 

Environment - 0.13 

Total 7.28. 6.03 

c}) Out of the total spending. dunng the current reporting period $02.70 Lakhs (Prev Year 203.30 Lakhs) made:to the related 
party. (Refer "Note No_ 39" - “Related Party Transactions”). 

d) The Company has made the commitment for spendmpe NIL (Prev Year $14.58 Lakhs) towards Corporate Social 
Responsibility to make the agoregate spendmg equivalenis to at least two percent (272) of the average net profit of the 
Company made dunng the three nmmediately preceding financial year. 

44. DIVIDEND 

(tin Lakhs) 

Particulars qast aca 
March 31.2024 | March 31,2023 

Dividend 

Final Dividend paid on Equity Shares ese 29.352 

Total 29,32 29,32 

The Board of Directors of the Company has net declared any miterim dividend dumnz the current reportmg period and 

previous reporting period. The Board of Directors, at its meeting held om May 29, 2023 had proposed a final dividend of 

21.00 (One Rupee Only) per equity share: of the face:-value of 10 each for the fimanctal period ended March 31, 2023. 

The propesal was approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meetmg (AGM) hold on September 09, 2023 -and 

the same has resulted a.cash outflow of amounting to = 29.32 Lakhs. 

Proposed Dividend 

The Board of Director's at ther meet held on May 28, 2024 have recommended a payment of final dividend of  1_00 per 

Equity Share of the Face Value of 2 10 per Equity Share ie. 10% of the Face Value of Equity Share for the financial period 

ended at March 31, 2024. The Company has proposed @ 29.52 Lakhe as°a final dividend subject to the approval of 

shareholders at them ensumg Annual General Meetme (AGM) of the Company; hence itis not recognized sea “Liabilities” 

in the financial statements: 

45, SEGMENTREPORTING 

During the reportme penod and previous reporting penod. the Company operates only under one segment Le. Manufacturing and 
Trading of Yarn. Hence, the requirement to report under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 108, “Operating Sezment” is 
not applicable te the Company. 

46. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Durng the reporting pencd and previous reporting penod, the Company has neither any subsidiaries ‘nor associates and joint 
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ventures, hence the reqiirement fo report under the Indian Accountme Standard (Ind AS) - 110, “Consolidated Financial 
Statements” is not applicable to the Company. 

47. DETAILS OF HEDGED AND UNHEDGED EXPOSURES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY DENOMINATED 

MONETARY ITEMS 

A. Exposure in Foreign Currency - Hedged 

The Company does not enter imto any forward exchange contracts to hedge its foreign curency exposures relating to 

the underbyine transactions and firm commitments. The Company alzo does not enter mto anv kind of derivative 

instruments for trading and speculation purposes, during the reportimg period and previous reporting period. 

B. Exposure in Foreign Currency — Unhedged 

The Foreign Currency Exposures not hedged aaat Maren 31,2024 and March $1, 2023°are-as under: 

fi) Payable during the Reporting Period 

Payable (In Foreign Currency) 
31.03.2024 31.03.2033 

Foreign Currency - Unhedged 

EURO ©) : 

‘Currency Payable (In Indian Currency) 

7023-2024 2022-27023 

z z 

Foren Currency — Unhedged (Amount int 

EUR.QHé) 

(it} Receivable during the Reporting Period: 

Currency Receivable (In Foreign Currency) 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Foreign Currency - Unhedged 

USD (8) 4y 13.00 

Currency Receivable (In Indian Currency} 

2023-2024 2022-2023 

z = 

Foreign Currency — Unhedged 

USD ($) 342.46 1,233.13 

45. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

(Amount 2 in‘ Lakhs except eamings per share dats } 
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Particulars 31.05.2024 31.03.2028 
z 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

Net Profit / (Loss) after tax as per the Statement of Profit or Loss 175.07 700.58 

attributable to the holder of Equity Shares 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares () 10.00 10.00 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares used-as denommator for: 2932 2952 

calculating the earnings per share 

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 5,07 26.97 

F 49. The financial statements are‘approved for issue by the audit committee at its meeting held om May 28, 2024 and 

by the Board of Directors on their meeting held on Mav 28, 2024. 

For MANISH N. JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRAN No: DIS R30OW 

ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Partier 

Mambership No, 173393 

UDIN; 241753 58BKAQOPIS2E 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: Mayi8.2024 

Peerertiiirtre ret tr tet retiree ere eer eer eter er ttt terete ttt reer titer eter eter ere tt ttt tt etrtr eter ttre eer er ery 

ASPEROURREPORTOFEVENDATEATIACHED 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL 

Moanasme Director 

DiN-00013314 

GCAJANAN NW. CHAAWSARIA 

Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Saepur 

Date: May28,2024 

SEEMA AGARWAL 

Je Menaems Derector 

DEN. 01430206 

ERITI LADHA 

Company Secretary 

MM Noe: A6lT29 

Place: Nagpor 

Date: May2$.2024 

; 50. Previous years audited figure: bas been-regrouped/recasted/rearranged wherever mecessary to make them 

comparable for the purpose of preparation-and presentation of financial statements. 

SIGNATURETOTHENGOTE”I"TONOTE"S0" 

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES 1 

i THEACCOMPANYINGNOTESAREFORMINGINTEGRALPARTOFTHEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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SURYAAMEA SPINNING MILLS LIXDTED 
(CIN, LIS 1O0TG2007PLE053831} 

1* Floor. Suryatowers, 105.5 P Road.. 

Secunderabad TG- 300 003 

Mav 28, 2024 

Dear Member, 

Sub: Green Initiative in Corporate Governance 

As a responsible Corporate Citizen, your Company welcomes and supports the ‘Green Initiative’ taken by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA). 

The Green Initiative endeavors to reduce conzumption of paper, m tum preventing deforestation and contributes 

towards 2 green.and clean environment —a cause that we at Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited are committed to: 

This imitiative is-also aligned to-our: Mission Statement of demanding that everything we do leads to a clear, 

s healthier, safer environment. In furtherance of these initiatives, the Company invites its Members to participate in 

the Green Initiatives to affirm its commitment towards future generations, 

F 

Keeping in view the above, your Company proposes to send ‘documents like Notice convening Annual General 

Meeting, Audited Financial Statements. Directors’ Report, and Auditors’ Report ete: in electromic form. For 

supporting this initiative: - 

1) Ifyou hold shares im electronic form, kindly intimates your email! ID to your Depository Participant (DP). 

} The same will be deemed to be your registered email address for serving notices/documents. 
= 

ba 
—
"
 If you hold shares in physical form, kindh; intimate your email ID to the Company's Registrar & 

Transfer Agent (RTA) at the following address: 

KFin Technologies Limited 

Karvy Selenmm Tower B,. Plot 

No 31 & 32 Financial District, 

Nanakramgnda, Serilinzampally. Mandal. 

Hyderabad 500 032. 

We strongly urge you io support this “Green Initiative’ and opt for electronic mode of communication by advising 

your email ID to your DP’ KF in Technologies Limited 

We solicit your support to join inthis initiative in-reducing the impact on the enviromment and receive all 

communications electronically. 

Thanking You. 

Yours truly, 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Kriti Ladha 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. Now ACS 61729 
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EVERY YARN 
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Registered Office Corporate Office 

ist Floor, Surya Towers, A-101, Kanha Aparimeni 

105. Sardar Patel Road, 128, Chhaoni Katol Road, 

Secunderabad —500 003 Nagpur —400 013 

Tel. Now: 040-27813360 Tel Nov: OFL2-2591072, 2591406 

Email:maila:suryaamba.com,cs@suryaambs.com 
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